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Our “Make in India”

initiative is not intended for only
manufacturing for the domestic
market or import substitution.
It is as much about making
world-class products and
services for the whole globe.
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geeelt faarum
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dIfeh RAURS &R IATE UIehIferdl, ATaAS dd iR f9m & o4 9
3R 39 ARE BHANI AHIETSI BT FHST Hd | U 9919 Sl 89 < © 98 S9N
RO IR JMIRA B 8 | 899 90y & g o {6 f ==t & dag #
YT, ‘e, STFHT, ‘SRIGT, IS, ‘Uloide’ O el I1 91 avE &
Ieq] BT SYANT HRD U GIHI DI UgdTH B & fo1¢ STal | FHa 8T HIfren
B | T $H 919 DI ARSI 781 < Fhd © o g9 A= 141 DI ATHR
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SrfrR=darsti, SIRaHT 3R T&T Td 1 Terd SRR & SR IR dd YR
gwTfad 81 Fehdl © | Al IAMRETATS AT ST AT TSI SREH 9T H 3MI 2 AT
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el ¥ WA= 937 BT AIdSIS BU W e & & [y ®Ig 1
A8l ofd €, 918 98 A8 SFaNI, vfasT & geHsil A7 31l & URvmH eIy
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R $—Hel §RT AT Hhd ¢ |



FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

In this Annual Report, we have shared information and made forward
looking statements to enable the Stakeholders to know our product
portfolio, business logic and direction and thereby comprehend our
prospects. Such statements that we make are based on our assumptions.
We have tried wherever possible to identify such statements by using
words such as 'anticipate’, 'believe’, 'estimate’, 'intend’, 'plan’, 'project’ or
words of similar substance in connection with any discussion of future
performance. We cannot guarantee that these forward looking
statements will be realised although we believe we have been prudent in
our assumptions. The actual results may be affected because of
uncertainties, risks and even inaccurate assumptions. If uncertainties or
known or unknown risks materialise or if underlying assumptions prove
inaccurate, actual results may vary materially from those anticipated,
believed, estimated, intended, planned or projected. We undertake no
obligation to publicly update any forward looking statements, whether

as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

The members may send in their comments or suggestions for

improvement of the annual report by e-mail to cnd@indiaoptel.in
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31e2131 Ud uael o221 b1 =1
CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR STATEMENT

IPRISESSS

SfeaT ifcd forfics o1 ugell a1fie 319 dcd H 31U Al DI W HRd 85U g3l
TS YT 81 ¥&! & | H S8 H 9T oI & fofq 319 7 & U &l &=9aTg <l 3 |

MU BU T 1 TFCIR 2021, H T Y AN 91 B IcaTe 3h1gal
(BiTeT—gelagiaa Basl, gy ol qevigd, gy ol =<€ime) ik smygy
frifora fRrerr wRere, dexgd @ W o @ o | e & 39 ghrsdl | Hefed
TAchTe SATTHAT & FHT HHATRAT BT YR H & AT D1 A & forg A ufargfa
TR YT H IHIRT B AT AT 27 | AT9AT & a1 3, 1A gl gaaci 3yhdl
W U A5 & HI & [0 TRAIHD IR ARG TP TR BT UL HIAT o7 |
IO I ehT BI RI TIRE A g YOSl qAT BRI AR BT AT AR ST 9
JTSINYHUE JAHBIRAT & A1 TRl BT Y&e R b IAeAdl, DUl D RUFIITD
e BT YRT B, UICRULTHD T R I Ahetdl Bl 9919 G & oIy Ufrell &l
URT BT 3R 1Y AT FS1 A o |

qe! ATUD! g8 Gfod B Y TA~Id 8 R8I 2 [P AT FHIadl & qrao]g,
JMYHT HUAT ¥ T & Usol B8 Il & R IR I Ioid & w0 H 562.11
PRIS B 3R B B 91 60.11 BRI SUI BRI U |

STE fAHTd 3R IS GUR THIAT JMIDH] HUT & UTAfHHAT aTel a7 2 2 | 39
AT & SR, JATUDT DU 7 JSIARSS QBIGA b TSN I IgHd—1l & I RIS
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CHATATSIT JMTRT S8R ATSC HISC DI [AHRId BT 3R 3HHT Wies AT GRT
fpaT & ST IR [T & A1 WRIG /0T & SifH R0 § 8 | 97T 81, 314fec IIShal
@ oIS ATST BT Wies AIIHT TR0 AHdydd -1 B o 1T € | J3t
3MYPT I FIId B gU G 1 2T 2 b Muas! HU= YhATa ASYH & w9 H I 2
ST gg—fAehdT JIRUBYT & STATd H AR HAT BT HoR AR bl YT B Hhell
g |

&—90 <P & WA BRART & Ty RHeleM, S 3R 3AITH fdhe, E1-90 S &
foru grsad Arse Wige, fivad—Il & oy If3—em s el Arge, Wl IR dise
JqTdT—125 |

JMMIBHT HUAT JMMHTHR R & TAeT BT GRI T 4 MM GT W&T & 3R AD—Il,
ST 3R IR AR FTIC—3TT & A1 1241 HSINT & ARIH ¥ 236 Jd—3ATIId
T3 B TN [ABE B 54 UH Bl 3 |

g1 faeard & & MUP! HU Ied AFDI BT Ul BIAT STRT I AR 31
T & TR BRI BT | 89 o1uq ) RAUR®! / Feil & fARaR wHef= IR Artas
& A1 IgHE] ABHAdT YT DR B AT HRA & | H 9 aR IR &7 Icara famT,
RefT =T f39TT iR BHR HeIdT TS AT AR HT1, ARIAT, AHT GRETT I, Dald
gferd 91, 99 gfeT dali &1 MR Fad &rdl & | # Soilagy, |l US Toll, ofdl
QRIeTh], ShRI, FEITHAT, SMYfciepaiiaii, ARRDI SR =T TSIl T 1 g=are odl g,
3R BRI IS H I I BT WIBR HRAT 3 |

M@ HU Sereedl AT # wHenRal & Jfier & Hdiea Agd <ol B |
SIS R Yh—gAN UR AT BARI YT BT AR V&7 & | {9971 BT euare & § w8
AHdT g b T HHATRAT & IR & {947 SMUSBHT HUT =¥ =T UITfey 8 ot 2edv |
IAD] fHBT DI WHR HRAT g AR I8 Sl fhAT 2 3R ST PR 2 & IFD (oY I
TIIIE <1 & | Aoigd Siefie—day Ry YD U1 &I AT AHE Al BT
& 3MER & 3R H T4 F BT Al g (o 3MMUDH! HUIT & UTd a9 2nfagel irenfire
TR (IS 3R) &, JBT dF b ARHN [N | ST TF HHHUT I & QR A1
3SR 2Mifagol %@ ¥ |
31T H, Sifeh=T ¥ 81, H 19 IATSINTS BT DUl & Al Dl YT B D (ol ST 37Ih
Tl 3R §¢ gfagdr @ forg iRk fcere dea, =i Sl &l faerd & gt o 3@
% foTq AA iR ARTee T, &1 AR1E ST & |

( dflg |aR )
Jeel U9 yee feee
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Dear Member,

It gives me immense pleasure in welcoming you all to the 1% Annual General
Meeting of the India Optel Limited. I thank each one of you for attending the
meeting.

Your company started operations from 1 October, 2021 with the assets and
liabilities pertaining to the production units (Opto-electronics factory, Ordnance
Factory Dehradun, Ordnance Factory Chandigarh) and Ordnance Factories Institute
of Learning, Dehradun of erstwhile Ordnance Factory Board. Also all the employees
of erstwhile OFB belonging to these units have been transferred to the company on
deemed deputation initially for a period of two years, since inception, the primary
challenge was to manage the structural and cultural change from erstwhile OFB to a
New Defence Company. Besides embracing completely new system of commercial
accounting, Companies Act and managing the changes with a handful of IOFS
officers, the major challenge was to motivate and retain the talent for meeting the
strategic goals of the company, sustaining competitive advantages and financial
success.

I am glad to inform you that, despite teething challenges, Your company achieved
Rs 562.11 crores as revenue from operations and Rs 60.11 crores as profit after tax
during thee first six months of operation.

Product development and product improvement have always been the priority
areas of your company. During the period, your company, in collaboration with IRDE
Dehradun, has developed and completed field evaluation of fusion technology
based driver's night sight for BMP-II which is in the final stage of procurement / CNC
with Indian Army. In addition, Field Evaluation Trial of telescopic sight of assault rifle
has been successfully completed. I am glad to inform you that your company has
emerged as the sole OEM who could meet the stringent requirement of Indian Army
in response to a multi-vendor RFP.

In addition, your company is developing further products for the Services, namely
Simulation, Test and Interrogation Kit for Missile Firing of T-90 tank, Driver's Night
Sight for T-90 tank, Night enabled Missile sight for BMP-II, Indigenous Bore Sight
UPV-125.

Your company is pursuing the goal of Atmanirbhar Bharat with vigour and offered
236 items ex-import for indigenous development through Make-II, Idex and B2B
collaboration with Industries and start up.

03



I am confident that your company will continue to pursue high standards and
achieve many milestones. We hope to attain all round success with the continued
support and guidance of all our stakeholders. I take this opportunity to extend my
sincere gratitude to the Department of Defence Production, Defence Finance and
our valuable customers viz., the Indian Army, Navy, Border Security Force, Central
Police Force, State Police Forces. I also thank DGQA, C&AG, Auditors, Bankers,
Collaborators, Suppliers, Shareholders and other Agencies and acknowledge their
contributions in our achievements.

Your company gives the highest importance to the role of employees in building
excellence. Teamwork and trust in each other have been the basis of our progress.
Your company would not have made the progress it has but for the contribution of
all the employees without any exception. I acknowledge their role and thank them
for what they have done and are doing. Strong Industrial Relation scenario is
mainstay of your company's HR policy and I can proudly say that your company has
most peaceful I.R., even during the transition journey from government department
to DPSU.

Last, but not the least, Iappreciate Team IOL for their untiring efforts and unflinching
commitment to achieve the goals of the Company and the Board of Directors who
have supported and guided the Company to place it on a path of growth.

(Sanjiv Kumar)

Chairman & Managing Director
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

FUH BT T ;- SiSA e [afAes

Name of Company : INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

AT : U31909UR2021G0OI012802

CIN : U31909UR2021G0I012802

YSilghd Udl : OFILDD (sirger il fRrefor Hwer)

HH, YIYR Q8NIgd, a830g UR 248008 IN

Registered Address : OFILDD (ORDNANCE FACTORIES INSTITUTE OF LEARNING)
CAMPUS, RAIPUR DEHRADUN, Dehradun UR 248008 IN
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Chairman & Managing Director
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Director (Finance) & Chief Financial Officer
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Director (Human Resource)
Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee
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Government Nominee Director (Part Time Official Director)

Mr. Shalabh Tyagi
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Company Secretary
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Abhishek Shukla
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General Managers Headquarters
ST. QB S (Fared)

Dr. V.K. Rathi (Operation)

£ Yhol HAR M ()

Mr. Pankaj Kumar Goyal (Finance)

S 2T B0 I (T=H03MR0)

Mrs. Sharmistha K. Sharma (HR)

A FADT SAHRI
Chief Vigilance officer

M M aTeTS

Shri Shrikant Walgad
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General Managers Factories

£ g AR (SRS TR, AM0TH0S0)
Mr. Dushyant Kumar (General Manager OFD)
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Mr. Randhir Kumar Sinha (General Manager OLF)
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Mr. Vipul Kumar Sinha (General Manager OFCD)
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8[ Mission
& Objectives

Vision

TARGET:

STRATEGY
olTl
m
_g

CREATIVITY

To become world-class enterprise in Opto-Electronics and
Communication business.

Mission

To establish itself as a leading manufacturer in Opto-electronics,
Communication business and other chosen areas through quality,
technology and innovation and emerge as a world class sophisticated,
State-of-the-art, global enterprise.

Objectives

e To be a company completely focused in providing state-of-the-art
products & solutions at competitive prices, satisfying customers
need for quality, delivery, service and reliability.

« Togenerate profitable growth by leveraging internal resources.
« Tobe"Atma Nirbhar” by developing indigenous solutions.

« Togive thrust onInnovation and Exports.
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32 3NTA B A Bt AAAZHAT

1941

IR F=HToT, SERTGA T 31U §A & AT | ST STl 2, @1 Hed=T 1941 H H1 1S off

15 S TIC, DISADIAT A TR IUHRUT HRATAT DI WIAIANRT B & 01 & IROTAEHYT
3rger ool TBRIGH I 31U g7 & A A ST STl & |

1963

3rgy foraTof, FENTE (OCFD), 1963 H wRITfUe feharm T o |

gy o, €T (SIRIUBGE]) @1 WIuAr 1963 H HAd YATHE! Scifdgd gb, SIS
FEART W ARA & A Tl &l AR ATIHAT3I DT YT B D [o1Q BT 73 T |

1988
I I—Z IS e ], TBIGH (OLF) @I TRATYAT 4 37T 1988 Pl Bs o7 |

INMCI—SAaG e Hhdel, TEUGA (OLF) DI IJATYT 4 37T 1988 Bl Achlci USSR & Th=Tdhl
TEANT ¥ TP T-72 3R Bl hiWe Blhd (ICV) BMP-II & folu 88— 3ffftchd 3R
ATET—Slae dh SUBRUN & IcaTa & fofU B T3 oY, TH TR & 19 | ST ST © |

2021
ST i faIfcS (JME3MT) BT RATYAT 2021 H ‘IR 3T § AleoR' I+ & ol BT 75 o |
Sfean sifee faffcs, ReT Scared 9T, R&T HATed & d8d AR ARBR & Yui WA drell
IEH B, O 3 UTed] & AT [8 HATHI & A Fall 3R e gai & g sifer
Solaei e AHIETE & &3 | SHHRAT UTed B+ & forv enfie far mar e |

sfasra

Sfear sifee forfics, Rer St 9T, R&m {31 & d8d ARd ARGR & YUl WA drell
I B, O T8 #37ad & HIRA Jali IR AGATD gl @ oY e I—geras i1 THE &
&3 H SHTHRAT T DR+ & fory e fabar 13 |
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IOL's History Timeline

1941

Ordnance Factory, Dehradun popularly known as OF Dun was conceived in 1941

Ordnance Factory, Dehradun popularly known as OF Dun was conceived in 1941, as a result
of the decision to shift the Mathematical Instruments Office, from 15 Wood Street, Kolkata.

1963

Ordnance Factory, Chandigarh (OCFD), was established in 1963

Ordnance Factory, Chandigarh (OCFD), was established in 1963 in collaboration with M/s
Sumitomo ElectricInc, Japan to cater to the communication needs of India's armed forces.

1988

Opto-Electronics Factory, Dehradun (OLF) was established on the 4th April 1988
Opto-Electronics Factory, Dehradun (OLF) was established on the 4th April 1988 with
technical collaboration from erstwhile USSR for production of hi-tech optical and Opto-
Electronic instruments for tank T-72 and Infantry Combat Vehicle (ICV) BMP-II also known
as SARATH.

2021

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED (IOL), was established in 2021 to become Eye of the Soldier.

India Optel Limited, a fully owned Government of India, Enterprise, under Department of
Defence Production, Ministry of Defence has been incorporated to achieve self-reliance in
the field of Optoelectronics solutions for Armed Forces, and Paramilitary Forces of Ministry
of Home Affairs along with other customers.

HISTORY

India Optel Limited, a fully owned Government of India, Enterprise, under Department of
Defence Production, Ministry of Defence has been incorporated to achieve self-reliance in
the field of Optoelectronics solutions for Armed Forces, and Paramilitary Forces of Ministry
of Home Affairs along with other customers.
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32 3NTA B A Bt AAAZHAT

JTSIATS AT SHREFER & A1 Y 3ol RIReH $SHIER &, Sl Hdb-iahdl Jiffiedhd 3R
ITCIFSI T dell & F1I UB3ll Pl HaX HRAT T | AMSINWA Sifed IIe—salagii-dm
IYBRYN B &5 H AR AR Ill DI TR bl URT B+ & (1Y I=1-7 T AT 3R FHYA
P AT 3 YRATT TR il & oI s Taeehl Idre 3R Farem faeRid fhu & |

15 S FLIC, BB U ORI IUBRVT HIITA DI RATIART B & 07 & gRumHReawy
gy Ao, TER1GA BT 3MU% G @& A A SIHT SIdl 2 | SHGBT SGa¥d Udh HRE @
RRATIAT HRAT AT Sl H JAffiedhal ISR & IcTe # AR o | Iy g =R wu |
1943 B TR WIUT fHAT TAT o7 AR 7T I8 YRAT A1 B 37hel ey IR MHA &
IS gell & fu siffieder SRR iR RR &1 v 3ol fFfar 81 59 &g &
WRYIeS ST Aleyeid # i Agayr! SuRYT 8 I el 9 &1 &3 ga1g &=l § SuART #
2 |

gy Ao, FaEnTe @RIUES]) &1 MU=T 1963 H HE9H JHAAMAT Sclfdgd db, U B
HEINT W YRA & HIRA Il Bl FAR MALISHA Bl YT B & oy BT T3 T | IRATumS!
B U IR B, WIR Bles ATSieI dad, S0 Is RUT WIdl IRR, d¥rsg dig-l & fou
B BT AR RIS 181 & fofy 3iffedhel SUDHRON @ 0T § =0 gl @ |

INNCI—SAF TR HheFel, TEIGA (OLF) DI IJATYT 4 Ut 1988 Bl Achlei USSR & ThTahl
JEANT A P T-72 3R Thel pIHe ®Ibd (ICV) BMP-II & U 83— Idfficda 3R
AfET—Slae i SUBRUN & IcaTa & U B T3 oY, TH TR & 19 | ST ST © |

39 g SBT3 BT IRA ARBR B GCHIV & AqHY “IMHR R & oIy getagI—3ifftedhd
FHTETH] BT f[IRR B & oI ¢ R I SR 749 31 eI |G 778 2 | §8N ol § JFa6
P IRG” 99 & foru |
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IOL's History Timeline

IOL is a leading systems integrator with state-of-the-art infrastructure, covering all aspects
of mechanical, optical & electronic assemblies. IOL was created to fulfil the requirements of
Indian Armed Forces in the field of complex Opto-Electronic devices and over a period of
time it has developed a number of indigenous products and solutions for the Indian Armed
Forces.

Ordnance Factory, Dehradun (OFD) was conceived in 1941, as a result of the decision to
shift the Mathematical Instruments Office, from 15 Wood Street, Kolkata. The aim was to
establish a factory that specialized in the production of military optical instruments. OF
Dun was formally established during 1943 and is now a leading manufacturer of optical
instruments and gears for Infantry Directorate of Indian Army and paramilitary forces of
MHA. This unit has also significant presence in airfield illumination solutions which is
already in use at several airfields.

Ordnance Factory, Chandigarh (OFCD), was established in 1963 in collaboration with
Sumitomo Electric Inc, Japan to cater to the communication needs of India's armed forces.
OFCD has a core competency in manufacturing in the areas of communication cables,
airfield lighting cables, top grade spring steel wires, cable harnesses for armoured vehicles,
and optical devices for armoured vehicles.

Opto-Electronics Factory, Dehradun (OLF) was established on the 4th April 1988 with
technical collaboration from erstwhile USSR for production of hi-tech optical and Opto-
Electronic instruments for tank T-72 and Infantry Combat Vehicle (ICV) BMP-II also known
as SARATH.

This new Entity has been entrusted with a responsibility to give renewed thrust to expand

Electro-Optical solutions for “Aatma Nirbhar” Bharat in line with Government of India’s
vision.In other words “"To become Eye of the Soldier”.
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AR 3AE

OUR PRODUCTS
ORDNANCE FACTORY DEHRADUN

. Day Sight Telescope for 7.62X51 mm Assault Rifle(4X)
HR Binocular 8x30 Binocular Drishiti 12X

Telescope Sighting 5.56MM LMG(INSAS)

Passive Night Vision Goggle E |

Telescopic Sight CGRL MK-III

Passive Night Vision Monocular

MOD.PNS for 5.56 MM RIFLE (INSAS)
MOD. PNS12.7AD GUN

Zoom Telescope
Light Weight Passive Night Vision Binocular

PNS 5.56 mm for LMG

% Telescope Sighting 5.56MM RIFLE(INSAS)
Back-up Sights for Dhanush Artillery Gun ;

SIGHT DIAL 104A
Director Fire Control No.7  Sight Unit Cased 102B
Telescopic Sight CGRL MK-I

Night Sight (Thermal Imager) 84 mm Carl Gustav RCL Telescope Sight for Anti-Material Rifle or
Sight for 14.5/20 mm AMR M1

Red Dot Sight




OPTO ELECTRONICS FACTORY

Commander Thermal Imager Cum Day Sight MK-1l
Fire Control System 1A43 Mini Uncooled Sight

Long Range Thermal Imaging Sight

| W ik
P
=l

i

1
Driver Night Sight TVNE-4B M1

DRIVER NIGHT SIGHT

! ¥
L L By ¥ -
.
e i i o ' I
COMMANDER THERMAL IMAGER CUM DAY SIGHT

Muzzle Bore Sight 125

Gunner's Sight TPD-K1

CABLE HARNESSES
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BAR JAFAHA MMED
Our Esteemed Customers

Ministry of Home Affairs

(government of india)

Ministry of Home Affairs

A SRR W \‘
EHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED KALYANI

Bharat Dynamic Limited BHARAT FORGE LIMITED

Al g
TATA

= ﬁm Hindustan Aeronautics Limited
N HAL
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of
India Optel Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their First Annual Report on the business and operations of the
India Optel Limited (“the Company or “IOL”) along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial
year ended March 31, 2022 together with the reports of statutory auditors and the Comptroller General of

India thereon.
1. BUSINESS OVERVIEW
a.  India Optel Limited (IOL) is primarily engaged in production of Opto-Electronics Systems for

Services and MHA. IOL has been incorporated on14.08.2021 and it commenced business on
01.10.2021.

IOL is headquartered at Dehradun with two manufacturing units at Dehradun (Ordnance
Factory Dehradun and Opto Electronics Factory Dehradun) and one unit at Chandigarh
(Ordnance Factory Chandigarh). In addition, IOL also operates ‘Ordnance Factories Institute
of Learning’ for the training of its own manpower across all categories and for the training of
personnel of its customers in operation and maintenance of the various equipment made by
IOL.

IOL is mainly manufacturing Opto-Electronics systems and vision equipments for the land-
system platforms & weapons, like battle tanks T-90, T-72, Infantry Combat Vehicle BMP-II,
Artillery Guns, Naval Guns and Small and Medium Calibre weapons with a clear emphasis on
indigenisation. Besides that, based on cable technology, IOL is also into communication
business.

Products of IOL are multi technology complex opto-electronics systems using thermal
imaging technology, image intensification technology, plain day vision technology, day
cameras based on CMOS technology and optronic/ telescopic sights mounted on customized
gyro-stabilisation systems and controlled using ballistic computers and missile information
block/system.

With Government of India’s continuous endeavour to achieve Atma Nirbharta in Defence,
increased indigenisation and continual product upgradationt, IOL Units have accelerated
upgradation of products to meet changing Services requirements.

EO/IR segment of products in India have several other indigenuous manufacturers. IOL is
successfully competing with other indigenuous manufacturers in this segment for the orders of
new items from Army and other Armed Forces for which IOL has collaborated with various
Indian Industry partners and start-ups.
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2. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/STATE OF THE COMPANY

AFFAIRS (Rs. in Lakhs)
Financial Year
Particulars
2021-22
(14.08.2022-31.03.2022) 2020-21

Total Income 56,816.09 NA
Earning before Finance Costs, NA
Depreciation and amortization 9,620.35
Expenses and Taxes
Less: Finance Charges - NA
Depreciation & Amortization 1,140.47 NA
Expenses
Profit Before Tax 8,479.88 NA
Tax Expenses: NA
a. Income Tax demand for NA
earlier years -

NA
b. Current Tax 1,430.70

NA
c. Deferred Tax 1,038.64

NA
Profit For The Year 6,010.54
Other Comprehensive Income i NA
Total Comprehensive Income 6.010.54 NA
for the year

3. MAJOR HIGHLIGHTS OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The financial year 2021-22. The major highlights are given below:

e The Revenue from operations for the financial year ended 31 March, 2022 is Rs. 56,211.56
Lakhs.

e The Profitbefore Tax is Rs. 8,479.88 Lakhs
e The Earning Per Share are:

e Basic:Rs.60,105.00

e Diluted:Rs.0.10
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8. TRe® ik yqw ydudIa HIid s
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SR &R 781 81 & |
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4. KEY FINANCIALRATIOS

The key financial ratios of the Company along with explanation for significant changes (i.e. for change of
25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year will be termed as “significant
changes”), has been provided hereunder:

SL

No Ratio Analysis As at 31st March, 2022

Current Ratio

1 — 3.25
-Current Assets/Current Liabilities

Debt Equity Ratio
2 N/A
-Long-term borrowings/Shareholder's Equity

Debt Service Coverage Ratio

3 -Earnings available for debt services/Interest + Instalment N/A
4 Return on Equity Ratio (%) 2.08
5 Inventory Turnover Ratio 1.82
6 Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 6.87
7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 5.70
8 Net Capital Turnover Ratio 1.78
9 Net Profit Ratio (%) 10.69
10 Return on Capital employed (%) 1.47

5. SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE COMPANY

There is no associate/joint venture company within the meaning of Section 2 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“Act”).

6. DIVIDEND AND RESERVE

Declaration of Dividend

Company has made request to Ministry of Defence to provide exemption from payment of dividend and
therefore Company has decided not to declare any dividend till any instruction/order from the MoD.
Company has retained earning of Rs. 6,010.54 Lakhs. Company has not transferred any amount to reserve.

7. CAPITALSTRUCTURE:

The Authorised capital of the Company is Rs. 5,500 Crore (550 Crore equity shares of Rs. 10/- each) during
the F.Y 2021-22. The Paid up capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 stood at Rs. 1,00,000/- (10,000
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each).

8. DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the year, Company is neither a listed Company nor falls under prescribed classes of Companies
required to appoint Key Managerial Personnel. Therefore provisions 203 of the Companies Act do not apply
during the year.
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1. gRATSTIRT BT e

®. 8570.25 HRIS TUY (01.10.2021 Bl RAT & JFAR) & WR I AU 3SR b DI @1 & [T,
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HEART ¥ THUT Ud [qhTd dRep 1 3R T8 AATAT & 5 AGATTD Il gRT AT 78 5
HEI BT START BRI B TSI qqlg%léﬂ&ﬂﬁiﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂéﬂﬁ%&ﬁﬁ@ﬁmqﬁwﬁﬁ
HATYSTd ®U H GRT B H Aheldl U gg 2N | 59 1071 &1 7 =18 A< g9 &:
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ST gRT faswfid IR T wger camTaion SMenRd S8ad ge ASc - YUady, &l
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=
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The compositions of the Board of Directors during the period was:

S. No. Name Designation
1. Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Managing Director
2 Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri Director (Operation)
3. Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee Director (HR)
4 Mr. Anurag Bajpai Director (Government Nominee
Director)
5. Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot Additional Director (Finance)

During the F.Y. 2022-23

Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot, Additional Director (Finance) retired from the post with effect from 19th April,
2022.

Mr. Tushar Tripathi has been appointed as Additional Director (Finance) with effect from 21st June, 2022, as
CFO ofthe Company with effect from 6th July, 2022 and as Director (Finance) with effect from 30.12.2022.

Mr. Abhishek Shukla has been appointed as Company Secretary on 18th August, 2022.

Vide DDP O.M. No 8(32)/2019-D(Coord/DDP) dated 23.12.2022, Mr. Shalabh Tyagi, Joint Secretary
(P&C) has been appointed as part time official Director of the Company and Mr. Anurag Bajpai, JS(DIP)
ceased to be government nominee director vide the above Office memorandum. Further the appointment of
Shri Shalabh Tyagi, Joint Secretary (P&C) as part time official Director will be effective on the Board of the
Company w.e.f. the date of allotment of the DIN of Shri Shalabh Tyagi.

9. EVALUATION OF BOARD'S PERFORMANCE

The provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to evaluation of Board of Directors
do not apply to your Company since necessary exemptions are provided to all government companies vide
Notification No. G.S.R. 463 (E) dated SmJune, 2015.

10. OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:
L. Execution of projects

a. For increasing its orderbook from the level of Rs. 8570.25 Crores (as on 01.10.2021), IOL has
planned to introduce new items which have been sought by Army and paramilitary force under
MHA forces by participating in their RFPs and by carrying out R&D in association with DRDO
(IRDE) and Indian Industry. Ample success was achieved in the satisfactory completion field
evaluation trials for new item during the period. The major new items in this category are as
follows:

i. IOL has successfully developed fusion technology based Driver’s Night Sight for BMP-II in
association with DRDO and completed its field evaluation trial successfully in F.Y. 2021-22.
It has been communicated by AHQ in October 2022 that fusion technology based driver’s
night sights developed and productionised by IOL has successfully completed the General
Staff Evaluation of AHQ. Army is likely to place an order for the same shortly. IOL is
working to develop a similar night sight for the driver of tank T-90 also.
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g P C1—90 BT AISIST Ud ST /3R Honferdl H wWaell Al 78% & Il geldgl—<lid,
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ii. IOL successfully completed field evaluation trial of its prototype of telescopic sight for
Assault Rifle in March 2022, being the only manufacturer clearing the stringent requirement
of Army against a multi-vendor RFP. Its price negotiation is in progress now and order is
expected shortly.

iii. IOL is also developing a ‘Simulator & Test Interrogation Kit’ for health check of the missile
firing system of tank T-90. This is being developed in association with DRDO (IRDE).

iv. IOL also developed 125mm Bore Sight for tank T-90 during F.Y. 2021-22, which is
undergoing evaluation at present.

MoU Performance

Beinganew DPSU, MoU hasn’tbeen signed with IOL for F.Y. 2021-22.

Orderbook Position

a. IOLhad orders worth Rs. 8006.00 Crores ason 31.03.2022.

b. During F.Y. 2021-22, further orders of value Rs. 2.75 Crores were secured by IOL up to March
2022.

c. Thereafter, IOL has secured orders worth Rs. 320.87 Croresin F.Y. 2022-23.

d. Further orders worth Rs. 295 Crores are expected in F.Y. 2022-23.

Export

a. Products of IOL are used in tanks T-72, T-90 and Infantry Combat Vehicle BMP-II. In view of
this export, potential of IOL products is limited to the friendly foreign nations using T-72, T-90
and BMP-II.

b. IOL has made efforts to identify the foreign nations and with the help of EPC (Export Promotion
Council of DDP), has approached Kazakhstan, Armenia, Belarus etc. for exploring the fesibility
of export of IOL products.

c. During F.Y. 2021-22, no order could be secured from the export market. However, IOL is

pursuing the export leads. Recently, IOL has received enquiries related to export of Missile
Sights and Commander’s Sight of BMP-II from foreign nations using this ICV (Algeria, Belarus
etc.). IOL is pursuing the same.

Aatmanirbhar Bharat—Indigenisation and Make in India Initiative

a.

Sighting systems and fire control systems supplied by IOL for Tank T-72, BMPII ICV and all
types of weapon sights are fully (100%) indigenised.

Indigenuous content in the sighting and EO/IR systems of Tank T-90 is 78% which is going to
increase further with complete indigenisation of sub-systems like Electro-block, Automatic
Control Unit and Power Unit etc.

IOL is pursuing the goal of Aatmanirbhar Bharat with vigour and offered all the 236 items ex-
Import for indigenous development through Make-II, iDEX and B2B collaboration with
Industry.

129 items out of 189 items ex-Import publicised in 1st PIL (Positive Indigenisation List) in
SRIJAN portal (srijandefence@gov.in) have been indigenised by Indian Industry. Remaining 60
items are also at advanced stage of indigenisation.
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Rl & 1T Udh Ao HdeT RIUd fhar & | MSsSIsuad 3R ITe—3T & gSalfesT &

HAIETH 3 JFALT 3R 4B BRIGAMI DI 3R AIcATs (&A1 AT 2 |

3. IHA FART BT Hrefa! ATSITA BT G BIH © | fos A SHOM, des oHd
O W Gefd faerg Tfafafet o <81 € | sMSeivel Sieg & d1—72 S & folv o
SHRTT BRR Bglel RITH &1 ST BT |

3. Mgy AT qEvIgd <a S /ISR IUGRYT & IN<h 3fdlee IsHed, TITHu,
HSWR, BIARhS A8 & oy Y UdR & S HH ATge Arsed f[Aaiia &= & forg afea
T/T Y BRI PRI 2 |

TRBN dRIBAT BT drat~aa-

P, IRATT e AN, SRIRSRI (QMSIRSE) AR ISl o Aaford =i & Ared
FEANTHS [IHT | Agayol IU—UUMTeRIl UR STd fARAT BT 9l @& Seed | e
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e. IOL has offered further 47 items as part of the 3rd Positive Indigenisation List of MoD on
SRIJAN portal.

f. With the development of indigenuous technologies, IOL has filed 41 Intellectual Property
Rights for patents, design, software, copyright etc.

VI. Infrastructure Modernisation

a. During F.Y. 2021-22, IOL has added P&M infrastructure worth Rs. 2.82 Crores and has planned
ainfrastructure modernization worth Rs. 14 Crores in F.Y. 2022-23.

b. Modernisation of testing and final assembly facilities including the essential modernization of
production shops has been taken up in IOL.

VII. Intellectual Property Right (IPR), Research & Development
a. IPRInitiatives under GOI's Flagship Programme of MRGS:

IP Filing: Two IPRs were filed by IOL during the period.

IP Training: Awareness sessions were conducted for employees of IOL regarding COLT
Platform. Two employees completed the training on COLT platform.

b. R&D Activities: Following R&D project related activities were conducted during the said
period:

i.

ii.

ii.

iv.

Development of Driver's Night Sight for BMP-I1: Field Evaluation Trial MET evaluation,
DGQA evaluation were carried out successfully during the period. Project was ratified in the

alteration committee meeting of OFMK, consisting of the User representative in February,
2022.

Development of Driver’s Night Sight for Tank T-90: Technical demonstration of the sight
was carried out to User at Hisar in March, 2022. Desired QR are to be finalised by the User

Development of Commander’s Thermal Imager for BMP-I1: Configuration of this sight
was ratified in the alteration committee meeting of OFMK in February, 2022.

Up-gradation of Missile Sight 9sh with Thermal Imager for Night enablement: This
sight was redesigned during the period. Manufacturing, assembly as well as internal testing
was also carried out on the up-graded sight.

c¢. IOL is committed towards dedicated R&D activities for product improvisation as well as
developing new products. We have entered into a symbiotic association with DRDO(IRDE) and
premier institutions like IIT for the purpose. Through iDEX and hand holding of Start-ups, a
further impetus has been given to R&D activities.

1.

ii.

Technology of Thermal Imaging is the prime focus of IOL. Development activities related to
Cooled thermal imagers, Uncooled thermal imagers are in hand. IOL will shortly
productionize a Thermal Imaging Fire Control System for T-72 tank.

Ordnance factory Dehradun is actively working for development of new types of day cum
night sights for assault rifles, LMGs, Snipers, Holographic sight, in addition to the Tank
EO/IR equipment.

VIII. Implementation of Government Programs

a. Collaborative development in association with Indian defence Industry, DRDO(IRDE) and
academic institutions like IITs are being given a further impetus by IOL by funding the
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T aRATSTATSN BT faTUINTT BRe A3 gRT TSANHSD fAhT BT IR 31 Uiears
RIS R

. E1—90 B AeHCH Belel JfIe, dlecsl dracy 3R TR Y1 S TFRG AT H Fhedl BRI
PRI D AT ISV 3R 98 T & Ud FEANT Bl AR FeM & oy AR IS BT 69
qRATSTATS @ HoXT 39T Ay MY 2 |

. I3V + MMSSISTRT TSI B dad Uid U DT SH URIATSTHIRN &l Afshd w3 granford
frar g, o Jmeaue gRT o1 fafeafor § wuiaRa iR vt far s |

Afqsy & FHGATY / ATST=T
%, T ANV D 3ITEIGH 8328.07 HRIE TUA D & fhe fl SuAIhHRN /Jansii § S—90 &

dfeiie® dger @I fSioiea dfeRed e H IS B+, SI—-90 H Udh Idlfofd el Shv

3R 37T ATh—1 Y Udh W2 T A AISC’ DI AT B3 BT 16T & |

. L3NV o b S1—90 & 1w e sfeiRes dnta;_\w IR Tanferd a6 Shx & waael fAHtor
& oIy o TE™T AR THRAUIE ©F & 1T AN D19 Ugel 81 IRT B (o1 2 | Tl YA
GIRT MM JAHIAAT DT GAET BT AT YRIEAT 3R IMGYA & AT qheibI—arorioges arai fa<
gy 2021—22 H P BT TS o, A MR WR IMLIATS F AT DI UfhAT & fTQ FAT DI 79T

IO URATd IRl e AT 2 |

. 3! ARE, IS AH—1T & oY T 7 A1ge’ & fo1g, STMSATA « Heb 31 AT & dgad w@aell
o & forT TweNgud & A1t U a9y weafa siTa= o1 sifoq wu faar g 1.

9. IRRH aHl aU SIfee Sed W] 95U 2 ST J1e0d H 33U DI SiTgRI— R0l
3R dfcRes |orFT @1 Hrenfifeal a6 gga U< 8111, Sl 39 &F H Ush Aol IR U&H
B | 31 W AR roa 91 81911 31R HIS[ET HIHd UR TSR g QN1 87 |

NSy @ Ay 9§ @dg

F. fRTg 99 2021—22 & SRM SISTH & ARIH W 190.74 BRIS U DI AR TG Bl g
T 3MSIATA Hdcl 153 HRIS BT & WIS 18T DT UTd HY Tl 2 |

g, AP, AMSANS H SISUA & ARIH H WIS IR SR a7 7131 7 | 9re] faxia ay 2022—23
@ SR SISUH & ARTH F 241 IRIS YT S AT BT Jor-ll H AMEINTA o Ugel & 256.72
PRI TR A BT U WG ol ¢ |

{eH, oy 3R Fegd el (TITHUHS) @ qredd 9 @dig

. faia 99 2021—22 & SR, MEINTA ¥ AU STLTADBAT BT 34.77% THIIUHS 3 Wl & (237.
67 RIS TUY & 3| @ Rl Jod DI ol H THTATHS TR 82.64 BRI SUI BT 3ifex a1 ar
?) |

Q. T3S & YT YRA ARBR & AT QR & AR THUHETHS & A1 e & (1Y
Ugel ¥ B UP Aihd ghI-RIved 2| 89 e ©U | TS Folqd SHRd g < Ui
TIC—3q IR Pl 3MMfAd ®U W HERT TR AR Io JAEYh uRIefor Gfdernai R e
I B YRR dRap a1 | it a Rerfad & forg 9gd Sofed ik dfha & | smgaia o
™ ATTa @1 fAUIYoT ke TAUAUAS 3R TCE—31T & AT 1241 31y & o1y gah areR
Y TR B B, ST ARyl Wenfe & e iR SHS & A1 FEART BT AN TR BT |

famar faera

I TITRA TN UR fasha1 faer faram 11 38T 7 3iR fad av 2021—22 & SR 69 Al & foTg
feraTaran o1 gsireor fobar T o1 |
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technology development projects aimed at replacing the import dependence on the critical sub-
systems.

With the success achieved in major cases like Automatic Control Unit, Voltage Converter and
Power Unit for T-90, IOL has gone ahead and placed 69 Project Sanction Orders on the Indian
Industry to further enhance the collaboration.

IOL has actively sponsored five tech demo projects under iDEX scheme, which will be adapted
and used in the bulk manufacturing by IOL.

Future Prospects/ Plan

a.

Though the orderbook of IOL is healthy at Rs. 8006.00 crores as on 31.03.2022, the Users/
Services are looking for the upgrades of ballistic computer of T-90 to a digital ballistic computer,
provision of an automatic target tracker in T-90 and an indigenuous ‘Gunner’s Main Sight’ in
Arjun Mark-1A.

IOL has already concluded a MoU with JSC Rosoboronexport Russia for indigenuous
manufacture of digital ballistic computer and automatic target tracker for tank T-90. Facility
audit of IOL infrastructure by the Russian OEM and techno-commercial negotiation with the
OEM were completed in F.Y. 2021-22, based on which IOL has submitted a budgetary offer to
the Army for further processing.

Similarly, for the ‘Gunner’s Main Sight’ for Arjun Mark-1A, IOL has finalised an exclusive
MoU with the FOEM for indigenuous manufacture under Make In India.

Both the above items are complex high technology items through which IOL will gain access to
the technologies of gyro-stabilisation and ballistic computation, providing a firm foothold in the
field. These will constitute a firm revenue stream and leading to the doubling of the order book at
current price.

Procurement through GeM

During F.Y.2021-22, I0L could achieve procurement of Rs. 153 Crore through GeM.

b. However, procurement through GeM has been emphasised in IOL. During current F.Y. 2022-23,

against the target of Rs. 241 Crs through GeM, IOL has already procured items valuing Rs.
256.72 Crores.

Procurement through Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs )

a.

During F.Y. 2021-22, IOL has procured 34.77% of its requirement from MSMEs (Rs. 82.64
Crores ordered on MSMEs against the total value of orders worth Rs. 237.67 Crores).

IOL has already an active eco-system in place for engaging with MSMEs as per policy
guidelines of Government of India. We are very excited and proactive in technologically using
robust emerging defence tech Start-up scenarios by hand holding them financially and offering
them our state of the art testing facilities and field support for a Win-Win situation for both. [OL
has formulated an Innovation Policy for B2B engagement with MSMEs and Start-ups, by
funding the development cost, which will pave the way for development of critical technology
and parts in association with them.

Vendor Development

Vendor development is being carried out on web-based applications and during the year F.Y. 2021-
22, manufacturers for 69 items were registered.
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I3 7 S SIS TR IS B dad Uid U SHT IRIATSTRI BT Afthd =g | Uraford faha
g, foT=< arSaiud gRT 2l fafasior § wuidRd IR T3 foham S,
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%, IMMLIATTA ITE & T AMMHAHR WRA & e BT STTARVT X 2T 2 SR A 11, S SISy iR
TCIC—37d IENT & J1T dI2d] AEINT & AedH q Ga—3MIT BI dretl F41 283 Hal @ w@aell
famra & forg ermer o1 T 7 |

@ wre—a W i a9 2021—22 # 69 gRASHT WHfa ey SR farg ¢ F |

XV. I[oradl Areard 3R EEr

%, I 79 fH IR & TG DI SISHRITY & ATT HYeh WY A AfH v &1 17 7 &R fad a9
2021—22 H &1 HEifad fear T g |

. fo<fg a¥ 202122 & SR HIS L7 gefeT 8 g3 T

11.  oNiRgy yqgg= Hfa

YT AMFTIH, 2013 BT GRT 134 (3) (TF) DI IFMITADAT B AT ¥, ATSINVA & FQed Heel o SIRaH
g&erT I BT AT TIR d3A & fo1g fa a9 2021—22 # U GART &7 776 f&Har 8 | w1 &1 SAfeadn iR
o9 &3 # fA9usar 9 89 & dRvT, ARfd T Sur & v SiRew gdea T &1 adier IR e & forv 59
& ¥ fARTTSIar I@ qretl U a8’ Yol Bl fF1<h ®_+ BT goid T |

HI AT SRIAT BT ATUS FARTE BRI & oI IeH SIRIH e+ (S3TRUA) 1T A1 R Dl
a1 H 8 fOT &1 S BT 3707 FIHTRIS ILTIT B SJTAIVT H AT HAT TS FDhdT & | HU + 39 Fael
H WAL JaRll & oy YRA™ AR oRkal ERIF — g ol Ud I UfasT (TS HITHTRTS
THYSIRYK) & 1T FHsiar fhar g |

12.  9d® qF
HUHT AT, 2013 DY GRT 177 (9) H TAT IUSAT ATHAT 95 & UG I a9 2021—22 & ¢ HUAT R
FRL 81 § dlfds Hul B uad Goll 10 HRIe $UT H HH ol 3R HU IR 50 HIg SUY AT ST IS BT
0T gHTIT T8l B) |
gTclifh, BU=1 Sferd Aaedr d & forw fferRaa wfafafrn o= & &

31, 3igd feror |

3. faR® fFRIeor iR Fadr |

3. 9 ® AfReIRAl ¥ HdfRa arffe dufkt Redt a1 5= |

g Fddar Tfafafeat o e Rurd |

3. ISP Y dda) b IRIE FdDdl SO TTE JAT |

. FADdl SIRTHGdl T8 & QIR U0 / SRITTE |

. HdeTd Ual TR HRIRT SMIBIRAT & ASIF BT ATRTG SR IR FHIET |

T AR /AR /S e | uTe Rreridl RS |

U Rl guR |

3. Wl Bl ST |

3. 3 Jafyy & IRM

2 S UBR BT o7 fhar T |

3. e ‘P AR W@ AEBIRAT B ATTATST Al Ui el UR HADdT Fellax |
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XIII. Contribution to DIO/iDEX

IOL has actively sponsored five tech demo projects under iDEX scheme, which will be adapted and
used in the bulk manufacturing by IOL.

XIV. Start-up India

a. IOL is pursuing the goal of Aatmanirbhar Bharat with vigour and offered all the 283 items ex-
Import for indigenous development through Make-II, iDEX and B2B collaboration with Start-
Up Industry.

b. 69 Project Sanction Orders have been issued in F.Y. 2021-22 on Start-ups

XV.  Quality Assurance & Safety

a. QAPs of all 79 end products have been finalized jointly with DGQA and implemented in F.Y.
2021-22 itself.

b. There has been no major accident during F.Y. 2021-22.

11. RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134(3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of IOL
has constituted a Committee in F.Y. 2021-22 to draft arisk management policy. Because of complexity of the
task and not having expertise in this field, the committee suggested to hire an external agency having
expertise in this field to draft Risk Management Policy for the Company.

The Company is in the process of establishing Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework to
comprehensively address the potential Risks which may be encountered by the Company in pursuit of its
business objectives. The Company has tied up with Institute of Cost Accounts of India - Management
Accounting and Research Foundation (ICMAI MARF) for consultancy services in this regard.

12. VIGILMECHANISM

The provisions regarding vigil mechanism as provided in Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable on Company for F.Y. 2021-22 as paid up capital of the Company was less then Rs. 10 crores and
company does not have outstanding loan of Rs. 50 crores or more.

However Company is doing following activities for proper vigil mechanism:
i.  Surprise Inspection.
ii. Preventive Inspection and vigilance.
iii. Scrutiny of Annual Property Returns pertaining to Group A officers.
iv. Quarterly reports on Vigilance activities.
v. Observation of Vigilance Awareness Week during November every year.
vi. Training/Workshops during Vigilance Awareness Week.
vii. Review on Rotation of officials working on sensitive posts on monthly basis.
viii. Investigation on complaints received from CVO/CVC/other means.
ix. Systemimprovement.
X. Scrutiny of Files.
xi. Conducted 2 CTE type Inspection during the period.

xii. Vigilance Clearance of Groups-A & B officers at Vigilance Portal online.
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PHUAT F FIAT USTAT HRETOT ARRIH, 2014 & AR (Y, TP FIBR, HMAR, DSBS, GIUTER,
AR TR AT TeAd BT BT RUINET 2 Uh 77 =AU fhan & |

13.  oIRT 186 @ 31eN= Fon, wRfeA) ar fAader &1 faavor

YT 7 BHUAT AT, 2013 BT IRT 186 & UTTTHI iR $HD dad a4 MY R & fafa dIs TR 78
Y 7 | AT ) 9RT 186 & STIRT SUE MIDBT HUH! TR AT &1 BT FAID SMYDBT HUAT IeqT SIS H
Y U ARBRY BT E |

14. 3aR® =T gorrefY

gl Bl WRBRT WIS, Ay AN d1€ & ITRMTBRI B89 & HROT HU & U9 gag] DI EWG,
e AR 3R |arsil @ famT & fory e GuiRaria ufshar 2 |

HU DI WATIAT § Ygel, ST AR IR—IATG SHISAT & YO I, oRkdl, RS RGTIRIeT iR
focira STetre &1 & gum s o 3R o (haesl), dicidrdl (Felfd=d) o IR | favar Srar o o<
IATEH SHISAT & A1 Rerd orar =t g7 fafdad Aeraar ue™ &7 S o) | frifiaxor & gvend 59
BT DT B ¥ 0 BT H o forar 2 |

oRgied RplE @ FtadT iR goiar gHfad & & oy, g oy o<y faaroil St g w2t ok fsger
AR T iR BT T T 1 3336 IR UG & foTy ITifiTes &1, ol 1 <l ofar siiR 1 & oy uvrer
gqres JBISc HHT DI AT oIl & | $Fd 3T, hU = 3ARD AGMURIET B & ¢ Wad dcs
UHISSH BH o1 s a1 2 |

YT DT TG U FTART S IR AR HA FaTa Bl . I GHARad &= & forg TR 2, forad
HU BT AT BT UTAH, SHD! FURT Bl R, GIEES! AR FAT BT ABATH 3R Ugam, ol RPpis ol
FETHAT SR YOI R HU FfEAIH 2013 & T MMAeId fAwaa-1g =i SHeRI & FH7I IR IR
A 2 | 39D g HUT a7 Hared], ol@idh Hald, AdRe oikar uier dgard, fa b= #garal &1
3 WU T &N © Al 3¢, 39 AURRIT & WIS 31 awgail 3R Harii @ 9@l & oy Hu+ & HRIER
B ATHR AR IHD! JamRll & JwY YT RS FH0T Jorred] JHRREd Bl S Hh | U1 Jde = 59
ag # gRel Harell & forg WRAT AT oRaT I — Yded ol Ud ST UisH (SSHIuAgas
TUHYSIRYK) & 1T FHsir fhar g |

15. yeeq faar—faust vd fagaiyor

T 99 & foTg yaed @1 =@l iR fageiyer RIS o1 Ee H Ugd @1 8 7, S Annexure- A & =9
¥R UfTaa &1 Uh 91T 2 |

16. HI{d g9Tre

HU BT AT © T AN SH@ I Jegar gRAURRD € | 39 A4y H, ®udl U I &iR waraeh
IATIRT UG Bl & Sl AU IRl afpal & I8 IR Ahddl & foTU FH= faWR dl derdl <l ¢ |
3FHE, AT AR BRI FOTE, IJed &TqdT, OIS g, ASANTHS AFRIdH], SHad R TiRomd
AT BT IS HedTh=1 Ufshar & Aed | Alhd WU A YieATfed fbar Siar e |

Td IR faS: S3iue & AFa FA™RA @ Yol &9dT &1 fadrd 3R 9y $RA1 91 39d [JHh
3R el & oY 3fgdel IIITEaRT U&= BT |
TgR fer:

1, Y fafafeal & o & ®u H g9 AT BT sEdH SUART R AR Bigrel 947u
[GAT |
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The Company has put in place a mechanism for reporting illegal, unethical behaviour, malpractice,
impropriety, abuse, insider trading or wrongdoing as per the Whistle Blowers Protection Act, 2014.

13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The Company has not given any guarantees covered under the provisions of Section186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules made there under. Further provisions of section 186 of the Act do not apply on your
Company as your Company is a Government company engaged in defence production.

14. INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEM

Being the successor of erstwhile Central Government Organisation, Ordnance Factory Board, the Company
has a well-defined procedure for procurement of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and
services.

Prior to inception of the Company, the entire payment, accounting, internal audit and financial advice
functions of the production and non-production units were looked after by the Principal Controller of
Finance & Accounts ( Factories) , Kolkata ( on behalf of Controller General of Defence Accounts), duly
assisted by the Controllers of Accounts located alongside the production units. Post corporatization, these
functions have been taken over by the Company.

In order to ensure accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of financial statements as per Ind AS that gives a true and fair view and are free from any
inadequacy, the Company has hired the services of professional chartered accountancy firms for financial
accounting and taxation. Further, the Company has appointed independent chartered accountancy firm for
carrying out internal auditin F.Y. 2022-23.

The management of the Company is serious about re-assuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act 2013. For this, the
Company is in the process of finalising Finance manual, Accounting manual, Internal Audit manual,
Finance control manual to re-assert adequate internal control system commensurate with the size of the
company and the nature of its business for the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods
and services. The management of the Company has tied up with Institute of Cost Accounts of India -
Management Accounting and Research Foundation (ICMAI MARF) for consultancy services

in this regard.

15. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review is presented in a separate section,
forming part of the Annual Report as Annexure- A

16. HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company believes that people are its most valuable assets. To this extent, the Company provides a fair
and inclusive environment that promotes new ideas, respect for the individuals and equal opportunities to
succeed. Experience, merit and performance, leadership abilities, strategic vision, collaborative mindset,
teamwork and result orientation are actively promoted through an objective appraisal process.

HR Vision: To develop and nurture the fullest potential of IOL's human resource and provide an enabling
environment for its growth and well-being.

HR Mission:

1. To keep the optimal utilization & continued up-skilling of human resources as the center of all
activities.
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2, M R WIS e I URT HRITA TIAR BT |

3. | & 3R emar fFHior & fa Serfe @ uftierd o |

4, PTIIRRIS HYRHIBRUT R BRIX I=NT B ARIH A ISR A T&TT HRAT |
5. HRIGS & HIRIGITRT I [oMET H FIR AR FHqed BT |

JTHER, 2021 H ATSINVS & FaTA Bl YB3 & d1a A, UrAHes Al gdaii SMUBE! A Ueh 73 <&l DUl
P FEAHD 3R Ap b IRITT BT T HIAT AT | SHD AT, gaad! SYHAT JoTell Bl 1 e A
qITRRIe oRaT / Huil SIfAgH @ Y Red H gaer 3R g1 WR SMSANHIH JEHIRAT B Aergdr o
gRacH! BT Ja8 B3 @ foly, oTIfie dedl Bl T H--, UfoRuell & iR =i AherdT &I 991 @ &
forq TfcrT T URT RAT 3R F91TY AT g1 AT o |

HUH B UG BT GSdYdd AT & b AT FARF HU-1 & oIy g yRFURMAT 8 iR U ATIIRS
IO SR & WU H UIIR &1 U YfAST & A1 SN & faoi iR fiee wedie & |
A= TaeR Nl &1 TR &= & o FARaR w4 {6 711 € | gaeiR gRT F=ifeiRad ggel &1 18 & ST
3Mfd HHART ARHIRTAI, T AfoRue e, Sed UfaenRdr & Af—3re) e-rdd THTaiiadT iR
ATIYEdT Bl 9&TH & foTU SRS b BU H BRI HAiT |

L WIS GXIT dT yRad=

Ud I Shls DI YR ARAAT Bl S, fITeIvor iR TRUAg aRId  $H gact] Bl ATSl]
qTS T | URacH @ g faeivar &

3. FaTad WY & AT IUTGT BT UDHIBROT, AT, ARUT Yae, AMEFDHIBRT 3R [IH
dIfds F@RRIAT 3R Sargasl 4 gfg o1 S 9o |

1. IATET & foIU RTeR FfHRIAT & WK IR Sardes] dar T |

S, SRIRE SUANT H glg R 3R BRI & IR Pl GR BRI D (7Y AHRI Haed BT arel
IE—T BT FHRIDHA HDb Ig—dTN Pl BT T |
. & frsaea qeaie gonell 4 garR

e '@ SMABIRIAT & W—HcATdh1 § YRR o1edl / IUATT BT UG 3PS / HUAT B BUISS
& 1T Hdg (BT AT 7 | T8 HIAT B 0D el & A1l FeareT Jedich Uorell & HXgoT &1
feem H ugT PeH B |

HI. wE gAHaAl &1 aHn &-4 @ fag &ar ik gwar fHeior

JMSINYA o FRTHIAROT & TRUTHAEIRRY 31 dTell Al | et & forg uferor Fifdy SR @1 2 |
ﬂﬁrmalq%umdwa%qsuwaﬁﬂééaﬁ?ﬂaﬁﬁw fa=T 3R oRaT, o, GJthc‘f%j_EaT
geaer IS oI Agayul &=l § gafkerd ufreror erisHA ifrd fhy ST 32 € | gelagi—alifteas,
m—%ﬁmaw%ﬁ%ﬁ%@w%@w%aﬁﬁﬁwmwmww
2 OIfd PIeTed IQT AT &THAT FHIT Bl gerdr f3AT ST I | SUBRON 3R TS S SYANT B BHIgrel |
FUR & Fo1g T[orerr =07 iRl & forg anmagiRe wriwnarg «ff smaifod @ 718 2 | srfreRat
& erar faafor & fory fog &R Ja wxameE & 7 fafdre ufdreror sirafrdg fasar S et 2 | g,
MY et gaee e vl § I=1d yded BrRisAl Bl SR R & U 32gad IR ufddsg
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34



o 7\ o
62 ] INDIA OsszgEI;EtIM'TED .+ __’.-__
By V "ﬁ. I-rf‘lu-'---:l.':-I'ul'.-

To create a motivated workforce driven by knowledge and organizational purpose.
To train manpower for continual competence and capacity-building.
To provide job satisfaction through work-place empowerment and career advancement.

Rl

To improve and enhance the quality of working environment of workforce.

Since inception of operation of IOL in October, 2021, the primary challenge was to manage the structural
and cultural change from erstwhile OFB to a New Defence Company. Besides switching over from
erstwhile OFB system to completely new system of commercial accounting / Company’s Act and managing
the changes with the assistance of'a handful of IOFS officers, the major challenge was to motivate and retain
the talent for meeting the strategic goals of the company, sustaining competitive advantages and financial
success.

The management of the Company firmly believes that Human Resource are the core assets of the company
and with the evolving role of HR as a business strategic partner, continuous effort has been made to line up
various HR Policies with Vision and Mission statement of IOL. Following initiatives were taken by HR
which would act as a catalyst for more employee engagement, cost competitiveness, higher retention as also
enhanced organizational effectiveness and profitability.

L Transformation of organization structure

The old structure of each production unit has been examined, analyzed and planned for transformation in a
phased manner. Salient features of the transformation are:

i. Integration of production, planning, material management, modernization and development
under head of Operations so as to enhance autonomy and accountability.

ii. Enhancement of autonomy and accountability of officers responsible for production.

iii. Rationalization of multiple sections by grouping multiple sections having common related
functions to enhance manpower utilization and remove duplication of work

II. Improvement of performance appraisal system

The targets / achievements, reflected in the self-appraisal of Group- A officers, have been aligned
with the KPI of the production unit/ company. This has been the first step towards alignment of
performance appraisal system with the strategic goals of the company.

I11. Competency and Capacity Building to meet the challenges ahead

IOL has formulated training policy to address the challenges consequent upon corporatisation.
Training needs have been identified and systematic training programs are being organised in vital
areas such as Company Act, Finance & Accounts, Costing, Supply Chain Management etc.
Specialised technical trainings on specific topics such as Electro Optics, Infra-Red Vision and
Thermal Imaging are being organised for up-skilling and capacity building. Practical Workshops is
also been organised for Quality Control officials to improve the skill of using tools and gauges.
Specialised training in the field of Finance and HR is being conducted for capacity building of
officers. Sponsorships have been provided to the interested and committed officers to pursue
Advance management Programmes in topics like Operations, Supply Chain Management etc.

Sponsorships have been provided to the interested and committed officers to pursue higher studies
in supply chain management, financial management and general management in premiere institutes
like ISB, [IMs, ICMAI through distance learning mode.
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T SHIAT H AT HET H Sret) aRE W AIh—geR AfRe ey SudeT § |

39 T Bl B IR Tl BRITNARN BT IS fbar Sdar & s afeer sHaral or
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IOL has its own training institute, Ordnance Factories Institute of Learning, Dehradun (OFILDD).
Which is dedicated for the skill enhancement and capacity building of IOL manpower ranging from
Industrial Workers to Senior Officers. During its first 06 months of start of working as a DPSU,
OFILDD arranged 27 training programs for IOL employees. More than 500 employees have been
trained in this period. Women employees have also been trained in appropriate ratio under capacity
building. The retiring employees are also being trained for better planning of life Post-retirement.

Man Power Planning

In order to optimize utilization of manpower, industrial employees/staffs/officers have been
reallocated between the units (on temporary attachment basis) according to the workload. Further,
short and medium term manpower planning has been worked out as per business plan of the
company and in line with the industry benchmark. Optimum utilization of manpower as per specific
skillset is the purpose behind the process of man power planning.

Industrial Relations & Employee welfare Measures

Apex Level IR Mechanism Council at HQ level as well as Union, Association /LPC /Shop Floor
Council Mechanism (At Unit Level) are in place and regular periodical meetings are conducted to
maintain harmonious Industrial relations. Participation is periodically requested from
representatives of all the recognised unions and associations to present their points of concern,
grievances etc. The grievances of all the employees are being addressed empathetically.

Safety of employees is accorded the highest priority. Safety equipments and protective gears
(wherever needed) are provided to all the concerned employees.

A comprehensive grievance redressal mechanism is in place in all 03 units under IOL to ensure
harmonious industrial relations. Moreover, junior club, senior club, community halls for
recreational purpose, Industrial canteen, rest rooms, all facilities as per Factories Act are in place at
all the units. Besides, WWA, URC, Cooperative Society etc are also functional for welfare.

Promoting healthcare amongst Employees

A caring health care system is in place for all the employees. Dispensaries are available inside all
production units of IOL. Employees may opt for the medical services under CGHS, CSMA or OFH.
Medical advances are provided in time. To promote health awareness, yoga programs are also
arranged time to time, including International Yoga Day.

Women Empowerment & Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace

Training programmes/workshops related to women empowerment, their health (both physiological
& psychological) are conducted on regular basis to enable them for improving their efficiency and
effectiveness to increase their contribution and participation in the organization. A healthy work-life
balance is consciously ensured for the women employees specifically. Sufficient number of well
sanitised ladies toilets are available in all the units of IOL. Workshops under the banners of
"Communication Is the Key" are organised in which proportionate representation of women
employees in ensured to make them feel valuable as stakeholders.
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Internal Complaint Committees to redress complaints regarding Sexual Harassment of women at
work place are in place and active at all units of IOL. Training, Workshops, Seminars etc. are also
conducted on regular basis at all units, Corporate HQ is also for spreading awareness and
sensitisation.

VIII. Industrial Security

Security of industrial set up is ensured by proper deployment of DSC guards, Durwans and PSG in
all units of IOL. Being situated at Raipur, Dehradun and being adjacent to IRDE (a DRDO unit) the
units of [OL at Dehradun get additional secure environment as these units too fall within purview of
Official Secret Act- 1923.Industrial Security of Defence installations is vital and therefore accorded
priority by IOL.

17. OFFICIALLANGUAGE IMPLEMENTATION

IOL corporate Hqrs and all its units have their independent Rajbhasha Cells which ensure proper
implementation of Official Language Act 1963. Moreover, periodical reports related to Rajbhasha are
forwarded to DDP/MoD (the Administrative Ministry) as and when sought for. Regular workshops and
classes are organised for spreading awareness and encouragement for increasing the usage of Rajbhasha in
the day to day official working. Staffs are periodically awarded for showing improvement in adopting
Rajbhasha in their day to day official working.

18. IMPLEMENTATION OF RTTACT, 2005

RTI Act-2005 has duly been implemented in IOL Hq and all 03 units functioning under it. PIOs and APIOs
are nominated and well-advertised at all units of IOL through the websites of all units of the company. Time
bound redressal of all the RTT application is ensured with commitment towards transparency in all official
workings.

No of RTI Applications received : 93
No of RTI Applications replied to within due time : 93
No of RTT Application remaining pending beyond due time : 0

19. AZADI KAAMRIT MAHOTSAV

Being a defence DPSU, IOL rightly follows the spirit of Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav, which means elixir of
energy of independence, elixir of new ideas and pledges and elixir of Aatmanirbharta. By its rigrous and
fruitful efforts in R&D, IOL is achieving its targets of INDEGENISATION. As per instructions of
Government of India received from DDP from time to time, miscellancous activities were undertaken in
IOL Hq and all units under it. Har Ghar Tiranga, INDEGENISATION, Swachta etc. are the flagship
programs which are enthusiastically followed and celebrated in all units of IOL.

20. SWACH BHARAT MISSION & SANITATION

Under the flagship programmes of Government of India, on Swachch Bharat Mission, programs such as
Swachchta Pakhwada, Special Campaign, Cleanliness Drive, Weeding out of old non-usable docs, Scrap
disposal are regularly undertaken as per instructions received from DDP from time to time.

Proper sanitisation of all workplaces is being maintained. Surprise checks are conducted to ensure the
concept of “Cleanliness is Next to Godliness™”. Besides regular disposal of garbage, all manpower is kept
motivated and inspired for a clean and better hygienic workplace and surroundings.
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21. CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY(CSR)

Company was incorporated on 14 August, 2021, being the first financial year of incorporation, the
provisions of section 135 is not applicable to your company.

22. INTEGRITY PACT

The Company has two Integrity Pacts for procurement transactions/contracts above Rs 5.00 Cr to Rs. 100
Cr, and value above 100 Cr. The Pact essentially envisages an agreement between the prospective
vendors/bidders and the buyer (IOL), committing the persons/officials of both sides, not to resort to any
corrupt practices in any aspect/stage of the contract. Only those vendors/bidders, who commit themselves to
the Pact, would be considered competent to participate in the bidding process.

Following IEM were nominated by CVC:
(a) Sh.Prashant Kumar Jha, IFS (Rtd),Email: pkjhaforest@yahoo.co.in,
(b) Smt. Bharathi Sivaswami Sihag,IAS (Rtd), Email: bsihag@hotmail.com)

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO
a) Conservation of energy :

Focus has been made on bringing down the electricity energy consumption and within the short
period of October 2021 to March 2022, a reduction of 0.5% has been achieved. IOL has also planned
to commission a 600K'W solar power plant for production shops.

b) Research & Development (R&D)/Technology Absorption
Following efforts are made during the year towards technology absorption:

a. IOL is committed towards dedicated R&D activities for product improvisation as well as
developing new products. We have entered into a symbiotic association with DRDO(IRDE) and
premier institutions like IIT for the purpose. Through iDEX and hand holding of Start-ups, a
further impetus has been given to R&D activities.

i. Technology of Thermal Imaging is the prime focus of IOL. Development activities related to
Cooled thermal imagers, Uncooled thermal imagers are in hand. IOL will shortly
productionize a Thermal Imaging Fire Control System for T-72 tank.

ii. IOL unit, Ordnance factory Dehradun is actively working for development of new types of
Day cum night sights for assault rifles, LMGs, Snipers, Holographic sight, in addition to the
Tank EO/IR equipment.

c) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo
During the reporting period the Foreign Exchange Earnings and outgo was as under:
Foreign Exchange Earnings: NIL
Foreign Exchange Outgo as under:
Total Accrual: Rs. 1,329,053,753.78
Payment made: Rs. 932,414,124.68
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24. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company is committed to maintain the highest standards of Corporate Governance and adhere to the
Corporate Governance requirements.

The Report on Corporate Governance is attached as Annexure C

25. AUDITORS
a) Statutory Auditors

a) Pursuant to Section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013, Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(C&AQG) has appointed DMA & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Dehradun (FRN 010129C)
as Statutory Auditors to audit the Financial Statements of the Company for F.Y. 2021-22.

b) In view of the provisional comments made by the C&AG the Company has made revision in
financial statements for F.Y. 2021-22 by providing necessary additional disclosures in the notes
to accounts in respect of deferred tax liabilities/ assets and by amending inventory valuation.
Revised Auditor’s Report on the revised Financial Statements of the Company for F.Y. 2021-22
is appended to this Report as Annexure F. There are some qualification/remark by the Statutory
Auditors on the Financial Statements of the Company and Company’s Reply on this is attached
as Annexure G

c¢) The comments of the C&AG under Section 143(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and reply of
Management is appended to this report as Annexure H & Annexure [ respectively.
b) Secretarial Auditor

The Board had appointed M/s. VAP & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 annexed herewith is marked as
ANNEXURE- E to this Report.

The Secretarial Audit Report does have some remarks during the audit period.

On remark of Secretarial Auditor regarding following of DPE guidelines, it is submitted that being a
Government Company and as per the Article of Association of the Company, power to appoint Directors
(including Government Director & Independent Directors) is vested with the President of India. Due to not
having independent directors, Company is constrained to follow the DPE Guidelines.

Regarding remark on circulation of draft minutes, the management has noted the point. However the final
signed minutes were circulated to all the Directors and also placed and taken on record in next board
meetings and there were no comments were received by the Board members thereupon.

c) Cost Auditor

As per Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is not required to have the audit of its cost
records by a Cost Accountant in Practice for the F.Y. 2021-22.

d) Internal Auditor

As per Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is not required to appoint internal auditor for
the F.Y. 2021-22.
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26. diftfe Red &1 9ax:

I 05 AT, 2021 BT STTHAR 159 (3) AT & JFAR HU Bl drs DI RAE & A1 afis
Red o1 IR Heie B B MaeIHAT A Il | aif¥d Rest duwl & dadrse www.indiaoptel.in TR

GT SATUTT |

27. 9IS @l 9

Y 2020—21 P SRR, dis BT feTh 19/08/2021, 14/09/2021, 01/10/2021, 12/11/2021, 03/12/2021,
27/12/2021, 21/01/2022, 14/03/2022 31X 30/03/2022 &1 9 93 AT Bl 7Ts, FSTTHRT faavor wiaRe
Tarer Rare o faar a1 8 | 9831 & I BT 3TdRTeT Su=l A4, 2013 & 3idvig HuiRd safr &
A o |

28. dIs @ Ofifa

a7 I 2021—22 H HUAT IMAHIH 2013 BT &RT 177 T4 &RT 178 B AT bl AMANRT TSI AT BT
TS ofl I g Goil 10 BRI, TUI A HH ol 3R IHIAT FH0T 50 HRIS SUI AT I D BT Tl
o |

29. W§fSd s A9

O a9 2021—22 & SR, HefOd Ueli & AT HU=T AfATIH, 2013 BT &IRT 188 & IJdd YT
ERT BT & / FaRAT / o a1 fhar 17 o | Gof geiil—2 Annexure: B R Heli= 2 :

30. HfzaR &1 drived R dfre Safies (Farv, gfteg v ufaaiy) srferfam,
2013 @ JJaid HUH B greAar

Bl BT BRI IR e Iadisd & oy I Ae-Teiierdr 2 3R AfZerell & dRied R s
Scdred (fFraror, ufaver iR gfadr) srffe, 2013 T 3@ idTd BRI R Afild IS B
RierEal &1 JHA™ IR FaR & g 990 7Y Rl & Suddl & 79wy B e ) odfid
IS B w2, e FaRer & Fee 7 gdad! suwhdl & H937e &I Tl SRl & |

HUT ITD P, ST, TolRT, &, T, AT, AT AT UR &A1 QY {4971, AH1 18R Ul R
=g ufdeg 21 39 N & siaqefa it wfizen wsafiral (kemfl, smemfl, wiaerets vd ufdeg) &
AII—ATT BUI & BRATAT URAR H AT dTell Py AT AR AT AZAT AT YQTT IMHA 8 | AR,
Srfeqds d12rer HAIIST D i Iediew A b B dTdrarvl d41¢ W@ Bl gie A Fdl o=l &
|rer TRATYYf FraER foar Srar 2 |

ot a9 2021—22 & SRM it Icdre & Hafdd oI5 Riarad urd F81 g8 off |

fa<ig a¥ 2022—23 # HUA 7 B WA W) ARART & A9 Ided (e, vy vd fHaro)
JMAFRIH, 2013 B TS WA HI AT g9 2 HAIGT TIR BRI B oY Uh FRART TTfST BT oY | 99
2022—23 H U & Qed Hed gRT g9 fAfaa srgaIad fdbar 1 o ud g9 N 1 3o fdhar
TATE |

31,  HUA Bl YAIfId S aral Agcayet gRad=

fa<ia 9 & 3fd 3R 39 Ruld @1 fAfy & I su=l @1 fa<ihig Reafd &1 wwifag &=+ el @+
Ayl uRad+ vd ufiggdd 81 g8 & | U & UR & UPHfa § HIs uRad= &1 g3l 2|
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26. EXTRACT OFANNUALRETURN:

A company shall not require to attach the extract of the annual return with the Board's Report according to
G.S.R. 159(E) Notification dated 5th March, 2021. Annual return is placed on Company's website at
www.indiaoptel.in.

27. BOARD MEETINGS

During the Year 2020-21, Board met 9 times on 19/08/2021, 14/09/2021, 01/10/2021, 12/11/2021,
03/12/2021, 27/12/2021, 21/01/2022, 14/03/2022 and 30/03/2022, the details of which are given in the
Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed
under the Companies Act,2013.

28. BOARD COMMITTEE

No committee was constituted under section 177 & section 178 Companies Act, 2013 in F.Y. 2021-22 as
paid up capital was less then Rs. 10 crores and did not have outstanding loan of Rs.50 crores or more

29. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

No contracts/arrangements/transactions was entered by the Company under section 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013, during the financial year 2021-22 with Related Parties. However AOC-2 is attached as
Annexure: B

30. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITIONAND REDRESSAL)ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at work place and following the manuals of
erstwhile OFB on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at work place in line with the
provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 and the Rules made thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of Sexual Harassment at
work place.

The Company is committed to providing equal opportunities without regard to their race, caste, sex,
religion, colour, nationality, disability etc. All women associates (permanent, temporary, contractual &
trainees) as well as any women visiting the Company's office premises or women service providers are
covered under this Policy. All employees are treated with dignity with a view to maintain a work
environment free of sexual harassment whether physical, verbal or psychological.

No complaints pertaining to Sexual Harassment were received during the Financial Year 2021-22.

In F.Y. 2022-23 Company has constituted a committee for drafting its own policy in line with The Sexual
Harassment Of Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013 and has a policy
duly approved and adopted by BoD ofthe Company in F.Y. 2022-23.

31. MATERIAL CHANGESAFFECTING THE COMPANY

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
between the end of the financial year and date of this report. There has been no change in the nature of
business of the Company.
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32. NATHTY

3D fASeThT BT BT b F=falRad agl & Gder 7 foxdt gbciaor a1 RuifdT & smasgedr st
2 i TN a9 & SR §91 Hal R PlIs of-ia- Tl gail o7 |

P) HUAT SIATTIH 2013 B NEATT & A& IMHS STHT H Haford fIavor |

g) IR, AGI AT 3 & Hae | favedh R arel 3idac] 2R SRy vl
) 39 Rur # Gefia dHar e fadmen JiorT & sifaRead foxd o & ofavid dul &

HHATRAT BT IRR (W ATl IR AfRd) SR BT |

) Il 1 =IrITerdl a1 TRl §RT By Hecdqol IT qeaqel AT TR &l fdhl

T AT ST BYAT & IdHTT I BT Ry 3R 9fasy § wu= & U=rer= ol arfad Hrar
=l

) ETINIETR] §RT A1 BT fdl elamerS) @) qa=1r a1 <1 778 2 |
33. faesred &1 SReIR¥icd ahd

YT IMATTIH, 2013 BT €RT 134 (5) & HaH H AMUSD FG2Td 30+ FaTdH S gd fAeard & TR
3R IS gRT UK &I T8 AT TG TLIHRIT & AR fe1Rad gaaed <d &:

a)

b)

f)

IE o a1fties oIEmall BT TR HR |, BU ST, 2013 DI ST 111 & e iR
JTUEATSI & ATeF UfSd AT eiich=1 AIDI Dl Hecayul faae=l ¥ et Ifa T
Al grer fbar T

I & f4<irg faa=fomal @) fewforl § SfeaRad Ul ofid Tl o1 == fdhar mar &
3R I8 TR AR, fhar 71 2 3R U 9077 &fiR 1A fby 10 8 i1 S vd faaapyof
g dTfds 31 AT 2022 BT HUAT & AHAT T RAfd & IR H iR I fAfr 7 T gU adf &
foTg Ul & AT BT AT R et SITHRy & ST o

I8 b DU BT URFURTAT BT GReT qAT UIEETS! o 3= AIHAARN bl bt 3R
SHHI IdT o & foTg 39 SIS\ & el @ IR Jai< oidied Rdbis &
RN WR I Ud i eare fean T g

g fb a1ffe A< fAerer 9d9= FJaarg & MR R IR fhu 77 8 iR

U AATIH, 2013 H HAY AR AT DI AT & BT, HUAT A MRS A< Fh=om
& T APTCAT ATTHET UiHAT DT STRT T AT AR TE §9 HUT FETRIH, 2013 & AT
TR B DI Afhar 7 7 |

T DI I 7 b AchIele ATTHE! FIRT UATY 7Y SR HUYT H 74 I JATeA-Rd AlSlal
JNIR® FRIF0T g4l & 3R U & IMMHR AR FATedl &A™ © | qATM, DUl
Aisrar R0 @7 gHTaRierdr SR SUYhdT &1 i edih HR- AR g Hu+l A,
2013 @ T RRIT B B forw 9188 wreierdreil o fgfie «ff & g arfe iR srfde
IR & Fb |
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32. GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were
no transactions on these items during the year under review.

a)
b)

9

d)

e)

Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act 2013.
Issue of equity shares with differential right as to dividend, voting or otherwise

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme
save and except Employees' Stock Options Plan referred to in this Report.

No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or tribunals which
impact the going concern status and Company's operation in future.

No fraud has been reported by the Auditors to the Board.

33. DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by
them, your Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013;

a)

b)

d)

e)

That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards read with
requirements set out under Schedule I1I to the Companies Act, 2013 have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

That such accounting policies as mentioned in Notes to the Financial Statements have been
selected and applied consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31,
2022 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

That the annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis; and

Due to limitation of time and experience in Companies Act, 2013, the Company had continued
with erstwhile OFB procedure for internal financial controls and the management is in the
process to align it with the Companies Act, 2013.

The management is of the opinion that the existing internal controls followed by erstwhile OFB
and still operative in the Company are effective and are commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company. However, Company has also engaged external consultants to re-
evaluate the effectiveness and appropriateness of existing controls and to align it with the
Companies Act, 2013 so that more improvement can take place.
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34.  IMARIRHAT
3 e, U@ HUT & FRAR [aHrT Ta Fqfg @ faem § dHanRal gRT 9+ TRl ) fdhg 7y

ANTETT BT ARTEAT B © |

AMUP fS9Td UTEDT /& IATeT fAUNT, & HATd / Sobi / oiRaTuRierah] donm fafi= Ry
UTRIBTRAT BT HYH DI UaTd B TS TSI 3R TSI & o1 Bifdd g=garg N 2T 2 |

3MTd fe9d IRIRBT gRT HUAT § 7T+T T Ud fagay =gad = & forv a9y smmy € |

feere dsaT @1 3R 4,
oo 33T e forfics

I IEIGH g ./ g ./
fa=i® : 10.02.2023 NNIERERIN quR Bt
el Ug uee favrd IBENED
SIASUH : 09282279 SIISUH : 09657553
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Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation of the contribution made by the employees at all
level, towards the continued growth and prosperity of your company.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their sincere thanks to the Customers/Department of Defence
Production, Ministry of Defence/the Banks / the Auditors and various Government Authorities for the
support and co-operation extended to the Company.

Your Directors are especially grateful to the shareholders for reposing their trust and confidence in the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

Place: Dehradun Sd/- Sd/-
Date:10.02.2023 Sanjiv Kumar Tushar Tripathi
Chairman & Managing Director Director
DIN: 09282279 DIN: 09657553
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Annexure-A

yded 949 U9 fagaiyer Ruid

T ST G¥IAT 3R fad

PIfTS AT BT UfTdhet IHTa AR 3rfegawert R T g9 fhar = 2, fa a9 2020—21 #
ffeeRel UR 919 & drdufa, A<l ay 2021—22 § 9% @ gig <@l S © | faqay 2021—22 HI ygedl
forHTEY & SR COVID "Nl of8x’” &l 3MMfAieh YwTd, & WU I AR ABR Bl Jffshar & HIR,
JUEATHT HH AT | &l I A &5 H§ Iehdr & for g iR 4 &R ufdag I8 & a1
PIfAS 9T DT SFRINNT BT H BHIHATT IET |

NET

131 IR AR BT JATADBISI BT €19 H < gY, [ g9 2022—23 H &7 qoic H de H 9.80% Bl
gfg @ 73 2| Feayol U 9, Iofl tReT § AR g 99 10% o 31fdd &7 gfg @ T 2 |
et ReAT ST B AT & fo1g, 99 2022—23 H Yo WG IoIc BT 68% T2l e & folg
TR fham AT 2 | 3R 2020 ¥, WARBR 1 ddel Wal fafmidsil 9 e gq fafa= sifes e
JUITTRIT 3R SUBRON I Y7h 300+TK3N (FHRIHD TRIHIOT AT & 28 & HU H) BT AL
forar 2, fOTTH JTTS3luet I 189 TN M © | JATSINYA FRZINBRT BT T BT F@ & fory Ufcag
2| T weTforeier e ¥ STATTHRGT U R S1R RN AT BT 9eTaT <9 @ QTeN Sedl BT ORI
PR D ol ATdSID IR ISl &3 BI Alhd ARTaR! I I eiiaRor Bl 3R Afed gerar Ao |

AR—=ET a4

31T Hel ReTT ATUR & AT, IS -1 I T I, I[8 HAATeTd Giord de, iR AR H 7311 et
faferfor wuferll S IR—3e &3 # o1 S gfoefar & gem & waT fag 2 |

& A ¢ &A1 8 b fad gficshIor

RET &3 H AT &3] & oIy Diad SieahIvT G o o1, TSI 1 WRI IENT & FedIT A fH
goTIferal dem ARIAT Jonferdi & fory efa ST |1ged @ fafeior 3fiR =1 den AR & forg
HISIET I FRI0T yonfer Torm el seiag e Honferdl & S+ Ud Waeiiaxol # S fhy & |

erdter AT Arse Ried

JT B IMHS BIsfeT Blhd 98 BT I, I ®U I HHISR, TR 3R SEAR & U Tl AR
TSl PIET DBldhdl DI ATSC—HISICIT &HAT Bl ¢ ¥ ST o | SH IUAT R &JF & & [y,
SIS =1 Uh ST CI3Ts AIgcH &HdT WIUT &1 & 3R I80gA H IF JHa Ud fadrd
AT (SRIRSIAT BT TRARTITAT) & AT FEd T {HdT & | SIS ASeH & f[IhT & SR LIRSS
IR IR ST & Afhd TEART & ATI—ATT 59 &5 H ThATDb] STH2Rp B URRNETT & Hoawawy
QUGAT H A= TR & SI81S A1gcd &l e fhar 7371 2 3R AISET Uonferdl &l fFRaR I+
8311 & | $9 AIHE H ST 5000 HRIS BT BT IISIR UK B | SIS - Uget 8 I PR &
CI31TE AT I YOI Bl & AR B3 3T JGIAN IR B B 8T & Alidh 39 &5 H U Ascayol
IfenT 1 | |

SI IR w@eTNHvor

3O MBI AT & R B WU H, IRAI AT & g IR=Re yonferdi &1 sramngd
It (M1 YUMerdl | I~ IF 7 | IOIR B 9 ITHS H BIB] gig B &l IHIS o,
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Annexure-A

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Defence Industry Structure and Development

Impact of the Covid pandemic has been felt adversely by Indian economy as well, Despite contraction of
economy in FY 2020-21, it still witnessed growth of 9% in FY 2021-22. Economic impact of COVID
“second wave” during first quarter of FY 2021-22 was relatively less, primarily due to Government of
India’s response. Defence Industry managed to absorb the covid impact with renewed and committed zeal
for productivity in manufacturing.

Defence

Allocation in the Defence budget has increased by 9.80% in F.Y. 2022-23, keeping the threat perceptions
along the borders. Importantly the capital outlay has been raised by more than 10 % for the second
consecutive year.

In order to support Domestic defence industry, 68% of the capital procurement budget has been earmarked
for domestic industry in 2022-23. Since August 2020, Govt. has notified more than 300+ items (as part of
Positive Indigenisation lists) comprising of various Complex Defence Systems and equipment, to be
procured only from Indigenous manufacturers, which include 189 items of IOL. IOL is committed to
increase the pace of Indigenisation. Such progressive initiatives will give further boost to indigenisation
with active participation of public and private sector for fulfilling the twin objectives of achieving self-
reliance and promoting defence exports.

Non-Defence

Apart from its core Defence business, IOL has put in the efforts to increase its workshare in non-Defence
areas like State Police Forces, MHA Police Forces and from private Defence Manufacturing Companies in
India.

Focussed approach for new areas in Defence

To give a focussed approach to upcoming areas in Defence sector, IOL has ventured into manufacturing of
thermal imaging sights for land systems and naval systems in association with Indian Industry and
upgradation & indigenisation of existing fire control systems and opto electronics systems for the Army and
the Navy.

Thermal Imaging Sight Systems

Upgradation of Armoured Fighting Vehicle fleet of the services is directly linked to enhancing night-
fighting capability to the tanks and infantry combat vehicle for the Commander, Gunner and the Driver. For
addressing this requirement, IOL has established a state-of-the-art T Sights capability and collaborated
with Instrument Research & Development Establishment (a laboratory of DRDO) at Dehradun. Training of
the technical manpower in this field along with active collaboration with IRDE and Indian Industry during
the development of TI Sights has led to induction of various types of TI sights in the AFVs and continuous
upgradation of existing systems. This segment offers a market of approx Rs. 5000 Crores. IOL has already
introduced three types of TI sights and working on several other applications so as to be a significant player
in this field.

Upgradation and Indigenisation

Asapart of their modernisation plan, Indain Army needs upgradation of the legacy systems to State-of-the-
Art opto-electronics systems. This segment of the market is expected to increase substantially which is
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ST 8000 RIS U BIFT BT A © | LI SISRSISAN, AR &N 3R NefOreh HHE &b
HegH W 3R THIATSUH I CIR_IET & Aegd W SuaTel Wl Wefifeadl o7 SUANT o) 941 &)
3TYETTRTT T YRT HRA B TIR & |

ST GIAT AR fadrg

WIRT RET IYBRON &b T I ATATAD] § I Uah &, Jefth Rul & AR, fara auf § 9Rd & SRy
P AT | HHI TS & | AR WRBR BT S8 {7oiT &5, THTAUHS TAT ITE—3TT BT GITE TferHTiRraT
J U SMTAHR T2 ST BT fabRT BT 2 |

ARA WRER + HH—39-3(SAT HRIHH, TITATAS /-3 3T §RI TaaR (eSS /
SRITEeN) & A | Wrenfifeal & e @ fore e aiRRefied 95 & o o= ugat &1 2 |
ARBR & FSANT W, AR ST §IRT &TT Il Bl JOradrgol Icars, Homferdt iR Hag gare oy
ST ) FHTIAT B | &TT TS AT & U BT S8 2025 Oh & STEH BT gGTHR 1,70,000 BIIS
HATE |

IRBR =, IS &7 fAfAor &7 ge1ar < & 1w Sfeifire AdRiT & SeRieRor, el iRl &
[AhHT, ATSSISURT /SIS & AEIH I 7T 3R TR H FdraR & forg fagquryor, Sy &1
fRAR 3rerde &x, ATd IR 97 <+ anfe SRAT U8t &1 8 | Ab—I1 9oft & il TR =arg )
T oy I S € |

SURIh UBall & 3Ty, 3MSIATTS 7 HERIDHII eHarll der Waeiaxvl & e & forg Sremgurdy
TSI TCIC—3TH / THUHUAS & A1 S+ @ foly a1 W3 @1 T fAawfiad @ & | g9@ s1fafka,
TSI IS SIS YA URATSTAIRIT BT Alhd TU A I AT § Y81 © ST8l 39 Ui ATl bl T
frarg |

JMMSIATSA HIRART R&TT JULAT3N BT GRT H1 a1l A= SIfear sarat / vonferal & w@<eh wu 4
faABRIT ®RaT YT B | T, JMEeve I U ¥ Wael Hidl | AIRRT ) <ET g, Oy o '
D SIC TThi, SFR® TRISS UKIET / SU—YoTferal @1 3MYfd & forg afRas Ifiemsaey dern
IR BT R S fadRa IR iR €1 3 gcd /Su—yvnferdt sifee e yonferat & fafesT
ATRT B |

fawa # @o giHier Hufal TR IR FNmedey M & M Sl 8 iR 37 Sl &1 &+ 3
eSS Afed ol feg & it er=i § SR &1 wafad frar 2

FaAH T @ dIdsje, IR AR gl SF Ial 9 GHdsder Asdl ddg gchl, Hisyd,
AT ST UTT &1 B @ BRI, ST P, [TAR0T FAI—HHT & AR, HB TGl 3R
YoTTrl T HAI—HIHT & AR [ATRT B H BISAGAT BT AHAT BT U] | Sffiedwa uls I Ih
TP ST IR dcl Seldel-Ta RIvTH I IME3NTA & WHe AHIbSdeR dI df¥ad HHT
T o |

JMSIANTA 1 WG Th DT AT HH B 3R THbSaex B Bl / fAcid BT Jede Hra & forg
Jmfeqs AT / AfssrsT ud miufadeg FIfiT S-f dRaTs 31 2 |

S e ATITRE IR H, ML AR &1 ISR H A AHARSD ARERI, TARTHATSI 3R
3T THRY fETRel & ATeT U HUD WR DI g1 AR STeieplfolds Heel g1 UR g1 biad DR a8l
=l
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estimated to be of Rs. 8000 Crores. IOL is poised to meet the expectation of the Army by utilising
indigenuously available technologies through DRDO, Indian Industry and Academia and through ToT from
FOEMs.

Industry Structure and Developments

India is one of the largest importers of Defence equipment, though India's arms import have decreased in the
recent years, as per the reports. Aim of the the Government of India is to develop a self-reliant domestic
industry with substantial participation from the private sector, MSMESs and start-ups as well.

Government of India has taken initiatives like the Make-In-India programme, creation of an eco-system for
development of technologies through innovation (iDEX/DIO) by MSMEs/start-ups etc. With the support of
the Government, the Indian industry is expected to deliver quality products, systems and services to the
Defence forces. The draft Defence production policy aims at increasing Defence production to Rs. 1,70,000
Crore by 2025.

To promote indigenous Defence manufacturing, the Government has undertaken initiatives like
liberalisation of Industrial Licensing, development of Defence Corridors, funding for Innovation in
Defence and Aerospace through iDEX/DIO, continuous updation of DPP, thrust on exports etc. Suo moto
proposals can also be submitted under Make-I1 category.

In line with the above initiatives, IOL has evolved its own policy for engaging with DIPP registered start-
ups/ MSME:s for development of technological capabilities and indigenisation. In addition, IOL is actively
promoting the iDEX projects where it has sponsored five challenges.

IOL has been indigenously developing various complex products / systems meeting the Indian defence
requirements. Though, IOL has been sourcing mainly from the indigenous sources, we are dependent on the
global semiconductor and sensor companies and their distributors for supply of semiconductor components,
generic embedded PCBs / sub-systems. These components / sub-systems form the building blocks of the
complex defence systems.

A select few companies in the world manufacture Sensors and Semiconductor ICs and the shortage of these
1Cs has impacted business across all sectors around the world including IOL.

In spite of the best efforts, IOL faced difficulties in delivering some of the products and systems, as per
timelines, due to non-receipt of components, modules, assemblies etc, involving Semiconductor ICs both
from Indian and foreign sources, as per the committed delivery timelines. Segments of IOL like the Tank
Electronics & Naval Electronics System comprising of the Optical pod was affected by the global
semiconductor shortage.

IOL has taken actions like alternate sourcing/redesign and proactive sourcing to shorten the procurement
cycle time and to manage the semiconductor shortage/delays.

Under these changing business scenarios, IOL is focussing on enhancing its interaction levels and building
long-term relationships with emerging Strategic Partners, users and other key stakeholders in the Indian
Defence industry.
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SWOT analysis

Strengths

Established and leading tank electronics player in India.

Diverse technology domain expertise.

State-of-the-art manufacturing facility and strong execution capability.
Concerted efforts on generating IPRs across the technology domains.
Growth-oriented & forward-looking organisation

Strong Capability in Indigenisation and high indigenuous content (100 % for T-72 and BMP-II and
78% for T-90 systems)

Ability to design and deliver tech-intensive customised solutions for the customers.
Strong in-house R&D for technology and new product development.
Expert manpower with state-of-the-art production & testing facilities

Excellent domain knowledge and core competencies in defence electronics. Strong relationship
with the Armed forces, Defence R&D Labs and Government agencies.

Weaknesses

Gaps in some of the critical technology areas.
Dependence on Cyclic Defence market.
Time to Market - High.

Dependence on foreign OEMs for certain critical technologies.

Opportunities

Growing Defence and security needs.

Government's emphasis on Make-In-India and Atmanirbhar Bharat for manufacture of Defence
equipment.

Growing Defence budget allocation towards modernisation, upgrade programmes and maintenance
repair & Overhaul.

Increased impetus on modernisation of central paramilitary and police forces.
Withdrawal of OEMs from select Asian countries as a manufacturing base.
Modernisation of CPMF, Police, Railways, Airports.

Growing market for allied non-Defence areas.

Positive list of Defence Indigenisation.

Threats

Rapid changes in technology in Defence.

Difficulty in sourcing of few critical and denied technologies, especially getting tied-up with a
single OEM for building block components.

Policy interventions facilitating the private sector.

Manifold increase in competition from Indian private industry and foreign OEMs including their
JVsinthe Defence sector.
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Major initiatives including strategy, goal, target to ensure sustained growth

IOL has taken the following major initiatives for sustained performance and gowth of the company

i.

i.

Technologies for emerging businesses: IOL is working on areas of strategic importance in the field
of tank electronics for the nation. It is a complex high technology field utilising technologies such as
photonics, high end electronics for image processing, optics and coatings, precision mechanical
systems, stabilisation technology, sensors of various types (Image Intensifiers, IR detectors
(IDDCA), CCD sensors) etc. Keeping in view the emerging requirements of the services, the type of
products and upgrades desired, focus areas have been identified and IOL is working in these areas
along with premier research institutions, start-ups, MSMEs and Indian Industry. Gunner's Fire
Control Systems, Thermal Imaging Fire Control Systems, Digital Ballistic Computer, ATT,
Holography based next generation weapon sights and support to Base Repair Depots for
maintenance of Aircraft etc. are the focus areas. For each of these areas, IOL has devoted a team of
technical experts and for their development IOL has joined hands with premier national laboratories
like IRDE (DRDO) and CSIO (CSIR) and academic institutions like II'T Kanpur while concurrently
involving the Indian Defence Industry in the development of sub-systems thereof. In addition, for
the completely greenfield projects like indigenisation of gunner's main sight and its systems, IOL
has joined hand together with reputed foreign OEMs for co-production/ ToT.

R&D Challenges and goals: Functional and feature requirement of the vision and control systems
needed for the AF Vs and Soldiers has been getting upgraded continually to meet the new challenges
faced on the field. Increasing requirement of detection, recognition and identification ranges needs
large format sensors and enhanced image processing algorithms — and all these on a stabilised
platform. Many of the related technologies and building blocks like IDDCA, stabilisation
techniques are restricted and India has to depend upon the foreign OEM from whom the original
platforms and its ToT were obtained (in case of land systems, mainly Russians).

With the association of the Indian Industry and DRDO laboratories, IOL has been able to prototype,
develop and manufacture the vision and control systems for the crew of AFVs, which are being used
in service for the past five years. While DRI requirements of these are being continually upgraded,
IOL has associated with the Indian Industry for indigenuously designed alternates and upgrades for
stabilisation technology, ballistic computation and system control so that dependence on a single
design is avoided and costs are also brought down.

Formeeting the R&D challenges, IOL has established R&D centres in each of'its three units working
in the respective areas for prototyping and co-development as above. Major items taken-up for
prototyping and development include

(@)  STIK (Simulator Test & Interrogation Kit) for T-90 tank.
(b)  Driver’s Night Sight based on fusion technology for T-90 tank.

(c)  Next generation holographic weapon sights reducing the effort of the soldier by many orders
of magnitude

(d)  Indigenuous bore sight for 125mm bore ordnance.
(e) Next generation surveillance cameras for the infantry soldier.

() Night enabled (thermalised) Missile Sight.
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Further to it, IOL has actively sponsored iDEX/DIO challenges (Defence India Start-up Challenges)
for the development of stabilisation technology for AFVs and is sponsoring projects related to this
field undertaken by the promising start-ups.

In addition, for inducting the green field indigenuous products in the upgrades of existing AFVs and
Weapons, IOL has tied-up with FOEMs and Indian manufacturers having a JV with FOEMs. This
initiative has been feasible only with the Make In India initiative of the Government. For the gunner's
main sight and DBC & ATT, IOL has entered in the MoU with FOEMs for the Indigenuous Co-
production, meeting and exceeding the minimum specified requirements of Make In India. In
addition to these, IOL has already concluded co-production contract for manufacturing thermal
imaging fire control system for T-72 tank with FOEM.

IP Registration is being vigorously pursued and IOL has filed as many as 41 IPR applications so far.

Specific measures on Risk Management, Cost Reduction and Indigenisation :

i

ii.

iii.

Risk Management

The Company is in the process of establishing Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework to
comprehensively address the potential Risks which may be encountered by the Company in pursuit
of its business objectives. The Company has tied up with Institute of Cost Accounts of India -
Management Accounting and Research Foundation (ICMAI MARF) for consultancy services in
this regard.

Cost Reduction
Following specific measures have been adopted for the cost reduction:

a. For the weapon mounted equipment manufactured by IOL, a thorough audit of the
manufacturing estimates and processes has been carried out in order to bring down the input
material consumption and to avoid redundant operations. Manufacturing process flow has been
modified accordingly. IOL has been able to achieve competitive cost for these items based on
material and labour cost reductions.

b. Focus has been made on bringing down the electricity energy consumption and within the short
period of October 2021 to March 2022, areduction of 0.5% has been achieved.

Indigenisation

a. Sighting systems and fire control systems supplied by IOL for Tank T-72, BMP-II ICV and all
types of weapon sights are fully (100%) indigenised.

b. Indigenuous content in the sighting and EO/IR systems of Tank T-90 is 78% which is going to
increase further with complete indigenisation of sub-systems like Electro-block, Automatic
Control Unit and Power Unit.

c. IOL is pursuing the goal of Aatmanirbhar Bharat with vigour and offered all the 236 items ex-
Import for indigenous development through Make-II, iDEX and B2B collaboration with
Industry.

d. 129 items out of 189 items ex-Import publicised in 1st PIL (Positive Indigenisation List) in

SRIJAN portal (srijandefence@gov.in) have been indigenised by Indian Industry. Remaining 60
items are also at advanced stage of indigenisation.
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e. IOL has offered further 47 items as part of the 3rd Positive Indigenisation List of MoD on
SRIJAN portal.

f. With the development of indigenuous technologies, IOL has filed 41 Intellectual Property
Rights for patents, design, software, copyright.

Internal Financial Control

Being the successor of erstwhile Central Government Organisation, Ordnance Factory Board, the
Company has a well-defined procedures for procurement, management of inventory, fixed assets
and for the sale of goods and services.

Prior to inception of the Company, the entire payment, accounting, internal audit and financial
advice functions of the production and non-production units were looked after by the Principal
Controller of Finance & Accounts ( Fcatories) , Kolkata ( on behalf of Controller General of Defence
Accounts), duly assisted by the Controllers of Accounts located alongside the production units. Post
corporatization, these functions have been taken over by the Company.

In order to ensure accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and free from any
inadequacy, the Company has hired the services of professional chartered accountancy firms for
financial accounting and taxation. Further, the Company has appointed independent chartered
accountancy firm for carrying out internal audit.

The management of the Company is serious about re-affirming the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act 2013. For this, the Company is in the process of finalising Finance manual,
Accounting manual, Internal Audit manual, Finance control manual to reaffirm adequate internal
control system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business for the
purchase of inventory, fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. The management of the
Company has tied up with Institute of Cost Accounts of India - Management Accounting and
Research Foundation ICMAI MARF) for consultancy services in this regard.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
Place: Dehradun Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 10.02.2023 Sanjiv Kumar Tushar Tripathi
Chairman & Managing Director Director
DIN: 09282279 DIN: 09657553
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Annexure-B
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3egel Ud gae fHeered IREXIEY
SIRMIYA: 09282279 SIRMSU: 09657553
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Annexure-B

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or No Related party transactions was
transactions not at Arm's length basis. made during the year 2021-22

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or No Related party transactions was
transactions at Arm's length basis made during the year 2021-22

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For INDIA OPTEL LIMITED

Place: Dehradun Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 10.02.2023 Sanjiv Kumar Tushar Tripathi
Chairman & Managing Director Director
DIN: 09282279 DIN: 09657553
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FTAH o728 HIART a1, UihATsll, AT vd fed Al T enfier f&ar a1 &, S dueil &l 314
e # | fhy {91 SreidTiornd 2RR aR® o Bl AfHad B & |
B4, Y TIged S & ANIGR H, 37U AN & S Ud AHfed YAl & AegH I 59 WHdD Dl
TR GIfYT 3R GG PR @ B | HIA! BT e o1, AfTadT dAqT AHRIHD HERPpi & He fasiud
AT BT 1ol § Y3 & PIUNT FeTe OF D HAIH A e b o RERTAT U HRAT S |

e dsd
feere deo &) GaAT iR 2ol

PUAT BT Fde AR FRIF0T el & Msror A fhar Srar 2 R uaie [aRyerdr ofiR 31g4d ardl 4
MSINYHTH IRBR 3R Teh ARBR gRT AT Fraeres ofiet & S gderd &1 Aqed 3R Anfaef=
T&T PRl & 3R 39 THR [FTIRS! & Hed H gieg BIcll © | 31 AT, 2022 D1 R & AR, HU &
fraere Hed ¥ uid e e o | 91 &1 WA 59 UBKR &

e ded # f=ferRaa wnfier € -

.. | ug

1. A1 Holld /AR g&e faerd

2, N frer =g == BENCECGEICE)

3. 2 AT HRISHT BN CCIECE RS IR )

4. 2T STRTT TSTUAT Feers (ReR gRT A1Ad Feerd)
5 2T 35T {HAR T IR feerd (fa<)

fad I 2022—23 & SR
21 31T HAR Ted, TR ez (<) 19 e, 2022 & 9 9§ HaT+g< gV |

1 GUR FAU1ST BT 21 S, 2022 A 7R e (f9<0) 3R 6 FeITg, 2022 I HUAT BT AQHAT F1gh
[ERIRRIRIN

dis Pl dcdl DI &l

fa<iar 99 2021—2022 & SRE dis BT Al TS FTARTT B T3 3R b=l a1 FARIR d8H & 91
SfHaH THY 3fARTST T Al §IN fa=1 ¥ 1Sy o1 5! o7 | 51 Iy &1 9IS &7 do@ anford of
e, J 39 UPK &
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Annexure-C

(

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Directors of your company present the Report on Corporate Governance as follows:

COMPANY PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

India Optel Limited defines Corporate Governance as an ethically driven business process that is committed
to values aimed at enhancing an organisation's brand and reputation. The Company emerging from erstwhile
OFB, has a legacy of fair, transparent and ethical governance practices and it believes that good Corporate
Governance is essential for achieving long-term corporate goals and enhancing stakeholders' value. Good
corporate governance is a synonym for sound management, transparency and disclosure, encompassing
good corporate practices, procedures, standards and implicit rules which propel a company to take sound
decisions, thus maximising long term shareholder value without compromising on integrity, societal
obligations, environment and regulatory compliances.

We are continuously nurturing and strengthening this framework through concerted and collective efforts of
our people, under the guidance of our leadership team. Through this robust Corporate Governance
mechanism that interlinks values, ethics and positive culture, the Company aims to achieve long-term
sustainability.

Board of Directors

Composition and Category of Board of Directors

The Company is managed and controlled by comprising of blend of Directors having 4 IOFS officers and
one Government Nominee Directors with considerable expertise and experience which provides leadership
and guidance to the management thereby enhancing Stakeholders' value. As on 31st March, 2022, the Board
of Directors of Company comprised of Five Directors. The composition of Board is as follows:

The compositions of the Board of Directors are as:

S. No. Name Designation
1. Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Managing Director
2. Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri Director (Operation)
3. Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee Director (HR)
4, Mr. Anurag Bajpai Director (Government Nominee Director)
5. Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot Additional Director (Finance)

During the F.Y.2022-23:

Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot, Additional Director (Finance) retired from the post with effect from 19th
April, 2022.

Mr. Tushar Tripathi was appointed as Additional Director (Finance) with effect from 21st June, 2022 and as
CFO ofthe Company with effect from 6th July, 2022.

Number of Board Meetings

Nine Board Meetings were held during the Financial Year 2021-2022 and the maximum time gap between
any two consecutive meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The dates, on which the Board
meetings were held, are as follows:
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1. 19/08/2021 3 3
2. 14/09/2021 4 4
3. 01/10/2021 4 4
4. 12/11/2021 4 4
5. 03/12/2021 4 3
6. 27/12/2021 4 4
7. 21/01/2022 5 3
8. 14/03/2022 5 5
9. 30/03/2022 5 5

G S3PT BT GIAT D A1 HERIE Ao, ARATHS ORI Tt a1 Afed SR, 9k
BT ARH Y H IUAL BRI S & dMfh I dSh] & IR Jedged HR 3iR 309 Haiedl bl
UhRITTe R8d 8Y (a8 B ¥ e 8l 9 |

9IS &l JShl, I FTH=T 986 3R TAd e &1 afafadi § fAeeret o sufRerf:

fp A & a1 I8 ygar ORIy 99 8, o Mewe Hed &l 4od & AfTRET Bis 466 78 gs o,
gD e 31 SuRATY & I i Y 18 &

fa-TT @y 2021—22 & RN do@d H IURANT

frQeres &1 M
IS d8d DI H=AT AT o =g U Iuferd

2T Follg HAR 9 9 8
IRENNECERCIDEE] 9 9 9
IS ECEGEN ] 9 9 8
1 STIRIT TSI 9 3 2
AT SIS HAR T 9 8 8

1. e &I afafa

fag af 2021—22 & BT AFATIH, 2013 BT &RT 177 UG &RT 178 & T Pl AR TSI A1 B
TS 1P Ta Yoil 10 BRIS U W B il 31k 50 BRIS SU AT IHY 3T H BT 0T THIAT e o7 |

SU B G 9¥ga: Aedyul, ATf® AT ATUIRS F9d @+ ardd Fees

gfh T e IRAN HHIRT 8 IR I YR IRBR gRT SR faer dorr feen—Fden & o gar
P BRI T, N QeI a1 I ARl Ud 1= & 1T HEdyul Ui BT YT BIs ofi—a- Tal
foam a1 &, o) Buil & {2l & ATy FHIfad <hr1d 81 | |
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S.No. Dates of Board Meetings Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1. 19/08/2021 3 3
2. 14/09/2021 4 4
3. 01/10/2021 4 4
4. 12/11/2021 4 4
5. 03/12/2021 4 3
6. 27/12/2021 4 4
7. 21/01/2022 5 3
8. 14/03/2022 5 5
9. 30/03/2022 5 5

The Agenda, along with the supporting documents, explanatory notes and information are made available to
the Board along with the notice of respective meetings in advance in order to enable them to make value
addition and discharge their duties diligently during the meetings.

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings, Annual General Meeting and Committees of each Director:

Since it is the first financial year after incorporation, there has been no meeting other than meeting of Board
of Directors, the list of attendance of each Directors are given below:

Attendance at meetings during FY 2021-22
Name of the Director
No of Board Meeting Eligible to attend Attended

Mr. Sanjiv Kumar 9 9 8
Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri 9 9
Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee 9 9 8
Mr. Anurag Bajpai 9 3 2
Mr. Ajay Kumar Pradyot 9 8 8

1. COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

No committee is constituted under section 177 & section 178 Companies Act, 2013 in F.Y. 2021-22 as paid
up capital was less then Rs. 10 crores and did not have outstanding loan of Rs.50 crores or more.

Directors with materially significant, pecuniary or business relationship with the Company

As all the Directors are Government employees and they are functioning as per instruction and guidelines
issued by Government of India, there are no transactions of material nature with Directors or their relatives
and others, which may have potential conflict with the Company's interest.
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QT Dig of-a- el g1 AT 574 STfAf=ras o1 &RT 189(1) 3R 1 16(1) & 3fqvi rRferd srgqell &
IRER H oT BR DI JMTILTDAT & |

Hgie ArEfoie S<Rara afifa

A< a9 2021—22 @& SRIF BUAT JATIH, 2013 & A 135 & UTGEE HUA R AFL el 2, gAY
LT IY & SR BT BIURT AAISTS STARGTIE AR BT TS 81 fhdT 71T o7 |

2. = fera @) 4o

qiitfe M= do®:

foRTH &7 U8l 9Y 819 & BRI 39 AT & SR Dls dli¥d TTHI d6b AT B DI
IR AT Aol o |

SNTEIRYT 9T~ 96 &:
39 IAfY b SIRTE BIs IR AT d6d AT T8l &l T8 o7 |

3. AR & HIegH

dqdrse

HYAT Bl JGATSCS http://www.indiaoptel.in TR BT BT Hera faeror fear Tar 2
TAifa I Ao NSk

HU-1 = fEfaRad 9 smser fAfds @) 8 cmd@indiaoptel.in

4. AN IRERS AT

DUl gofieror faavor

YA IR B ITRIGS od H B IVRER & U Uoiidd § | BURe B Farerd (THRiI) gRT
HY I MEfed BaRe g F&ar (HRMETH) U31909UR2021G01012802 & |

goiipd wrierd

JTHISTASTS] @IS BFSIS SIS ATh AFRT) DUH, IMAYR I8RGA —248008
ECAERI

SATCT SAFSITRT hes! (IAYAUD), FBIIGA

gy Al (Buws), qevIg

Mgy N ( ATHARET ), TSR
g Ao R1efor HRI (JNUHMEUE), SERIGH

eued Uq yee e
A Holld HAR
IRENENCEIRE)

N e =g =N
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There was no transaction which required to be entered in the register of contracts maintained under Section
189(1) and Rule 16(1) of the Act.

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The provisions of 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 was not applicable on the Company during the F.Y. 2021-
22 sono Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was formed during the reporting year.

2. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Annual General Meeting:

Being the first year of incorporation no annual general meeting was required to be held during the period.

Extra Ordinary General Meeting

No Extra-ordinary general meeting was held during the period.

3. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Websites
The Company's website http://www.indiaoptel.in contains Overview about the Company.
Designated Exclusive E-mail Id:

The Company has designated the following email id: cmd@indiaoptel.in

4. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
Company Registration details

The Company is registered with the Registrar of Companies, in the State of Uttarakhand, India. The
Corporate Identification Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is
U31909UR2021G0O1012802

Registered Office

OFILDD (Ordnance Factories Institute of Learning) Campus, Raipur Dehradun-248008

Units

OPTO Electronics Factory (OLF), Dehradun

Ordnance Factory (OFD), Dehradun

Ordnance Factory (OFCd), Chandigarh

Ordnance Factories Institute of Learning (OFIL), Dehradun

Chairman & Managing Director

Mr. Sanjiv Kumar

Director (Operation)
Mr. Girish Chandra Agnihotri
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IS ER G

e (fa<) wd Hgwai

IS CINE BRI

Hu-l afaa

IR IEECANCRI

fa<ira defse

ST 3 I AT BT (0T fa<i o A 2
SRR AT DI

TN 9§ & SR, PIs A8ID HUAl Aol B |
Haadr a7 (feddsaiar) fifa

A dT 94 (et <leR) FIfd © S W A UheIaor fAeera! o1 Rure # SfeaiRad & S 59
iy R &7 R 2 |

Hifafere dEmudiere &1 I f6Y T o Yeb 1 fdaver

o< 99 2020—21 & fIT HUAT ERT LMD AT IRIeTh IR IH edd BH /Hcdd Gl Bl a4
AR 1, ST ATfAferes oRaT uxieTes Ueb AT &, [T aradl & (g YT b MY el Yoo Bl
fqavor: o=

HrRIverd R "far &1 odfire Safiss
HTIRETS TR Al BT oifiie Saied (Farvr, ufome @ik ufoam) srffaas, 2013 & Hefd gde
BT Ieoixg Feera! &Y RUTe # fohar a1 8 S 39 a1fde Rure &7 o 2 |

5.  fadia dEr wdde! gRT uHIvE

JqT MUfErT, HU & AR oRaT uerdi, §9d vl v vaIfiged, wul Afal 3 dusl gRT
HIIRE HATAT B TTUTAT @I Yie BT 2 | TA ST b FATITYH U1 T 2 3R 39 g9 RUIE &
AT Annexure D UR Folie fbaT 7 %@?WWWWW%I

TR AEdl & Ul & Hee H yae e erd gk =eon
H Uag g1 gfte orar g fob a1 Aiqere! 3iik aRs geag w1fie! =1 31 A1 2022 &1 HHIG ay & foIy,
I ol AR, 1= HafSId SaR Af2dl & rgurel &I iyfc &1 2 |

R TERIGH ST S forfies &t IR 9
fadi®: 10.02.2023

B8R /—

NISIERCIN

3T UG uey fHQ9Tdh

SI3MSTH : 9282279
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Director (Human Resource)
Mr. Satyabrata Mukherjee

Director (Finance) & CFO
Mr. Tushar Tripathi

Company Secretary
Mr. Abhishek Shukla

Financial Calendar
The Company follows April to March as its Financial Year.

Subsidiary Companies
During the year under review, there is no subsidiary Company.

Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower) Policy
The disclosures in relation to Vigil Mechanism (Whistle Blower) Policy aim mentioned in the Directors'
Report which form part of this Annual Report.

Details of total fees paid to Statutory Auditor
The details of total fees for all services paid by the Company for the Financial Year 2020-21, to the Statutory
Auditor and all entities in the network firm / network entity of which the Statutory Auditor is a part : NIL

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
The disclosures in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 are mentioned in the Directors' Report which form part of this Annual Report

5. CERTIFICATION BY SECRETARIALAUDITORS

As required M/s. VAP & Associates, Company Secretaries, the Company's Secretarial Auditors, have
verified the compliances of the Corporate Governance by the Company. We have obtained a Certificate
from them and the same is enclosed to this Report as Annexure D and forms a part of the Annual Report.

Declaration by Managing Director regarding adherence to the Code of Conduct
I hereby confirm that all the Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance
with their respective Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, for the year ended 31st March 2022.

Place: Dehradun For and on behalf of India Optel Limited
Date: 10.02.2023

Sd/-

Sanjiv Kumar

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 9282279
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$IUIRC YA AFSSl & Ul U< YHATOT U Annexure D
CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

l} VAP & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretarics

[ i) COMP RAT
(i par Clauss .11 of the Quildelines on Sorporats Governanis lor Sentral Publio SEectod Enterprises, 2310
issierd by DPE)

To
The Membors,
Inelia Opstel Linitad.

Wa have sxaminad tha relevan! books, records and stalamants in connacian  with
compliance of the conditions of Comporate Governance of india Optel Limited |'Company')
for the financial year anded 31% March, 2022, as stipulated in as slipulated in Gudalines on
Corporate Governance for Canbsl Public Sechor Enterpriges (CPSEsp. 2010 masssd by (e
Depariment of Public Enlerprises (DPE). Minisiry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprsas
Gouvermment of India.

The complhance of the condilions of e Corporate Governancs is he responsibality of e
Managameanl. Cur axaminalion was limdsd o procedures and  imglemeniation theraol
adopted by the Company for ansuring the compliance of the condifions of Corpocate
Gowvernance as lmid down in the guideines. Owr Certification is neither an awdit nor an
expression of the opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In owr opinten and lo the best of gw infermation and according to the explanations givan o
us, wa cartity that the Company has complad wilh the condffions of Corporate Govarmnancs
noems as stipulated in DPE Guidelines, except the following:

I Al easi one-vd of the Bosrd Mambers show'd be Independen Direciors

2 AwuwoW Commiles and Remuneratonr Cormmmdies bave ool been constdufed due fo pending
appoxritmeart of nokessndersd Direcions) on the Board of e Cormpsy

a The Company has aof subwrilied s -i}uHrTEn'_F Campirance Reportfs) and Anacal Sormpiiancs
Hapord for the pesr ended 3= March 2022 regaming OFE Gudelines on Corporale
Govemance i the espachve admimistrative minishy

A, The Board has nob revesved cormphisice mood of &l (aws apebeabie o e Covtipany DLrssa
o the DFE Suisiirnes

Az Infarmad and axplained by ihe Manageman] of the Campany, being 8 Sovernmant of
India cwned anterprisa, all e Dinecior el appointmaents are mada by the Gowermnmant of
Imclia,

We further siate thal such complisnee s neither &n assurance as o he dure viabality of 1fa
Gompany ner ine afficiency of tha afeclivensss with which the managamean] has conduched
thia affaire of tha Company,

Fow VAP & Associatos

Company Secrelaries
FRMN: E2014UPI30200
PABLA, NN ST B R
Farul Jaln o Y :’__
Proprietor H 8 .
M. Ho. FE323 _{;;,\" - i Place: Ghaziabad
CP Mo, 13801 R el Date: 28.12.2022
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affrda dwr gfige Rufc fa<iia adt 2021—22 Annexure E
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR REPORT FY 2021-22

VAP & ASSOCIATES —

Company Secrefaries g

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REFORT'
FOR THE FINANCLAL YEAR EMDED 31 MARCH, 20227
[Fursuam! lo section 2041 1) of the Comparves Acl, 2073 and e B of ihe Comparses
{Appavirnant and Rermuneration of Managenal Parsonnal) Rules, 20714)

Tex
The Members,
Imelia Dgtel Limited

Whe have conduchaed ihe escratarial sudil of the compliance of apphcable elaiutory provisions
and he asdherence 0 good codporate praclices by Wndia Optel  Limited {(CIN
LA1aURAETGOI012802) (hereinalter colled the 'Company'). Secretarial Audill was
conducted in a manner thal provded vs a reasonsble basis jor evalssling the corporate
conducts'statutory compliances and expresssng our opinion lhereon

A, Based on our varfication of the Company's books, papars, minsie books. forms and
returns filed and other records maintasned by the company and adso the nformation
provided by the Company. IS officers and authorized represeniatives duwring the comduct
of secretarial audit, we hereby report that i owr opinion, the company has, during the
audit period covaring thee nancial year ended on 31at March, 2022 (hersnafer called
1w ‘el Pariod’) compled with the stabdony provisions. isted hemeunder and alsa thal
e Company hag proper Boasd-processas and compiance-mechantam in place o tha
ootend, in the manner and subject to the epording mado erainafher:

B. Wa have examinad e boods, papars, mEnute books, Iorms and returns T8l and other
records maintained by the Compary for the Audit Perdod according to the provisions of:

(i} Tha Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and tha reles made thareundar;

(il The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Acl, 1856 ('SCRA) and 1he rulss made thers
uncier; (Mot Applicahls to the Company during the Swdit pariod);

i} The Deposilones Act, 1998 and the Regulabons and Bye-laws framed there under;
iNot Applicable to the Company during the Audit pericd);

{iv) Formign Exchangs Management Ad, 195959 and the rules and regulstions made there
under to the exent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct ovestment and
External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable to the Company during thae
Audit paricd);

{¥i Tha Regulations and Guidalings prescribed undes the Securitios and Exchange Baard
of Imdka Act, 1992 (SEBI Acl) (Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit
Pariod);

! fg par Seclicn 204 of the Companies Sct, 2013, Ssoref@rial Auc 15 niod applicable on the Company
during F. Y. Z021-22
? Paricel of First Fenancial year is fram 14™ Auguat 2021 te 31" March, 2023
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I} VAP & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

{vi] Guidehres on Cofporate Govermnance for Central Public Secior Enderprisss (CPSEs),
2010 issued by Degadment of Public Enterprizes ('PE Guidelines' |

{vii}we further report that, having regards 1o the compliance system prevailing in the
Company, on exarmination of the relevand documants and records in pursuance
(hereal, on lest check basig, the Company has gensrally complied wilth the specifically
applicable laws o the Company as identified by the Management, inchding the Arms
Aci, 1959 and tha Arms Rules, 2018, etc, o the extent of their spplicability 1o
cOMmpany

C. We have also examned compliance with the appicable clauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards with regard 1o Mestings of the Board of Direciors (55-1) and
Gianeral Meatings (55-2] issuad by Tha Institule of Coampany Secretaries of India,

{ily Listing Agreemants entered into by the Company with Siock Eschangeis). (Mot
applicable to the Company during the sudit period).

. During the perod undar review the Compary has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidedines, Standards, efc, mentioned above subject to the follesing
oiEersations:

i) As per Secredarial Standard 1, wathin Teen days rom e dale of e concusion of (e
Mesting of the Board or the Commettes, the draft Minwies thereof shall be circulabed to
all tha mambars of the Board or the Committes, as on the date of the: Meeting, for their
commeants, however, the draft minutes were not circedated for the commenis.

(i) Redatad o the DFE Guidelinas:

1. At least one-third of the Board Members should be Independent Direciors.

SOLDIER'S EVE, (LFL o [
V S s b an

2. Audit Commitlee and Remuneration Commiliee hase not been consifuled dws o
panding apeointmen of Independen Directone) on the Boand of the Comgssny .

3. The Company has not submdtbed its Quanery Complance Report{s) and Annual
Complance Repor for the year ended 31st March, 2022 regarding OPE Guidelines
on Corporate Govermance Lo ihe respeciive admimistrative minisiry.

4_ The Board has not reviewsed compliance report of all lawe spplicable to the Company

pursuant to the DPE Guidelines.

E. We further report that
{iy The Board of Deectors of the Company is duly consifuied with propar balance of

Exective Directaors, Mon-Executive Dvectors except a5 mantonad it para 0 regarding
gppowiiment of Independent Direchors) an the Board of the Company as per 0FE
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Company Secretaries

Guidelings, The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during (he panod under review were carmed oul in compiance with the provisions of
the At

(i} Motice is giwen 10 all Directors to schedube the Board Mestings. agenda and detailed
noles on agenda were gensrally sent al leas! seven days i advance, howsesr, m
soma cases Mobce and agenda papars weme serd with sharfer nobca with fhe consant
of the Bosed and a sysiem ediste lof sseking and abtaining furthes lormation and
clarificitions on (he agenda ilems belore the mesting and for meaninglul particpation
at the meating.

(i Al decislons at Board Meetings are carmed oul by majority as recorded in the minuies
of the meetings of the Board of Direciors or Committes of the Board, as the case may
be.

F. We further report that based on the information recened and records mamtained thare
are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the campany ioomaniber and enswe cormpliance wilh applicable laws, rules,
requlations and guidalines.

Bote: This repon s 10 be read with our Bier of even date winch B annexed 88 “Annesoare A” and
farms an imegral part of this repert.

For VAP & Associates
Company Secrataries
FRN: S2014UPZE0200

PARUL SRam e
JAiM = temue g .-. o — :'I: F, 1)
Parul Jain (= 08 =
M.Mo.FB323 Lo Place: Ghaziabad
CP MNo. 13801 oo . Dato: 29,12.2022

UDIN: FOOB323D00ZA31044
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To
The Mambars,
India Gptel Limited

Chur repont of gven daie i o be read along with this lebier,

1. Maintenance of secrefariad recced is the mesponsibiity of the management of the
Company. Our responsibility s (o express an oginion on these secretarial records based
B aur adedif.

2. We have followed the oudit prodlices and processes as were appropraic o obiain
regsonable assurance aboul ihe commeciness of the contenla of secretanal reconds. The
vesification was done on test basis (o enswere that correct tacts anme reflected in secretarial
recand. Ve believe thal the process and prachcss, we [ollowed provide a reasonabile
basis for our opinion,

3, The compliance of the provisions of corporate and ofher applcable lees, rules,
reguiations. standards & the responsbdity of maagement. COur examiration was imded
1o the verifcation of proceduras on test check basis.

4, Dur Awdil examination is resiricted only upbe Rgal complances of the spplicable lews 10
be dona by the Company, wa hawe not checked the practical aspects mlating to the
SR,

5. YWa have nof verified the cormectness and appropriatensss of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company as well as correciness of the values and figures reported in
vanous dischosunes and returns & reguired o be submitted by the Gompany under the
specified lmws, though we have relbied o a certan exdent on the information furnished in
gyrch rebims.

&, The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws such as direct and indirect
tax lmws s nol been revievead in this Audil sincs the same have bean subject o ravies
by statory auditors and other designated profassionals and the contents of this Report
has o be read in conjunciion with and naol in isalation of the obsenabons, f any, in the
reportie) furmshadibe be furnished by any other audilorsiagenciestauthorites wilh
respeci io the Company.

7. Wherever mgquired, wa have oblained the mamagemen representation aboul the
cosmplance of laws, rules and regulations and keppaning of ewsnls, ale.

8, The Secretaral Aedil Repor & nefher an asaurance &g bo future vaability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or efflectivenass with which the managemsant has conductad
the affais of the Company

For VAP & Asscciates
Company Secrelaries
FRHN; 52014UP2B0300
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REVISEDN INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
To

Thie Moimbsars af
India Opted Limited
Debradiun, Uttar aichand

Repart an the audin af the revised financial ttatements

Reagon for Reviglon: Pursuant 1o the abdervatiars fram the office of the Comptraller & fuditer General of india,
e mancgaimenl dacided ' feviss the siudited ststemernts dated 2575172022 by writing down value of B&s
inveniories by A 14248 Lakhs anc by providing additional docloawres in Note Mo 4 — Inventorss & Note 124 —
[eferred Tax Adsets f Lishilities. The revised financial statements were approsed by the Board of Directars in thair
mreting beld on 1900172028, Accordnply, we have Bsosd dhis revised report which supersedes our sarlier report
lssainsd an PRSP0 2 an the Financial Statements of the company.

Original Aucdit Report and Financial Statements dated I90L1 2022 with UDIN Z207E7T428EWIDISIET stands
reseaked

el gl i

‘We have pued the accamparying ressed finandal statements af Inda Optel Lrmited (“the Company™), whizsh
comprng e balance dhest a2 at March 31, 302Z, and tha Statesmeint oF Prodit and Loss (including otler
comprehensive income), statement of charges In eguity and the sfatement of cash flows for the period then ended,

arad notes ta the linonoial staternents, including o summary of significant accowntivg policie ard oiher axplanaiary
inf prmuatinn

I aur-apinian and ta the best of ow information and according to the explanstions gheen to us, except for the
effects of the motters described in the hosis for guolified opirion section of owr report, the aforesald firorc st
statements @we a true and fair wew'in conformety with the accownting principies gensrally pecapted @ Incka, of the
state of aftalrs of the Company as ot Barch 31, 2022, fa prafit, changes in eguily and othér comprahenaia inoosma
and ity cash flown for the pericd arded oo that date,

Basis for qualified opinion

We ponducted our audit in sccordance with the standards an suditing specified under section 143 (180 of the
Comparses A1, 2013, Our responsibdmess under those Standards are further desorbed in the siditer’s
resparsililitios for the sudit of the financa statements section of our report. We are independent of tha Campany
ir pecardance with the cade of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indis togather with the
athical requirements that are relevant to ouwr suclit of the Ninancal statesnents under the provesions of the
Companies Aok, 2013 and the rotes thereunsder, and we have fullilled our ather ethical respomibilities in
accordance with these reguirsrmants and the oode of ethics.

Wie believe that the sudit svidenca we houe abtalred i sufficlent ard speropriate o prodide g-Sast |:- oir
egindan, ¥ '.-.-r':"_' L

A = A, Bengali Mohaita, Earanpur, Dchradun, Uttarskhand - 248001
Tedefan : +91=-135-2T7471050 Email :conbuct@Edmanetin Web : wwwdma.nifoan
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Arreatfan ki drirwn te following porogrophs:

1. Dpening Balances | Legacy lssaes

A, The compary adopred opening Balances of nssets and lablities jexcept for few dedations) as on 0L
Ocrober 2021 a6 per the deta provided by PCRA [Principal Contraller of Bcéoumts Ordirance Factaries,
Kolkata], n bght of information lor lack theresf) ausllable with segpeciive wnits/factodies, some
adjustments ware made to thess balances by the units during the year.

Tiae maragement donld pod provitle ws 0 posithe osRrance oF o whether the Bolonces of current oisets
and cuvrent Kobilities showm in the boloace shest after these odfustments ore carrectly ond completedy
reported ond thet these do not reguire ey furtier pdjuitsents. The octual impoct of finure odjustments
an the finaaciol sotements of the company will be based o0 futiere informatien and hence the same i
nat presently guontifiobie fa current semdements.

B, Units heve transfernnd some af thess corried over bolonces to “Government Suspense Accownis” in the
aome af “Sums Die fa Gouvsrament™/ "Surmd D from Government™ these adjvstments hove been moode
without any spprovel ar arthorization of Centrol Goverament / Ministry af Defense. The fimanciol Impoct
af firture approval far deniall from the Centrod Government on the finarcial statements of the companay

wil be based on futvre information ond hence the seme s nof presently goenpfiabie in currgal
forements.

L. Provisionfor inventories: The compary has vwritoen off insntorksworth Be 36,24 Lakla as an 31/03/2007
otng chaolescence as reasan. 'We are of the colnion that obaolescance coudd ot kawe arisen @ the @
manths that the company is in exiitence . Therelors these type of lacses should have Baen identified and
aeasmted lor in the opening balances, This has resulted infe cverstotement of apening irven taries by ar
omournt of B8 36.24 Lakhs and pnderstorement of profic by the same erguac

2. Statitory Compliance lsupes

A, GST Begulstions:

i The Cormgony has chaimed input of G5T credits, on the bosis of invaices sofsed on old GST Regdstrarions af
grapwhite fodtaries, without swrilpbiliny oF egally valld fex irmeoaiees, M walation af Ruip 46,

L The company doesn’t heve ony system af Bsuing Debie/Credll Notes 10 it Suppiers owards moteral
shoringes / mejections. The compony modifies sugoliers bills with the quantities actwaly recelved
oorephed after quality control checks withowt itsivng any Debit/Credit Nofes [o Ehe Suppiers.

iii. The company has clobmed G5T Imput Credit on the bosis of mfermation eveilelie an the G5 T Partal Insteod
af octuai imeaices received by the compeny. As @ shsult, the company might howve ended up o cloiming
GET ITC wehich was not legaily owollabie to ft ond lost GET ITC which showld hove been clalmed but was
fat elwimed By the compang.

f-A Hengali FI"":”"E'rl::"- Karanpur, Deh radun; Uttarskhand - 248001
Telefar = +91-135-2741054 Email : contact @dma.net in

Wb : www.dmaneLin
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8. Proviion for Unpaid Salaries

Wa were infarmad that the company has mada a provision of Bs, 20.72 Crores towards salary payabs far the

marnth af March 2027 However, we observad that chegues amownting to 5. 54.53,214/- towards safaries of
HQ Staff were issued on 30/08/2022 but the somg were not recorded in the books of secoumes.
We ako obrensed thet the salaries for the month of March 2022 were aeither included in the rEsSPeCTive

EMPNIYRTE anA snaries for colmuiation af incovme tox Nabilities of the emplowess nor weve these ropovied
in TO% Return 240 af the compony.

This hes resnited nte unper reparting of taxekie solorkes of oif the amployess ord cansequently loss o the
Goverament in ferms af short peyment of TDS and individual income tmees,

The exnctimpact of these ermes cowid not e quontified in atsence of velickility of redlabie dore,

L. Stawtory Conteod Reconciliations

ANl Stetstary Dues poyable by compony, lacluding G5T & income Tox TOS ;e sulject fo reconciliothon
betuwen books of accownts ond Stetutery Returns fifed by the company. Thess recancivations were mot
avaiable o the thoe of gur mudie. The eaoct impoct of these evrovs on the finoncind statements coukd mot be
quontified in obreace of avaiability of refabie dota,

3. Accounting |ssues

&, Confirmation of Bakances:

We had requested direct conlirmation of batances from company's debtors and credimars, following 1s the
status of responses recelvad by ug!

We have communicated with debtors and creditors existing in the books af 8l the units through wnits
themasives baaed on "possthes condismation concapl™ and obiareed tha? sataris) amovnts have Aot beén
canfirmed by the pories os referred bo n Mofe Mo & The impect of che nor-cenfirmation of bolonce is not
quantifiphie in faoncial statements.

8. Aging schedules of Trode Foyobies, Trode Recefvobies gnd fnventories howe been disclosed from the
oppoirted dote insteed of tronsoction dotes.

£ W abgercsd that the company hos hawn all af its Soles o9 “Sole of Products”™ without segrepoting the
SErvicE covnipone il om oocount of worronbes, rep@irs it o wicfotion of ingd A5 115 - "Weverwe from Contrects
Wit Custamers™,

O, The compony fas disciased secwrity degasis o distors walues ond MOT of foir volees @5 requnved by fadad
109 “Financial instrumanis”,

i - A, Bengali Mohalla, Keranpur, Dehradan, Uitarakhand - 248007
Telelax : #31-125-2721053 Email - conlaclE dma aetin Web o www.dma nelin
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E. Vahmtlon of Inventories:

i, In valuation of inventory, the Fieed Overhead is being allccated on the basis of actual production
Instead o normal capacity ac the company doss not have proper system to (dentify the nesmal
produstian capacity af the plants for production of specific iterm by the various factories. Tihts resls
in wigtatian af pore 13 of fndAS 2 ~ “owvsntories™ which réguires FOM o be ollocoted basod ar the
movmal copacity of the production focllities,

Allacation of Fived Overbaads has besn mads o Hwe o of management estimates by each faciary
hencs the compiance with ined- 4 pauld ral b= verified by us, The impact of the norcomplionce with
Inc-A5 2 can't be quontiffed by us in abseace of the reliable infarmotion ot this stage,

A The compony Is not recogrising varows ey of spore povls, Stond-by equipment ond senvcing
eguipment which are fapected to be veed diring more than ame pericd which i in wiclotion of parg
6 & B of indAS 16 - “Property plent and Eguipment™

The impact of the fome i fisoncly! stotements of current period and on deemed equity & oot
quimatifabie.

F. Flant Property & Equipment

l. Fived dssets af erstwhile Ordnance Factories were tramsfemed 1o the Company as on 011003031, the
compary hae accounted For these assets at fair market vadae dertvad on tha backs of valiation regait
of external valuers. W have redied upen the vadation repart submitted by the extarral vsluses

. It has been abservad that office eqid pment e compuetars, alr-conoitones, woahicles ete are clubbued
unclar Plart & Mackinery, The degrecianion on these aisets s bean calculmmad an the Basl of unefu!
Hife of 15 peors a5 applicable fo the Plont & Machinery instead of weeful life o5 per Schedwie 1 of the
Coympanies Act wislch fs § pears for wehicke, 5 yeors for gir conalrioners and other office equigment.
This burs reswited it undder reporting af depreciotion and ever stetement of PPE.

Simge the proctice is prevalent in olf the ks the Impact of fhe defickeacies in finendial statemeris is
presently not quaptiiobie.

. It has besn choerved that in case of buddings, the maragement has considered el il lila af 30 years
far ACE Structures (non fectory), Temporary Structures and Tin Sheds.. This B i wiadahian of Schedieig
N af the Componies Act. 2013 which prescrites weefisl e of 8 pears for RO Srectieres ond 3 peors
Jor Tarmgonmry SEructures,

Sace the proctioe is prevelent In ol the units the impact of the deficiencies ia fi
preseatly ol quentifable,

B = A, Bengall Mohslie, Esranpur, Ochradun, Uttarekhand - 2480010
Tedefax : #31=135-2 741050 Email : contactd@ dmanelim Web  wwwidmanelon
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I8 Resenrch & Davelopment Expensas

Accounting of intangile Assets meeting the deflnition as per fnd As 38 has not begn done in
compliance with ing A5 101 - "First Time Adoption™ os the carrying volue of intongibie A5sets hos not
been browght in Books o on 15t October 2021, &t obdence of reloted dota of sarliEn peors, the impoet
of the same in the curvent period finoncicl stotements cannol be commented woon.

The expenses copitaiized during the period under @udit od Intongible Assecs are incomplete @1 proper
documentotion In respect of allocotion of salanies af the persons invalved in research prajects amd
overheads of resegreh facilities ore not ourifebis,

The impact of the deficencies in fapnciol
sl statements i presently mol guondifioble in obsenor of

oy audin matters

Teparting of key awdt matters a per 54 701, Koy Audit Matters are not applicable to the Compary as it i an
urilintesd company,

Information other than the financial statemants and auditorns’ repart theseon

The Cosmpany's boand of directory s respomiibie far the preparstion of the other information. The olber
Information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Arne s nes to Boerd's Raport,
Businiis Responiibility Repart but does not inclinde the finsncial stetements and our sudiber's report thesson
Crur aipinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do Aot exarets @y Tarm
of axserance conchasson theraon.

In epnmection with owr sudit of the Trancis statsments, our resporsibility & to read the other Indormation
when it becomes available and, in daing 5o, consider whether the other information is matesiatly Ineanisant
with the finamdal datements orour knosdedge obtalned during the course of ous sudit ar stherwise sppears
o b materially misstated,

I, based an the work we have performed, we conchade that thare i @ malesial misstatemend of this other
mfermation, we are reguired o report that Bact. W have nothing to report in this regard

Managemant’'s reqponiibility for the financial statements

The Company’§ baard of directon i responsible for the matters stated inseection 134 (%) of the Act with respect
1o the praparation of thess inercial statements that give 3 troe and fair view of the financial posfion, fimardal
performaence and other mmprebensive incoms, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company In
pctardance with the sccounting princdoles. generally accepied in india, inchading the accounting standards
wpecified under sectian 133 of the Act. This resporsitility aliso includes madntenance of adequate aounting
records in accardance with the precdsions aof the At for safeguarding of the asets ol 1he Compiary and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irmeguiarities; solection and application of appropriate aocounting
poicies; making judgments and catimates that are reaconabis and prsdent; and design, implementation and
maintenancs of adegquets |mlerasd linsmclal contealy, thet were oparating slsctively Tor ensuring the sccuracy
and completeness of the accounting recodds, (eledant 1o the preparation and peessntadion of the fnarcal

i - A, Bengali Mohatls, Karanpur, Dehreadu n, Uttarakhand - 248001
Teletan ; +91=-135-2741068 Emali : contact & dmanet.in

Web | wew.dma.nelin
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In preparing the financia statements, manageiment i responsibbe for dnsaming the Company™s ability to
continwe as.a going concem, disciosing, #s applicable, matters redated to poing concern ane using the goéng
concern basiv of sccounting unless management sither intends to liquidate the Company or o ceage
operatiorg, or has no realistic alternative Bul 1o do so.

The board of directare is alio responsible for pwersesing the Company’s financial FEpFting process,

Audirar's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our chjectives are to obtaln reatamable seaurance abaut whetker the financial ststements & o whale are free
from material misstatemsant, whether due to frad e srror, and to sue a0 auditors report that mcludes our
apinion. Reasonable dssutance (s a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordanci with S&s will always defect & inat erial misstatemesnt whes 1t sats. Misstatements can arke fram
fraud or #rrer and sre corsidered materisl if, individually or in the apgregats, tey could reasonably &e
expoited to inflsence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these finandal statements

A5 part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exevcise professsonal fudgment snd maintain professional
skapticinm throughout the audt We alsa:

& ldentiy and acteds the risks of material misstatement af the finsncal statements, whethar dua 1o
fraud ar arnor, design and parform audit procedures responstve ko those rsks, and altaln sudit
evidence that is safficient and appropeiate to prouide s basis for auropinion., The riskof nat detecting
& traterisl mivstatement resulting fram frasid is higher than far cne reswlting fram ermos, as Fraud
moy invalve collusion, forgary, inbentional comisstons, misrepresentations, o thie sverride of internal
st

& Obtain an understanding of internal contiol relevant to the audifinorder to disign audit procedureas
that ara apprapriate n the circumatances. Under section 143{341] of the Campanies Acl, 2013, we
are ales respansibls for mxpressing our apinion en whethers the camgpany has adequate intermal
Tinancial contraly system in place.and the operating effectivensss of sech contraly

= [Evaluate the sppropriatensss of accounting pefciel used amd the reasonabieness of accounting
estimates and ralated disclosures mads by management.

= Lonclude on tha apgroprisiensss of mansgement’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
Bated on the audlt mddencs cbtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exsts related to events or
conditiong that may catt signdlicant daubt on the Compary's abiity b9 continue 25 3 Zoing concerr.
IFwe comiaclis (hal o malsrial whcsitainty ecists, we are required 1o draw attention in our auditor's
regrart Ba the relyted dadosures in the financial sdfatements or, if such distosres are nadequate,
10 modely awr epinion. Owf conclusiont are based on the audit svidence obtained up to the date of
out auditor's report Hovweever, future everts or condbons may couse the Company to ofase to
Cconfinee as a going Condern. T g

B = A, Bengall Mohslie, Esranpur, Ochradun, Uttarekhand - 2480010
Tedefax : #31=135-2 741050 Email : contactd@ dmanelim Web  wwwidmanelon




7\ y —

INDIA OPTEL LIMITED ——
GQ»@- SOLDIER'S EYE i
Tl LI
T w gy b V A pAs S A

DMA & ASS50CIATES

Charterad Accountants

E

Dehradun - New Dalki - Kanpowr I

*  Evaluate the auersl presentation, struchure and content of the finsncial statements, Including the

disclosures, and whethar the financial statements represent thee underying transactions and suvsnrs
g manner That schieves falr prasentatsmn,

We communicate with thase charged with governance regarding, smong other matiers, the planned
scapi aid timing of the audit and significant audit findirgs, incliding any significant delichencies in
intefnal cantral that we identify during cur audit.

We also provide these charged with governarce with o statement that wa have complisd with
relevant ethical requiresnents regarding independence, and to comemuinicate with them ail
redationships and other matters that may ressonasbly be thought to bear an our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with
gavernance, we determing those matters that wens of most significarce | the audit of the finaneal
Hataments of the curment pemd and are tharefore the key asdi matters, We describe these mattens
irvaur auditor’s report unkess ln o regu iation preciuos pu e @ dosiere about the mattes or whan,
In extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter shaull net be cammunicated in our
report becuse the adverss comegimnors of doing 50 would reasanably be sxpected to cutweigh
the public interest beastis of such communication.

The balances f eestwhile codnance factorles as on 300092071 weee transferred from Ordnance
Factory Beard (DFB] to the newly formed DPSUs on the sppointed dote; 12, 0L/10/2021, & par
Regalatian Mo TE of the Ministry of Defence dated Oetober 08, 2021, We bave been provided with
certified Opening Halance Sheets of tha Units. We have refied upon valuation done by extermal
uilisirs and tha Mat Asset Value spproved by the board on dated 25'% Mow 2022 as far as the
opening balances ara cancarmed,

We did nat aud® the finencisl statements/irdormation af four branches Inelsded in the financial
statemenis of The Comgany whose financial statements / financial indarmaton reflect toba) atsets of
RiSTIE Y Crores a8 ot 315t March, 2022 and Eotal revenues of Fa. 574.21 Crores Tor the period
afidad an that date; & candidered in the finanoal statements The financlad statements information
of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been fumished
12 Wi, and our opinion in 3o far as it refates to the amounts and disclosures incledad in respact of
these bramikes, is D-I'!-!II!-I!IH[M ﬂtm-ﬂfﬂthhrﬂhmm

Chur oplnlon s not modified s respect of this matia

Report on cther legal and regulatory reguirements
1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Repart) Ovder, 3030 (“the Ordar”), Bsead by the Cantral
Govermmient of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 1432 af the Caompanies Act, 2013 we glve
I ik "Annexuce A" sialement o e maiies s ciliad n parsgraphis 3 ard 4 al tha Oredar, Lo the
extant applicable. =

REE0
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2. W afe endosing our repart in berms of Section 19345 of the Act, an the basis of sach checks of the
hooks snd records of the Campany as we considesed appropefate and according to the infarmatian

and emplanatians giwen to us, in the "Arnexires "B, on the directions and seb-directions zgeed by
the Comptroller and Aoditar Saneral &f |pdia

1. As required by Section 143(3] of the B4, we report than

fa) We have sought and chtained &l the information and sxplanations which 1o the best of aus
nowdedge and belief were necesiary far the purposes of our audit;

{} In our opinion, propar bogks of accownt as required by law have been kept by the Compary an
1ar &4 i1 sppears from our examination of thoue books:

ich The balarce sheet, the statement of grofit and loss (ircluding the statement of cther
compreherdive income) and the cash flow satement desttwith by this repart are in agresment with
the books of accminl;

il In eair wpinion, except IndAS 2 “Valuotion of inventories”, indAS 101 “First Time Adogtion of
IndAS", IngAS 109 “Financlal mstruments” ond InddS 115 “Revesws from Controcts with
Cuitariess”, o3 referred fo in Basis of Quaiified Opinion Section of this repart, the sloressid finarcst
statements comply with the acesuntmg standards specified undar secticn 133 o the Act, read with
Companizs (Indan Accounting Standard) Aules, 2015, as amanded.;

fe} The company bas regresented fhat It boes obtoned weitten reprdsentotions fram (ts direciors o
the effect that eon of the direciors b5 disguaiiied as oo March 31, 7022 from being apoointed 65 o
direceoy i terens of Sectior 164 [2) of the Act

i} WD Taspeet e the adequacy of the internal financial controls over Tinancial reporting with
seference to these IndA% financial stamemants of 1 Company and the nperating sHfectivensss of
such centroly, refer to our s=parate Repert In “Annesre © 1o this repact; and

1] With respect bo the other matters to be included i the Audinoe's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companles (Audt and Acditers) Rules, 2004, inovr cpinion and to the best aof au

mformation and according to the saplanations glwen te us,

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pendng litigations @ on 317" March, 2022 onits financial

posifan in #= fnancial ssatemernts

— Fefer Mote 23 o the finandal statemients,

. The Company’ did not Bawve any ag-term contracte inchiding derhvative condrscts fer which there
st ary material faresesable jojses: and

iil. Thers were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Irvestar Ediscation and
Pratectian Fund by the Compary

iv. &) The managemernt has represemted that, to the best of (s knowledge and balisf_ no funics henes
baen advanced or loaned or invested (@ither from bomrowed funds or shara premium ar any othar
sgurces or kind of funds) by the Company 1o or in any other personds | o mntfyliea), including foreign
wrbitias | “Inberimiedarias" ), wdth the undesstani@ing sbathei recanded = weik
tha Ivtermsodiary shail =

B - A, Bengali Mohalla, Karanpur, Behradun, Witarakhand = 248001
Telefax - +81-125-2241059 Emall : contact@dma.nelin We
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- whether, drectly ar indirectly, lend or invest in other permons or eatities identified i any
manner whatscevar by or on befall of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”), or

2 provids any guarantes, security or tha like an behalf of the Ulimate Beneficlaries

bl The mansgement has reprasented that, to the best of its knawtedpe and Belied, no-furds have
been recelved by the Company from any person|s) or entitylies), ncluding foreign entities
(“Funding Parties™), with tha understanding, whethor recordad in writing or otherwise, that tha
Cesrarany shall,
* whether, directly o inlivectly, land or invest in other persars or sntities (dentified in any
tiwfiner whatspever by of an behalf of the Fundng Party §“Uitimate Beneficiaries”), ar
& provide any guarantes, secyrity ar the like an behalf of the Ulimets Aeneflclaries

i Hased en sxh midit procedures that we consldered reasonable and sppropriate in the

tircumstances, rothing has come 1o our notice that has caused us to balleve that the
repressrtatony uicler sub-clause (al and (b| contain any material misstanemenl

v, The company has not dedared amy dividend during the year, Henoe, this para is not applicabie,

L] The Cormepdeny has paid) provided for managerial remuneration n sccordancs with tha requists
agprovale mandated by the provishans of Sactian 197 read with Schadide W to the Act,

M Ma.: D772 , —
boN: 2 5o THTYA QG YT Bl ss

Place: Debyrodun
Dwte L9000 2023

— —_— o ——
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Annexura A to the Independent Auditar's regart

Refarred 1a in “paragraph 1% under *Beport en ather legal and ragulatary requirements” of gur repart of ewen

date to the members of the company on the IndAS Finanelal Statements for the linanclal year ended March 31,
FLEFFS

I Except for the matters refarred to in “Bosis fov Qualified Opimion™ Section of tur report, the comgpany
5 masintaining proper records showing full partieulars, incuding quantitative detsils and stuation of

Praperty, Flant and Eguipment. The mensgement has ropresented that they ane in the process ol
digitalization of FAR Data which is nat vl complels

|8) Ewcept for the motters referred to in “Rosis for Quolified Opinion™ Section of our repart. the comipany
] rnintnlnlnl praper secaids of in'lar'rl:ihle FETE

b Property, Plont and Equipment were not physicolly verified by the manogement during the period under
eudit, However, management has represented that they have cartied out plwsical verification of Ity assets
durmg the course of audit.

c} The immavable properties a5 disdosed in Note 2 on Property, Plant & Equipment to the Indss Faancial
Statesnaids were handed over ta the company by erstwhile Ordnance Factories, these properties ware hekd
By the Dvidnance Foctories in the mame of “General Monoger — Ordrance Foctory™. The manpgement hos

reprisented that thess properties ore ot to be tramsferced i the pome of the compony. Details arg given in
Fate 2.9 tp the Financlal Sfatemenis:

d} At the time of Incarporatian, all the assets ware revalued at fair vales for trarster o the campany. $ince
thean the Compary has el Fevelued s Property, Plant and Equeipmens [nclueding Right-of-use adsels] or

irtangible assets during the year Accordingly, the reporting under Gasse 3(1)(d] of tha Ordsr s not apalicabils
to the Company.

| Based on the information end explanations furnished to us, mo proczedings have been Inftlated an ar are
perdling againgd the Comnpany for holding ‘benami property under the Frohibition of Benami Praparty
Transactions Act, 198K (as amended in 25046 [formerdy the Benami Trarsactions (Prohibithan) Act, 193E (45 of
19885 and Rules mode thereundsr, and therefore the question of cur commenting on whathar the Company
Fas appropriztely disclosed the details o its financlal statements does not arkse

B = A, Bengall Mohslie, Esranpur, Ochradun, Uttarskhand - 2480010
Tedefax : #31=135-2 741050 Email : contactd@ dmanelim Web  wwwidmanelon
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2l The physical verdfication of Inventory was not orducted during the period under audit, Howsuer,
managemant hod fepresented that Ehey have carrbed out plysical verdication of its inyentonies during the
dnprye of g

b} During the period under sudl, the compary was sanctionsd 3 Cash Cradit Uimit of 85,4900 Crores by SEate
Bank of livha mgairat hypothecation of Stocks snd Bpok Debis. The said working capital limdl of Fs. 400
Crores was never utiiizod by the tampam:. The managemert has represented thet sinoe it has not wtli el
the kmét, no statement or returns were filed by itwith the leding Bank

I, - Accerding to the informatian and explanstiaon g 1o us @nd on The basis of uf exerminatian af the recards
af the company, the company has nat nade any investments, provided sy guarantss or security s gramted
any loans ar sdvances in the nature of loars, secured or unsscured, 1o companies, frms Limited Liadyiliny
Partnerships o any cther parties during the year. Accordingly, the prowisions af clause 3 {ifi| (o to f) & nat
appkoatle ta ihe company,

I Anesreding to the information and ssplanation given tows and an the Basis of our esamination of the records
of the company, the compary has not granted any loans nor has @ made any investments ar ghwen any
puarantess or secuitis disring the year to any of the parties in sccordarce with the provisions of Section 185
of The Companies Act 2003 Tha campacy s a P50 engaged in Dwfange Marufactisdng, thereiore, provisions of
Soctions 186 dess not apply to it in tarms of Notificetion # GSR 263E| dated 05 June 3015 imued by the
Wimistry of Corporate Affar Gowernment of india. Accordingly, thee provessions of elaise 3 (iv) & not applicatis
o ther Campany.

¥ The Company has not accepled ary deposits or amawnts which are desmed fo be deposts within the
meaning of Sactisag 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there wnder 1o the extent notified.

W Pursuant ta the rules made by the Central Governmeant of India, the Company i reguined to Malstan col
records as specilied imder Saction 148[1) of the 4ct in resped of its products, Howseyer, This being the 17 year
of ncorporation of the comgpany, the lEnanacial velements ior the perod daes not include these cast repards.

Wil
& Apsarding to the information snd ssplanations pleen ta us and the records of tha Compary saamined by
us, In pur apindon, The Company i gesierslly reguls in depeaiting mdispoted statutory duss in respect of
pravidert fund, employess’ state Inum@ance, incoma b, goods and services tar and labour wallam fund,
waley Can, service tax, duty of custome:, duty of socice, valus addod tax. Cesc and cthor material statu taey

! - A, Bengali Mohslla, Karanpur, Dehradun, Uttsrgkhand - FEETH T
clefax : +31-136-2741069 Emall L enmtscbf@dmanet.in

Web - www.dmanerin
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b. According ta the infarmation and explanatians pluen to us ard the recends of the Company examined by

us; there are ta statutory dues which are pending on account of dispute, Accardingly, the provisions of
clause 3{wii) {b] is not applicable to e company:

ii. Accarding to the infarmation and explanations given to us and the records of the Coirgsey rearmined by us.
there are no tranusctions in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as incoma charing the

wear bn the tax assesiments under the Income Tas Act, 1961, that has not been recorded in the baoks of
ACCOWIL

2. According fo the records of the Cormpany examined by us and the information and axplanatians ghen to

ue the Company has not auailed sny boans ar other borresdngs farm any lender during the year
fecardingly, the previsions of dowse 3(ix| (a) v not applicable ta the company.

. According 1o the infarmabion and esplanations givan 1o U and on the basis of osr audlt procedures, we
regort that the Company has fot been declared Withal Defaulter By any bank or financial instioution o
Eovemiment or any gowarnmant aithority,

£ Acconding to the infarmation and explanations glven 1o us and an the basis of our audit procedures, no

kerm loan has boen taken by the company, Socordinghy, the prodsione of clause jix) ic| i not applicatle
tn the compary

A4 According 1o the mfoemabion and ewplanations glven to ws and an the bads of our audit procedures, no

funids on dbart term basis have been raised by the compary. Accardinghy, the provisiors of chaase Wik [d)
iz nat applicatls 1o the company,

w,  According to the informatian and esplanations given ta us and an the Bass of aur audit procedures, the

coim pany hias niot taken ary fusds fram amy eslily of peson on dcooend of or bo meet the shilgations of it
sudsicliarses, asstciates or joint ventures, Accordingly, the provisions of clauss Hix) =) & not applicable o
Ehie coumapany.

f, ﬂl:l:l:l'\dll'ﬂ ta the infarmation amd anplanat=nns giean [0 wi and an the basis of owr it precedures,
company has nat rased loans during the year on the pledge of secorities held in s subsidlaries, joint
wEntires of assocate companies. Acoordingly, the prodsions of clawse 20is) {1 & not applicable 1o thae
COMmpany

— —_— o ——
B = A, Bengall Mohslie, Esranpur, Ochradun, Uttarekhand - 2480010
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#. Mo maneys have been rabed by way ol inftal public ofer of Rirther public offer (including dmhg
instripmeents) during the year by the company, Accordingly, the provisfors of dause 3 ixlial of the arder ix
nat appicable to the company,

b. The company has not msde any proferential allotment ar private placement of shares ar carvertible
daaniires [fully, partially or optianally convertitla) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of dause
3 [®]{la} &f the order i pot applicabils ta the compasy.

& Based upon the audit procedures porforried lor the purposs of reporting The trae snd falk view of the
finarcial stacemvrts and according 1o the inlarmation snd explanations gven by the mansgement, we
repart that no fraud by the Company o ne material fraud on e Campany ha been noticed or reparted

during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of dause 3 {silla) of the order are not applicible to the
COITHRENY.

b. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the puerpeie of reporting the tree and fair view of e
finandiel statements and according fo the information and sxplanstions gven by the management, wa
rajiart that na fraud by the Compamy or na {raud on the Company has been noticed o regartsed chirirg the
yuar, Aceoddingly, the provisions of clavse 3 (w)ib) of the order are not applicabls to the company.

£ As per the information and explanation given to us by the compamy no whistle blower complaints weno
received by the company durlig the vear, Accurdingly, the provisions of dause 3 {xij[e] of the orded are nat
applicabie to the company,

tii. According to the miormation and explanations gisen to ug, the Compary s ot a Midhi Campary.
Accofdirgly, claute 3(s6l) af the Ovder i not applicable.

afii. In@ur apnian and scoording to the information and explanations given to us, the rensactions with relaled
parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 163 of the Caompanesy &ct, 2010, where applicable; and the
details of the related party transaciions heaes been dsckosad n the fnanciel statemenie as rfql.:lmd by the
applicshls Indian Acesuivhing SMeadardi, -

i = A, Bengali Mohalia, Earanpur, Debradun, Ultarekband - 248001
Telefac - #31-135-2741050 Email : contacld@ dma.nelin  Web @ www idmanel.m
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2. Based on mformation ard ecplanatiors provided o us and our audit procadures, in our opirdon, The
Compary does not have an ntermal audd system Comimenturate with the slee and naturs of ity business ac
required ufs 138 gf Camganies Act, 2013

b, W= have not considenad The intermal awdle répors of the Company snce there dees nat exists an interkal
awdit sysberm in the company

v, Inaur opinion and accordng fe the infarmation and explanstions given to us, the Camjpany has nat entersd
irto any non-cash franssctions with its derectars or persons connected OF i1s directors and hence, provisions of
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable 1o the Compary.

i

&  The Compary 5 not eeguined to ke reghtersd under Section 4508 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
Accordingly, chause i jlal of the Orcer i3 nat applicable,

b, The Company is nat required o be registered under Section 4548 of the Reserve Bank of Indis Act, 1934,
Accordingly, chause 3 j[b) of the Dider is not applicable.

£ The Company i net & Cone vestment Company (CIC] as dafined in the regulations made by this Reseew
Bank of india. Accordingly, clause 3svilc) of the Order s not applicalie.

d. According 1o the infermation and explanations presided to s during the tourss of awdit, the Group does
not hawe amy CIC. Accardingly, the requirements of dause A xvld] are net spplicabie

il Acgording Lo the information and explanaticns provided to us during the rourse of audit, company has nat
ircurred cash lasses im the financis! pear snd in the immediately praceding finandal year,

1vfil. Thers has been no resignation of the statutery auditard during the year. Accardingly, clause ¥ odi | of the
Oroer |5 not applicabie,

. According to the inlormatiaon and explanations provded to us during the course of audit ard on the basis of
the financlal ratics, agesng and expected datee of realsation of Nnandsl assets ard payment al financial
liabilities, gthef nformatien scconpanying the financal stalements, owr knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans supported by Govt of Inda and bated on our asamination of the esidence suppoting
thi atslEvglion, we aie al the opnion that no material urcartainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that compary is capable of maeting Its Babilities eaisting af the date of Balamos shaet a5 and when they 181l due
withir a peridd af one year from the balance sheet date,

- A, Bengali Manhalla, Karanpuor, Debradun Uttarakhand - 2
' . i | i fid - 248007
TeleTax : +31-135-2741058 Email ; contact@dmsa.net.in Web ; wwy,

dma.nelin
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XK.

8. The pariod under revow beirg the first year ol the caompany after Hy incorporation @n 14/00/2001,
accordingly the provisions of clavse 3 fa)|a] of the aeder are nat applcable 1o the coampany

B The period under review baing this Tirst year of tha commpany after fts mcarporstion on 140853071,
acrardingly the provicians af diause 2 lixib) af the order are alsp pot spplicable 1o tha EMmpany.

wai. The repodting under Clause x| of the Order is not applicabie in respect o Sudit af financial statemsrts,
Accordingly, no comment in respect of the sald Sause has bean included inthis report.

Far DMA & Asog;

A, ﬂliﬂttE-m Ghanshani
iPartrer)

B No. . D75742 =
UDIN G A AR Tva BGYy Iy T il

Flace: Dehradin
Deate; 1500152022
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Anneaure B to the Independent Auditor's repart

Reterrad 1o in “paragraph 27 under "Report o ather lepal and regulatary reguirements® of our report of even
dute to the mambais of the compary an the indA% Enancial Statsments for th yaar enced March 31, 2023,

Directions fAdditional directions of the CAG of India under Sectian 143(5) of the Companiey &t 2013 oo the
arceints al lediz Optel Limited for the period snded 2| Maech 3022,

on the integrity of sccounts
alang  with  the Fnancial
implications, i any, may be
siated,

and othar smpleves bemefits
FPC software ; For recovaling of procurement
and sali of goads and serdces

For the punpdes of accounting as per dosble
aitfy syitem, the company has purchased
Tally software and accounting hun besn done
by hired conmultants havng eaperienss of
accounting In Tally,

Do 1o the varbed ceper@ance of conmiianis,
variods disprepancies were noticed in varioos
units which wera corrected based o audii
ohwervations pointed durng the course of
branch audits conducted by the branch
auditors

5 Direction u/s 143(4) of the Auditars rephy on Actian taken on the lmpact on

Ha. Companies fct 2013 directions Financhals
Whether the company has | The company i using varlsus saftwares for| Mot
syiten [ place to prceesi all | recorgng  anad procesing of adeounting | quantiflable
the accounting  transactiorn | transaetions through IT stem tor i
thicaigh IT systems? FEaSDNS

Following softwares afe besng wied by thel yiped  in

¥ yes, the implicaticrs of Sompany: aiditiars
proceszing  of  accoumting raply
tranzactsans catssle T wyester | Wage Package: For the processing of salary calumn

E

B = A, Bengall Mohslie, Esranpur, Ochradun, Uttarekhand - 2480010
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| Wit har

there 3 any
restrscturing of an exfsting lsan ar
caies  of waiverfwrite off of
bty Toansfinterest wte. made by
a lendler ko the compary chis to

the tampamy's Inabdity to repay
The Inan ¥

if yes, tha fnancial impact may be
stated, Whather such cases are
praperly accourted fer? (lIn canm,
the lender & a gowernment
ompany. then this direction iz
abn  spplicable  for o stetuatoey
suditor of lending campanyg].

Mor applicable

Tha campiny i not availing any koan from any bank]
or fimandial nsthution or any otiesr Eender.

‘Whether funds (grantsfsubsidy
&t  recevedirecelvable Tar
wpeRilic schamios I+ iem
Contral/5tate Government or it
SEPENOEL WENe Woperly pesaynied
for Jirifized as per @5 term and
coneitions?

List the cases of deviation.

Mo funds have been recsived/ & receivable o
speciic schemas from Ceatral/State Governmont of
itz agencies excep? for an amuount of B 13 06 Croted
which was allncated hy, DOOECES), DIDF. MO0, G5
for the paymart al committed llabilities sehick
accrued before the ommencement of business by
the neve DPLUS from 1Y Qct 2071

It wias obserued that el of above, an amount of A
797 Crores remained unsgent as on balance sheet|
date

Tied

B = A, Bengall Mohslla, Esranpur, Ochradun, Uttarekhand - 2480010
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Whether  the Comgany  ha
migrated the Aszetc and LiskbE e
froem  the  esbehile ardnan

| Tactares tothe newly larmed GRS

In accordance with the provisan
of Ind A5 anel gthes related Govt.
Iridies orders ar dide clivesP

IF there is ary deviation, the
nature of dendation and its impact
on the Financlal Statement may
b= st

Labdtes from ihe srstwhile ardnance Tactories t
the newly farmed DPSU in accordancs with th
provizicns af bnd A5 101 and other related Govt, of
India orders o directives,

¥es, the Company bas mégrated the Assets ang

D chmeryations an desdations with the prosisions of
Ird 8 101 = “First Time Adoptlon® are reperted ind
"Basis 1ol qualified opinion® section of aur report

The impact af the same Gannot be quantified at this
stage im absance ol related records wish  the
wmpany,

Mot
quarntdiable
for  the
Aeasans
stated in
muditars
reply
cokirnn

Whether ihe Compary  has
tecenciled the apening hatasces
of the Asssts and Liabéites of
nanly Tormed 0PSO wsn the
thosng balances of the ershwhils
ordiance  factories  az per
Finencial Statements prapaed by
the Prindpal Contrglles af
Aooounts {Fys) i tha commencial
farma ¥

The distcrepancies oosereed (i
aryl and iy mpact on the
Firwncial Staternants may  be
FLELTNE

The Company has ned feconciled the opening
balances of the Assets and Liabilities of newly formed
DPEU with the closing balances af the erstwhil
archsance [actories as per Finamcal Stakeme

prepared by the Frincipal Controdker of Scraunts (Fysk
in the commercial format

The dscrepandies cbserved batwant the Factory
records ard PCRA reconds hawve been rouled through
fpspenes accounts which have been perked n
Current Assets [ Corrent Liabilitles at this
arsd af s Fingnclal Yaar,

These differenices in varkows Assots and Liakilicies are
subfect to cormection [ adjestments based on future
information == reported in report of “Basis fon
Guaified Opinlon”® section of our report

The impact of the same coold rot be quartified in
absence of the reasans of differences available at

preEsan]
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Whether the Company bas cerrind
ol reconciation  esercse of
inter-tactory balances an the dote
of migration to Ind AS with the
othor  DPFSUs and  wheths:
canfarmation have been abitaired
fram other DPSUG for halances
i oo e from thens?

Theé rumber of urseconcied

balances, if any, fer aach DPSU may
be stated

The coripany han carréed out receaciliation :-:lu'-n-.ﬂ
of inter-factory balances on the date of migration 1o
Indas with the other DPSUs but Re confirmatan
wera ricerasd from other DPSUs for balances dgue
{ from them

Status of pnconfirmed balances ara reported in basis
of gualified opinion section of our repeet

financiad ststements can ot Be  aspertained
cmmented upon due to aBisance of required detai
al thix stage.

Impact of thess onconfirmed Galances o tfz

Pt
guantifiabils
foer  the
reakons
wtated
AUEIONE
ragly
ealumn

'“1

‘Whether the Accounfing Paolicies
fimve been framed byt DPSU as
per the provistons of the nd A%
and  in accordance WM the
prgent  pccounting  principhies
applicabfe to Defence sachos?

Ihemnwistency, i amy, may b
stated

Yeu, the Acconting Policies have been framed by the
DFSU as per tha provishors of the Ind 45 ard ir
accordanco with the prudent scoounting privelpli
spplicable to Defence sector,

Howeyer, certaln novcamplianssy Fgsve besn noted
and are reported in “Basls for Cualitied Dalnlon'
Sesctron of this report.

The impact of the noncomplanes  with
accoainting palicies on the financial statems mla
nirt be quartified in absences of svalabiitg of

data at this stage.

Mt
muantfiabis
tar  the
fEaLCny
stated
auditors
seply
calemm
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! Whather  the prodsion  for
omployee benefit abllities and
thedr waluation on the date of
farmation of BPSLL hawve been
Mmade in accordance  wilth the
provisan of bnd 457

ith reference to tha office smemaorandum na) NI
o USHZ0L O BR{FIg VDR,  the Gaversm
ad decided that all the empleyess of GFE (Group A,
C} bwlanging to the prodeetion units and ala
dontifsd nanproduction units les per the structus
aist n Anriiere A shall be franslerred en-m
thie N OPSL o berms of foreign serwies withou
ry deputation  sfawence |desmed  dopistation
nitially fef a period of two years from the Appo
#ta, i accordance with Aule 378 of the Central Ciul
ervices [Pension) Hules 1977,

Davialbon, ¥ any, may be stated,

penzicn Hablities of the retirses and scsting
mpleyees  will cortines e Be  bome by the
ayernment from the Ministey of Dalence ("MoD”)
dgaf for Delence Persions.

eputation to the new DPSUs, they shall cordinug t
e subject to all the agant miles, regulations an
rders as are applicabilé 1o the Central Government
s, incluging redated 1o their pay sales)
lrwnnoei,  leawe, medical facilities, career
ragressie and ather serdice condifions:

il sauch time the smployess remain on mﬂ-n-ag

herefore, nacessesy prevsioning for the salaries ]
lwanoes, medical facilities and other service
itiors have been done in accordance whths
licable IndAS in the boaks: of the compary. Thers
ay ni need for waluatlon on the date of Hnnn.r;q

takwraiit wikh regard to IndAhS 1% a3z all th
kpenses are being bom by MOD, GO fsell
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fnriesure © ta the Indepandent Auditor's report

Aeferrad e m “paragraph 3|i* under “Repart s ather legal and regulatory requirements” af owr report af sven
date ta the mambers of the tampang af the Ind&% Financisl Staternents far the period anded Barch 34, 2028

Repart an Internal Financial Controfs under Daose (i} of subr-section 3 of section 143 of The Companéss 4ct, 2013
( “The A"

We have audited the imernal finsacial contrals ower financial feporting of tndia Optel Limited |*the Congpany)
a4 of March 31, 2033 in eenjunction witl aur st of the financial statements af the Cormpany Tar the period
ended on that date,

fManagement's Responsibiling for internal Financial Contrals

The Cempany's Managsment is respomibile for establishing and maintaining imterns fingn sl contioks based on
the intarmil contral with reference to financial statements oriteria established by the Company considering the
essertial comaonants of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of internal Finarcia Contrals Cuer
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {(CAL [the *Guidance Mete”), Thse
raggondibiites include the desiga, implamentation and maintenanes of aoeguats internal finarcdal controls that
wers operating effectively for ersuring the grderly and efficent conduct of its business, including adherence to
Caompany’s policies, the safeguarding of s assets, the prevention and detecticn of Trauds and erresy, the
mcuracy and completenais of the sccounting records, and the timely pregasation ol reliable Fnancial
il pemmatisn, a5 required under the Ack

Auditars' Responsibility

OurresponsilEity [s o express an opinion on thi Compaary™s mtesnal inanclal cortroks with relemsnos o inancial
statements based on our andit 'We conducted owr sudit in accordanoe with the Guidance Mote and the Standards
on Auditing, Isswed by KAl and deemed o be prescribed under section 143{10] of tha Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of intemal finencial controds, Those Standards and the Guidonee Note require that we
comply with sthicad reaulremiants and plan ard psrform the audit to chtain reasonable asnsares abagt whether
mterral finansial controls with reference 1o Fnanclal datements was sstablished and maintalned and  such
controls operated effectivaly in 3l materia respecrs

Our audic Irvalves parfoeming procedires 1o obtan audit evidence about the intermal financal controis with
reference to financial statermants and their aperating effectiveness, Our audit of internal financiad comtrods with
reference 1o finencial setemems induded obtaining an understanding of internal financial contrels with
reference to financial statements, astessing tha risk that a material weakness sxists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intemal controd basod om the astesed ridk. The procedures selectead
depond on the auditor's judgerent, including the assessment of the risks of maten t of the

linantiad stalmmants, whether due $o frud or error 4 i, - A
=
= 2] BEHRADUN]
1
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We belleve That the audit esidence we have shtained i sufficient and spprogriste ta provide 8 basis for air sudit
opinlon an the Company's intemal financial camirals with reference bo finaniisl dsbements.

bdeaning of Internal Financial Comtrols

With Beference to Finondal Statements & Company's infernal finandia comtral with teference to finanoal
staterments is a process designed fo provide reasonable assuranoe regarding the relabilty of financial reparting
and the pregarstion of financal statemsents for external purpeses in accordance with penerally accepted
accourting principles. & Company’s internal Enancinl control with sefersnce to finsnda statements cudes
those palicies and procedures thet (1) pertain ta the maintenance of records that, in reason able detail, sccurately
and fairly reflect the transactians and dispesitions of the sssets of the comgpany, [ 2] provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are fecorded 25 necessany To penmil jiresaration af financial statermants in aceordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and sapanditures of the company are boing sad
anly Im accordance with authorkations of mansgement and dir=ciors of the campany; and |3} provide reasonable
amurance reganding peavmtion or timely detection of unauthorited scquisiton, use, or disposition of The
corrpany’s aseets that could have o material #lMect on the financial staternents

Inherent Limitations of intarmal Financial Cantrols with Referoncs to Finangial Statements

Becauie of the inherent limitatlons of internal Grancial conbrobs with reference to financial starements, including
tha pogsiliity of collusion ar improper management averride of eontrols, mate-tal misststements due to error
of fraud may occur and niot be datectad, Alia, prajeciians of ary svaluatian of the intermal finenclal coatrols with
rafarencs to financial statements 1o futsre periods ane subject 0o tha ik that e internal Fnancial congral with
refarencs to financial stalements may bBecome inadequate because of changes In condRkans, ar that the dagres
af complianoe with the palicies o procedures may deternionate,

Cuadified Opimicn

in our opinian, the Company does nod bave adequate inferaol fnprcie! contrals spslem aver inamsial reperting
at March 31, 3022 based on the internal financlal cortrols over inancial reparfing oforla estabiished by the
campany cansidering the compenents of infernal cantrods stated in the Guiadande Mate on Audit of Internal
Firamncial Comtrols avetr Finencial Feporting ssued by the Institute of Chartered Acoowntants of indla.
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Aceording 1o the information and esplamations given to us and based on our sudit, the following material
waakiiies have been identified ay ot March 31, 2023

&, Absert or inadequata Comtrods an significant accownling process —

Prios 1o ircargeration of the company, afl the aczaunting work was being taken cara of by the dedicated
team: of abaul 100 employees of DAL This team was solely responsible far all the acesurding and ralated
intarnal eondrol westerns. After incorporation of the company the A0 team left the pramisgs and all the
scconirling works was assignod te the newly constituted finance departmant, Most of these finance

department afficers wera of nandinancal backgreund with limited knowledpe of accounting sysfesms o
start with.

It was obsereed thet adequate controls over creation & moddication of scoounting data mairtained an
Tally Softeaie wise nol built in at the tme of tansitien af sccousnting responsibities frorm OAD o
extarnal comsultants. No systems wad doesigrend (er approval of accosnting entries being made ima the
syilern, Neither there was amy list of spproved decuments fequired for authorizing accounting entris
into the accosinting systerma. Simillarly, roe process was detailed for making any mod ficatians J/ alteratons
in the already recorded accounting transeacticos. |t was possible to change the accounting data as many
times & required withoud any spprdesl Trom the management and withawt creatran of any audit wall of
recardirg o madificibion: in the reconded ransactions.

There was ro prescribed peocedute | written domment on the polscy of making Income tax deductions
fram the ireslcas af the vendoes, this agan was lefl on the udgement of the oulside esperis who
cordlatenly made 8 ot of ermars and omissions n submibssion of TDS Returms.

A amaunt of B 100 Crores was irvested in ffosd deposit with 5Bl withoot approgriate approvats, the
sarme was ratified post facto by the committes carstituted by the Board of directors.

This bowrd had authiorbesd Four of its Senersl Managess F HODy sz signatories to the bank accounts in the
nanre ol the company, howewer these officials debegated this fmportant suthary and retated
resparnibilitieg to their jinior officars without content ol the baard, A% the tima of signing of this repart
all the bank accourds of the comgany were being operated by officers whio dwere nal authiaiised by the
bozrd. The same was ratified post facto by the Board of Derectars.

Oni bank account (RI0G03S61268 with State Bank of India, Ralpur, Defradun| af the compaeny s sl
in thes name of Public Fund dccount - G OLF ard the same was comtimued Do Be wsed o the Dusiness of
thie commpany after it incorporation. The contral systems of the company Failed (o notics such a big lapse
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bi. Imadequate datumentstion of the componants of Intermal eontral - it has been cheereed that the
cerparny does rof have sy practice of matetainieg voudhess Tor (e lills tecorded in Tally sofoware due
e whith it i not possibie to trace whothar a parvicylar tormsection Bas been recorded in taily or not

c.  Inadequate design of internal control over the preparation of the financial starements being sudited -
The cosmgany has not maintained proper reconciliatiars el all the statutary duss such s income s dues
such as TOS and godds and service 1ax Babdity an month -on manth basts with the PPC seryes

The company does nat recancle the party babsnces {inchiding branch affices] culstanding st yesr e
weith thie PP server 10 eriure thal all the trarsactions s0e recordad [0 the bhad of respact ive parties and
digcrepgancies, T any, can be oorretied on imely basis. This has resultind o mismatching of party
malasices with their esternal confirmations due tolapse of recarding of compensnts of thess bills

d. Abpem or inadequete cortrols over the safeguarding of assets - The company dees rat have propes
sxhaustive recorde of all the ems of Proparty, Plant and Eguipmenl, There does not ewist a propes
canirel tar cenducting physical verification of these Rems shawing substantive svidence-basmd procems
uf pivesical vesification, due to which the completeness and accuracy of the FAR carmot bs vouched for,

= Employees or management who lack the quadificatiens and training to Fulfil their assigned functions -
st of the staff deputed to Accounty and Finance Cepartment are from ran financial backgroonds wiha
are not wedl varsed with the knowledpe for recording the complex transactions relating to sale af seran
through MSTC, cartract labaur and building mentenance and G5T, G537 TOS, IT TDS, ebc. deductions and
paymsrts

Furthr, the clnsification of transactons according to the nature of expense has met been mada praipr iy
dise to the lack of appropriate training and knowledga of tha emplopos

A 'mplecinl weakress' |s 3 deficiency, or a combination ol defickendss, 0 imermal lnancial eonbral evar fiancial
reporting, such that thers i & ressonsiie posibility that 2 material missatement of the company's annual o
interim fEnanclal staternants will net be preventsd ar detected on & tmely basis,

In our apinion;, except for the effects of the material weaknessos described abiove on the achisveiment of the
ohimpctreis ol tha comirel iteria the Company hes maintained, in &l madsrig! respects, adequate mi=rnel
financia cantrods ower fimancal reporiing and such nteenal financial confrols over finanelal reporting ware
aperatirg sMectively g ol Masch 31, 2022, baded an “theinternsl control ower Finencial reporting critesiy sost| ng
in the Company and updated curing the pericd of gur audil, camidering the essential cormponsnts ol ivsrmal
conirol stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intermal Fnancial Cantrols Over Financial Reporting isswed by
the nstityte of Chartered secourtants of ndia
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Wiz have considered the material wesknesses identified and reperted above in dete mining the nature, timing,
and exierd of audit teits appliod in pur audit of the March 31, 2022 Fnancial statemants of the Cempany, and
thesg material weaknesses does not atfest our apirdon o 1he IRdAS finencal statements of the Compary.

M Mo OTeTeZ =
UpiN: 22ty BSrJrT94a 3

Pl Dehradun
[rate: 39,/071/202%
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SLhD.] PANTICULARS AMELUNT (Rx, |

[ IROOME FROM CPERATING ACTWITIES
Mt Profe beless tar and segracreipry [tem: HEdu i
Ardjusomanas ko a2
Add-Depreciation 134047
Lezn-l nterest | sLome 143.56
Dhp eratieg Profit Bufors Werking Capital Changes PATETY
Adjusbrmanis Far changes In vaorking caplital:
Lexs: incroass in Dsbilee 18.397.75 |
Less: Increaie in Oibser Current dsuets-Hnancal dseel 10,50
Add: Increass In Trads Pavaliles & 516022
Ak Insrease in Gther Curnert Lablitieg 1T 7004
Addr Increase In Hhart-Tesrs Proulsions 201965
Aadd; Dmereass in bnemaor i 11,00 87
{Achl; Increacs In Other Cumrant Baeks A 40751
Less! Provibon Mr Las iﬂﬂlﬂ
Wit Cash Framy/used in Operating Sctisliies &) [ 27,342.33
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Revised Statement of Change in Eguity for the year ended 315t March, 2022

A Shara Ca !Il.h%
| Fartoulars Az at 315t March, 2023 | As ar 318t March, 2021 |

|Bakance a5 at D5t Aprif, 20321
] rlsed Caplial
G50, 00, 00,000 Equity Shares of s 10/~ saeh fully paid

{
;5l'|iﬂl e daring the ysar
szued, Subscribied and Paid up Cagital

|1-::-,m:r Equity Shares of fs. 10/- ach fully pald Lod

By back of Shares during th year =

Barmus lssue durfoay ihe year

|[Balance as at 3151 March, 2022 L0

B: Other Couity
Other Equity ==
{1} General Aesenss

-Capital Maserns

(2} Capital Redamption Resars

{3} Retained Carnings

Balance &1 tha Baginning of year
Add Prodltfloss tar the year 6,030, 54
Add: Dhar Camprehentive Incams
Lass: Transter o General Respoug

Balance &2 &t 31t March, 2032 §,050.54

[£] Share Application Money Pending Allotment B 470,00

5} Cansideration Payable to Gowertnment -Pamding Alloiment 562.5973.08
| Total 577,854.62 i
Hals

Comdderation Payable to Government-Pending Allabment regprasants ths nel adeel value takan owar by the company
Sipnificant acoounting Palices and eicompafying motes form an lntegral par ol the fnancial statocments

Imterms of our report attached,
For aing omn bahal of the Board of Directors

A ot

[Sanjiv K [Tushar
Chalrman & flanaging Director [legcior

CilM-04 222 7 CiEH-05657553
M,
T
Ao, DTET42 ‘/ii:
{Akhbshek Shuakia)
Place 1 s haedin Company Secoatany
Date s (9 eif 023 fLHo, AZT253
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Lirva item |om of =T lang i |held in e ealdar unee which
Ini thas iturmaf | Valuw agre name of pramoler,director or
Balsnce | propageary u redadtive of Faazan for not belng held o tha
‘shast o mater or director name af tompany
o mmployes of
pramaberfdieedier
Plest Me,
183, Traraberned From Gov of indla 1a
Teadiritmal Marsdy Formsd D51 -10L, The
Blirdukry of
e, Alnini Dics He INJ1/A071  |Canveyarce of the Tiile Deeds in
Mlases T, farvaur of the cormpary 1S Lo der
Chandign | Process
th
Land 131191, 766
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADLN
CiM: 31903V R2GR1GOINIZE0E
Motas forming part of the Financial Statements
Hote Mo, & Inventories [Hs In Lakhs}
[_ Particulars As ol 315t March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021
rnaw blamerial 14, 233.01
Components 7,669 73
Work-if-progress ?'5!'&:'3
Finlshed Goods 148318
Store-in-hand 1,491 25
Less: Proveskcn For Inwentong 36,249
Jous 36,011 37

Relevant Disclosure as per ind AS-2

{a] The unit has adopied weighted sversge mathod for valuation af inventacies, Further, inventary has been valued a1 cost
or net reallzable valug whichover ks bass which |5 as per company accounting palicy Mo 18

(b} There is a charge created on the Stock and Trede Recelvables of the company In favour of State Bank of india for Cash
Credit {CC) LUmil. Tha date of creation of charge s 02,12, 0021 snd the amount of charge ereated B A3, 400 Crons

Mote:

CEAG has mades & provislonal comment on the financlal satements of 10U for the year ended 31.05.2022, "As per Ind A5
032, waluation of imentory should be atcost or Het Azalisable Vales (REY) whichevsr 5 lower, Howaver, tha closing stock
of Sinishad Goods at mzue rate af the (kems of the Deemed Cortract which were higher than actual cost of prodecten.
This has resulted In overvaluation of value of Inventery ard prafit by Rs, 14248 lakh*

Management has duly accepted the abows comment and after the discustion with Statunony A.udhm'.. management has
rayised the financial statements and reduced the value of finkshed goods figr As. 14243 Lakhs in the revised financisl
Sxatement.
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INDIA OFTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADIN
ClN: U31909UR2021G 01012802

Motes forming part of the Srancial Statements

=
LT i
R pa b A

Citker | wesirmanis
-FOR &/c 80447615317 & 40437617143

Hote Mo, 5 Investmants [Current Financal Assets] (fs. In Lakhs)
Particulsrs Ag ot 31st March, 2022 | Acat 31t March, 2021

Investments in:

Equity Instruments f

Prafarence Shaks -

Governiment oF Trust secutities -

Cebentures or Bonds -

40000

Total

400.00

Nobe:
The FOR Afc 40447615317 & 40447617143 of Rs. 2 crore each (5in the name of erstwhibe Ordnance Factory, Dehradun as
& 31.03.2023. As the erstwhile Ordnance Factory, Dehradun was corporatized and became part of India Optel emibed
w.e.f, 01,10,2001. The FOR shall remain transferable in the name of 100 |OFD) afer incorporation, The unit's

management has made correspandance to the State Bank of Indla to transfer the said amount of FOR A the name af 1I0L
| CF D).
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INDIA TPTEL LIMITED
RAIPLIR, DEHRADLIN
CiM U109 UREDE1GO M 2B0E
rotes forming part of the Financial Stetemants

Mote Mo, S Trade receivabiles {Current Financasl Assets) M In Lakihe]
| s et Tilee March, | As et 31se Mareh,
Parthalars
202 031
Trade recsivables
Secuned, conSadened good 16,353.72
Unsecured, corshdered gond .

Trade Receiyablss whech have vgnificant mcresoes 0 Crsdls Lok, -
Tratde Receivabdss - Credit impaired -

Lens: Prosipicin for Credl dak E

riher Trade receberbies
Eacured, considered good 2
Unsecusred, considered good =
Trade Necskealleg which ke slgrficans Incresds in Cradln Aigk; -
Trade Recsrvshley - creoi impesinesd i

Liugs: Peordsion Tor Credin risk

Yo 153537
For trade receivables outstanding, fullowing agsing sched b shall be givin:
Trode Receivables agelng schedyle

Ll Lk

Cutstanding far folowing puriods Fom due date of payment

Paiienar Lass Bhin & mans | © o | s vears 2-3 yunrs Tetsl

{1 Undisputed Trade recetabizs — TEA%R - - L6 353.73

congidared good |

1) Ungispetied Trade Aecaimables = whidh . = 3 -
| havewe yignificant nerasse in cracn pisk

[ii} Undispisted Trade: Becsivabiss — credi - - e < =

 IMmpairecd
(4] Disputed Trade - = - § -

| Rppeivables —considered soog
{w] Disguted Trads Recaivables — which - . - -
1hm significant incrssee in credit ik

(| Despurted Trsde Keceivabbes — eradil - - - R

MWotes

1 Imitial Measyrsmant
Resteivalbas ara Bnitlaily rl-nnil'l:!ﬂl‘th:r'.l'ull.ﬂ Jwibish i e cased approslmates e nominal value I there B-any

shseguang indication that chose sss=ts may be impeined, thoy are revicsed for Impairment

* Related Party Disclosure

Plemse reder Rofe Mo I2[4) of the Moles 10 DCCoUnts

Lirpsd rreveet of Assat

if accordance o Ind A% 108, The company applies the sepectsd Credic Loss {ECLIModel for messsnment ond recegnition for

i padrment loss on finnncial asasts with credil risk eaposure

a_ Time barred dues from governmsntfGaveranmant companles /Goverenment departmerty are genarally not consldred increase of
b hers dises dre disputed in bepad procediings provison s made Fdecidon i ghven agalnst he compary even iF g b takan up lor
. Draas suistanding for significant persad of tme ars reviewed and prossson is made on case 1o chie basis,
4. Aguing

Dgaing of rade receivabie i oo rEl'I'I 1hl appoented date Le, Bdst Oct 2007

%, Charge over Trade Recelvatifes | - -

Theere is & charge created on-che 25T fd-Trade Recenabhe aof the comparmy in FBveer of State Bank of India
Umit, The dete of Lreatian 'ﬂlmif],ﬂ | !i:_?ﬂ aryd B amgant of chasge creates o Rs 200 Crore.
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INDiA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN
CIN: U31905URZ0Z1G0I012802
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
Mote No. 7: Cash and Cash Equivalents _{Rs. bn Lakhs)
Farticulars As at 31st March, 2022 s ar 31st March, 2021
FOR with 581 16,143 .63
Balances With Banks E
«State Bank of India 25,511.43
-0 Bank 101,60
-GN OCF fccoamt .55
-Aalance OFCD Bank 3837
Taial 35,802 .69
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INDIA OPTEL LINITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN
CIN: U31S09URI0Z1G0I01 2802
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
Hote No. 8: Other Current Financial Assats {Rs. In Lakihs}
Particulars As at 315t March, 2022 | As at 315t March, 2021
Accurred Interest on FDR 129.22
Festival Advanca 0.28
Total 129.50
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MDA OPTEL LIMITED

RAIPUR, DEHRADUN

CiM: U31S09UR20ZIG0I0NL2E02

Motes forming part of 1he Financial Statements

_F‘!—

; !:u“--
LF s [P

S s b an

Mote Mo. 92 Other Current Assets {Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars A5 at 3ist March, 2022 | As at 31st March, 2021

Chilldren Cducatian Allowsnss 0.41
NP5 Employée Contribution 1026
MBS Gowt. Comtriutbon 14,38
[P Bills Receivable 0.06
{Prapaid License fees 111
Clectrieity Bill adjustment 005
Prepaid Injurance- botor Vehlcle 156
Prepasd Expences .11
TOS Receivabie FY 3021.22 4198
G5T E-Cash Ledger 110
Foreign Exchange Gain 50.71
Advance Taw F.¥, 2021-23 1,053.00
@5T Tranzisona! ITC 30.12
GET Recehable 75.18
Staff Advance 7,389
Licenca Fees, ‘Water & Elec, Receivable 0.05
Employas Fund 151
Ahance for Shares S567.03
Work In Progress (Training Expenditure) 238
Ardvance to Suppliers 33.31
Surm Duas from Govt. 73516
Total 2,612.86

Mote:

i B terrms of offioe memorandum dated 24,09.2031, erstwhile units of GFB nameély OFE, OLF & OFCD were transfecred
to the eompnay w.e f. 01.10,2021. That all the assets and labilites pertzining to the said units were transferred to the
campany as they existed on 01.10.2021. The managemant of the company, after takeowver of il the assats and
ligbilities, Identifmed actual walue of lizbilities and assets. That wherever differences were observed, the same were
transferrad 1o Account “Sums due from Gowt", The management shall in consultation with the higher autharities of
OFE/S MOD finally decide the appropriation of the same, Further the said balances as they appeared in respective
Financials of respective units have Been consiaered in financials of the company,
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INDIA OPTEL LIMATLD
RASPLIR, DEHRADLMN
CIN: 310N 20E LGOI01ZE0T

-
R pa b A

Mike No. 10: Equity Share Capital | R B Lok
Pacticalare Bg ot 31 Mafch, | Az at 3lsi Mo
aaza 2001

Amthorlsed Capitsl
350,00,00,000 Eguty Shares of B, 10/ ez flky pald L0030 .00
Issued, Subscribesd and Faid up Capital
E0,000 Eqiiny Share &T R, 11/ sach fully paid 100

Toal 100
(4] Beentiliation of the niember of Shares autstarding [®3. 1 Lukhs]

Panticulars Fumiber of Shanes Amoust
Balanse b o 0151 Ofhobeer, 2021 10,000 .00
Share bsued during the year _ ,
By back of Shars during the year = .
Banus iipee durlng the yssr - =
Balance as 5t 3151 March, 2021 10,000 L.0o
E!H‘!d‘!h“‘l“ﬂ E:-di-ﬁlrlhuﬁiﬂhnld!nuuﬁm“m
&4 a1 314t March, 2002 B @t 315t March, 2031
Barticulary Mumber of shares | % hobding of equity | Number of shares % holcing of
el shares held equity shares
Gowemmmant of india 10,000 HCAr%, = ]
]
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MDA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, BEHRADUMN
CIN; U31909URZ021G0I01 2802
Hotes forming part of the Financial Statements

MNote Mo, 11: Other Equity [R5, in Lakhs]
Particulars As on 315t March, 2022 | As om 315t March, 2021

Other Equity

{A] General Resersa

Capital Resurve

B} Capital Redemption Reparve

(C) Retained Earnings

Bakance at the beghning of year
Add; Profit/Ioss for the year 6,010.54
Add: Cther Comprehensive income
Lese: Tramcler 10 General Reseme

Balance at the and of year B,010.54
(D) Share Application Money Pending Allotment B,870.00
[E} Consideration Fayable to Government -Fending Allotment 56297308

Taotal 577.853.62
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INDEA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN

CIN: U31903URZDZ1IGOIDIZE02
Hotes forming part of the Financlal Statemonts

Mote Mo, 12: Other Mon-Current Financial Liabliities {Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As on 31st March, 2022 | As on 31st March, 2021
ADther Mon-Current Financial Liabilities

Depasits, Retention Money From Contractor etc.

Less; Fair Value Adjustment- Security Deposit/ Retantion

Perlorrmanes Security Deposit A7.07
Total 37.07

The apening value of Performance Security Deposit [PSD] was Rs. 35,19,504 {Eurc 43,200 @ Rs. 81.47).
The exchange rate being Rs 84,66 for gach Eura as an 31.03,2022, The difference of Rs, 3.19 [Rs. B4.66 -

Rz, 51.47) has been booked as foreign exchange loss and to that extent the amount of PSD has also
been increased.
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INDMA OPTEL LiRAMmED:
RniA U, DEMRATION
CIN LIRS0 15001 3132
roTes farraing sare af the Finenciad Stsfamoris

Pt M. TR el Taon iU it s (bl {Ax, In Lakha}
Rt My, BER (e Baen Saaent /10l e e N o Ll S S L '

P aillaliin Eok AN £ Madch, BEEL ALFY Wlaneh,
Tokal revaris tmhg dP¥ereren m books mal o ot T |'_ !
Oapracaiben a psr Companiss Scr, 2018 () R4 |
il P vl e Uil AW LESTERCN | ol s par | 1aa
. 1931 . y
o e u e | Tim Aot 2964 + 053 2P = i =1
Vil rerebra b Srtkng 4 et e (W) PR ]
Dbarrad Taa Lishilles {E=0" 13, 17% 1ol |
Figt Doderiwd Fan Ghmm i) Tshlltme {EA) L0 ok
AiEcgacilaiza o Tas Isparmas [incamal ard e g Protii i rp Fivki g g i a o Tl AR
Bian 2343 8%, | Awom
ParticAn i | fren e
dhoosu riing #rofk botor Incoms Tax {4) £aniay
B |'=;'u-|;n| ‘h“ﬁ_"l':.."&"-"' Sum vanm af 2405 eHoos ""rl-Tr LA™ i 11-_:.14
1T satan 20 seSreciating e per g L ) T S
TLEE L Lk, & 25 1T
lﬁ.?ﬁm-mmm'ﬁiumurm FETENE] YT
{Fu, 7T Y Lakii % 2% | F) =
st wllurioer ben s (Fabi k) == PR T =
E W ITHTE | NGRS T30 FEyADI AT BFaCTive e rake (R C0) = 1,848, 0
bl liwerrs T4y 3t sl T EEN ]

*Caloumiinn of tHective Tes sty R
bz | i Hls (Al e Tl g r a P opanss ani

1T
- 1 FTRELH

LT

5 Defprred | g b recogrred b e of an Eereng @ b Incomm and
ALEL U T oo Lh ik Qe E Pl E b e B pe sl eod e -capabie of reyrrned ooaree g LT AT S S

3. Darbwered ¥ i S SETE BTE SR amd Condy P hmTE e i c ] Ty TRELTReE Al o aut el sesabia e i e
Purinire Brprs, mmbd Fy Lol efEivsil nad wkkais can ba resisd
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IM DA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN
CIN: U 90SURZGZ1IGOICIZE0Z
Notes forming part of the Financial Statemsants
Mote Mo, 132 Trade Payables

[Rs. in Lakhs]
Particulars Mg om 31st March, 2032 | As an 313t March, 2021
Trade Fayables
Dues 1o micre and small entarprises BE0TT
Dues to creditors ather then mices gnd smedl enterpnses B.526.10
Total 1 ATE.ET
The detsil of smounts outstanding to micrg and small enterprises based an information with the company 4 83 under:
| Particulars As on ¥ist March, 2022 | As on 31t March, 2021
(@) Tatal Principal amaunt dus outstarding as at end of year GEG.TT
b Principal amounl overdue mong than 45 days 113.03

(2] the amaount of nterest paid by the buyer 0 perms of section 16 of the
Itiora, Small and Madium Enterprises Develogment Act, 2006 [27 of
2005, slang with the amaunt of the paymeant made to the suppller
bayord the appointed day during sach arcounting year;

{di the amount of interest due and payvabile for the period of delay in
making paymarnt [which has bean pasd but beyond the sppainted day
during the year] but without adding the interest specified under the
tsera, Small and Medium Enterprises ODavelopmant Sct, 2 006;

(&) the amount of Interest accrued and rermalning ungaid atthe end of
&ath atcounting yaar) and

[f] the amaunt of further interest remaining dee and payabie even in Lhe
secepding ymars, untll such date when the Interast duss abows se
actually pald to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowsnee of
o deductibie gxpendimure urder cection 23 of the Micr, Smali and
Wedium Enterprises Develapment &1, 2005,

Far trade payabbas dus far payment, following ageing :lthld'_l.!t shiall b ll_um:

Ch.lhllﬂdh! h'inllhuln[ periods from due date of paymamt
e lars Less than 1 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years Totad
{1} MSME 950,77 : : 950,77
{id) Dithars B.526.10 652610
duizs — MSME -
{FviDisputed dues - Others =
Tatal T.476.87 - = TATRMT

Mot

Micre & Small Enterpeisas (MSE)

Thie idormations dnder MEMED Act 2008 of amounts autstanding to micra and small enterpeises has boen disdosed to the
etant such vendars have baon iertified by the company.

Amuu of trade Mﬁ!ﬁﬁ_ﬂnﬂ?m Heoe from the appainted date of Glst October 2011

EE&M
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
ARAIPUR, DEHRADLMN
CiM: U31909URZ021GOH012S02
Mates forming part of the Financial Statements
Mote Mo, 148 D‘l:l'l_-l__r Currant Liakilities [R=. in Lakhs)
Farticulars A on 31sk March, 2022 | As on 31st March, 2021

Advance received far Sale of Scrap 103,19
Advance received From Customers 10,525.04
Electricity Charges BLAL
Selary Payablea 2,072,458
Retention Money 115
Staff Advance IBE5
Other Advance ([,6.0.5,) 12528
Kecoveries gayable to Governmeant 1775
G5T TDS Fayable = ey
G5T Fayable 1895287
TDE Payable 1545
TS Fayable 1.E5
CGEGIS Payabie 0.00
GPF Payable .80
Walfare Coss Payakle 35
Committed Accrued Liabiliby Tag a7
Sums Due to Gowt. Account G59.0%
GO SPFivate Recoverny TA Expenses payable 1751
Car Advance & Interest 0.1z
Computer Adwvance & interpst (R N1 ]
Festlival Advance Payable 011
Leaye Encashmant Payable 24,53
Cthars BET
Arceived from Government 1,110.80 i

Total 17,563.13 |

Mote;

In terms of Offlce Memorandem dated 24 .09 2021, erstwhile units of OFE namely OFD, OLF & DECD wepe
transfesrred o the company w.e.f, 31,10.2021. That all the assets and lHabdlities pertaining to the said units were
transfarred to the company as they exkited &n 01.10.2021, The management of the company, after takecwer af all
the assetz and lisbifities, identified actual value of liabilities and assets. That whergeer differences were observed,
the sarme were transferred o Account "Sums due 10 Govt™, The managemaent shall in consultation with the higher
authorties of QFE/MOD fnally decide the appropriation of the Lame. Further the sald balances as they appeared
in respective Financiels of respedctive untts have baen conssderad In financlals of the company,
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INDEA OFTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN
CIN: U21909URI0Z1GOM0L2E02
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
KMote No. 15: Provisions [Current Lisbilities) (Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars As on 31zt March, 2022 | As on 315t March, 2021

Fmployees Related
Child Educatian Allawanca 34015
Froduction Linked Bonus (PLE) DE.EY
Cparness Allowance Arresr 48 83
Qutstanding Medocal Expensas 4,54
Githars ,
DEC Fayabla G613 .87
AMEC Chargas 2ER
Audit Feet SO
Tax Audit Fees bk
Professional Fees 032
Civil Wiorks 13.68
Communication Chargeas 075
Contract Labour &761
Electricity Chasges 2185
Hired vehicie 451
Ol Work naa
Water Chargss 10.35
Training Expenies 2.35
Purchase Fravisken 347 47
Provvision for Current Tax 1,430.70

Tatal 3,019.65
MNote

CEAG has made 3 provisional comment on the fnancial statements of 0L for the year ended 31.03.2022, "85 per ind A5
0z, valuation of inventory should be at cast ar Met Realisable Value (NRY) whichever islower, However, the dasing stock af
Finighed Goods a1 isue rate of the iterms of the Deermed Contract which were higher than actual cost of proguction, This
has resulted In overvaluation of value of inventary and profit by Bs, 143 48 lakh."

Management has duly accepted the above comment and afrer the distussion with Statutory Suditor, managament has
rawized the finandal setements and reduced the value of finlshed goods for e, 142,48 Lakhs and accord ingly arowvision for
current tax has reduced for Rs, 41,49 Lakhs in the revised financeal Staterment.
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INDdA QFTEL LIMITED
AR, DEHRADLIN
CIN: U315 080UR 202150 104 2E0Y
Peees forming part of the Finesca | Statementy
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IMDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUMN
CiMN: U31505UR20Z1GO012802
Motes forming part of the Financial Statements

Hote Mo. 16: Revenue from Operations (s, In Lakhs)
Particulars Az on 31st March, 3022 | Az on 315t March, 2021

Revenue from Dperations

Sabe of Products 56, 89514

Sale of Services =

-Training Fees 081
Less: Inter Linit Sales =
= Imter Linit Sales to OLF, Dehradun 648.49
= Imter Linit Sales to QCF, Chandigarh 8.00
= inter Unit Sales to OFD, Dehradun 27.83
GEd.39
Met Revenue from Dperations 56,211.56
Mofe

The Company is engaged in manufacture of defenca items viz,, Obsarvation Vision Devices, Weapan Sights, Sights for
Armoured Fighting Vehicles, Night Sighss atc, The agreements with custormers towards supplies of aforementioned
items shall be on Ex-works basis, Further the payment terms are that purchase arders are recelved and acceptad with
edvance and remaining amount of consideration |s recelved after dispateh,

Hevenue Recognitian

Cornpany racognise the Revenue gt por conditions mentioned in point no 5 of Company's Sianificant accounting peficies
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN
CiN; U31903UR2021GOI012E02
Motes forming part ef the Financial Statements

Mote Mo. 17: Other Income (Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars As on 31st March, 2022 | As on 31st March, 2021

Interest from FOR 143.56

tncome from Staff Quarters 50.05

F5D Forfeit 2.4

Rental Income 18,55

Liguidated Damages (L0} income 148 23

Foreign Exchange Gain 43,33

Vendor Registration Fees 0.52

Miscallenpous Recgipts 13.67

Freight Income 10.47

Hostel Room Rent receipts .34

Sale of Scraps 166.13
|Lass: -

Bussiness Support Service 42300

Total 60,53
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUMN
CIN: U31909UR2021G01012802

Motes forming pert of the Financial Statements

Mote Mo. 18: Cast of Material Consumed

T

(LFL o [
R pa b A

(R, In Lakhs)

Parthculars A5 on 31st March, 2022 | Ason 315t March, 2021
Cpening Stock of Raw Material:
Stores 25,527.13
COmponents 2, 767.58
Add: Goods Dispatched But Not Billed 609,75
Add: Purchases 22,011.54
Less: imbar Linkt Purchases *
-inter Unit Purchase from OLF, Dahradun 28,70
- Inter Unit Purchase from OFCD, Chandigarh 165,45
- Inter Unit Purchase from OFD, Dehradun 390,24
GE4.39 i

Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material: N
Storas 20,713.26
Components 2,361.00

Tatal 26.557.78
Note:

In terms of office memarandum dated 24.09.202 1, erstwhile units of OFB namely OFD, OLF & OFCD wersa
transferred to the company w.e.f. 01.10,2021. These units have been subjected to Audit by respective
Auditors appointed by CAG. Thys the financials of the said units were audited by respactive auditors far the
period 01.10.2021 to 31.03,2022 and since the sald units were in possession of inventaries on 01,10,2021,
therefore financials have been prepared and sudited by considering opening inventory as on 01.10.2021 and
closing Inventory as on 31.03.2022 and as such changes in inventory have been considerad in respective
financials and contolidated offect of the same has been considered In financials of the company as a whale,
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUN
CIN: UFL809UR2021G 012802
Notes Forming part of the Financial Stataments
Mote No. 19: Changed in invantory of finished goods, stock-in-rade & work-in-progress [R5, In Lakhs)
Particullars Az on Ylst March, 2023 | As om 3151 March, 2021
Changes in invantory
Dpening Stack:
Finished Goods 103538
Work-in-progress 12.595.20
Componenis 497186
Closing Stocks 7
Finished Goods 148 98
Work-Ir-grogres 751623
Comganents | 4. 708.73
Total 6,234,10

Mobe:

L. In-tarmmi of office memarandum dated 24.08.2021, erstwhile units of OFA namely OFD, OUF & OFCD were transferred to
the company w.ef. 01 10.2021. These unts have been subjected to Audit by respective Autitors appointed by CAG, This
the finandials of the Lald units were audited by respective auditors for the period 01.10.2021 to 31,03.2022 and since the
sald units wera in possastion of inventories on 01.10.2021, therefore finandals have been prepared and audited by
consldering cpening ivventary & an 01202021 and closing mventory as on 31.03.2022 and as such changes In Imentony
have bean considered in respective financials and consolidated effect of the same has been corsidered in financials of the
company a5 a whale,

2. CRAG has made & provisional comment on the financlal statements of I0L for the year snded 31032022, “As per fnd AS
02, wabuation of invertory should Be 8t cast or Net Realisable Value [NRY] whichever b lowar. Howaver, the closing stock
of Finished Goods at lssue rate of the tems of the Deemed Contract which weare higher than actual cost of produaction, This
has resulted in owarcaluation of valiee of ivantorg and profit by As, 142,48 lakh®

Management has duly sccepted the abave comment and after the discussion with Statutory Auditer, mansgement has
revised the finencial staterments and reduced the value of finished goods for As. 142,848 Lakhs in the revised financial
SEatErmenL
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUM
CIN: US190%URI0Z1GOINLZE02
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements
Note No. 20: Employee Benefits Expense {Rs b Lakis)
Particulars As on 315t March, 2022 | As on 315t March, 2021

Salaries, Wages, Allowances B Benafits 12,514.53

Production Linked Banus (PLA| S&,95

Staff Walfare Expanse B.61

Leave Travgl Concession Expensy 10.65

-Child Education Allowance Relmbursement 120.79

-Medical Reimbursemang 1i5.87

Less: Employee Cost Charged to CAWIF S

Total 12,935.45
1. Remunerations to Kay Managerial Parsonnal during the year {Rs. in Lakhs)
Name of KMP with designation As at 315t March, 2022 | As at 315t March, 2021

{a) Zanjiy Kuymar, Chalrman and Managing Director 15,57

(B} Ajay Kumar Pradyet, Director {Finance| 17.27

i} Girish Chandra Agnihatr, Director [Dperations] 2058
|id] Satyabirsts Mukherjee, Oirector [Human Resourca) 17,58

Total 75.40

Migtn

1. In terms of Office Memorandum dated 24.09 2001 issued by Ministry of Defence, Department of Defenos
Praduction, Government of India, all the empioyees of erstwhile Ordnance Factory &re on deemed deputation with
India Optel Limited for & period up ta 30th Sep, 2023, Thus in terms of afgresaid all the employes
benetits/emobsments as per arstwhile system of Ordnance Factory are being continued. Further, no expenditure on
any type of employee banefit has been considerad in financials.

2, \OLis not liable to for the end of service benefits of employes those hawe been deputed

3. Thus in gbaence of any specific Haoility on the company on account of retirement banafics, during the current
pefiad, neither any expenditure has been consldered nor any disclosure has been given on this count.
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TNDIA OFTEL LIMITED
AAIPUR, DEHRADLIN
CIM: U31909UA021GOI0LZE0R
Motes formidng part of the Financial Statemants

Mote No. 21; Other nses [Rz. in Lekhks]
Particulsrs As on Blst March, 2022 | As on 315t March, 2021
Powres & F_u-ul_ LiG.67
Water Charges 1L2.03
Aduartisemant & Spansarbip 1.21
Insurance 1.22
Communication 2058
Bank Chargas 5.0%
ComenEEsion 2.5
Repair & Maintenance=-vehicls 1.Z8
Repair & Maintenance-Computers .82
Repair & Mointenance-Bulbdings 53.70
Eepair & PRaintEnanoe-Plant B ke clineig 22.56
Repalr & Maintenance-Eleetrsnls 0LED
Travalling & ConveEyrance 11620
Wehsite Development Charges 1.70
Fess & Takes 058
Frﬂh!’ 22.18
Fastival b Celabraton tapense 1,49
Flex Printing Expense 075
G CHFice Expenssas 168
Printing & Stetionary 16.71
Legal & Professional Charges 32,03
Statutony Sudit Faas 10,00
BiS Liceovse Feea 0.05
Businese Support Expensey 23,0
TOS Intmrest & Late Feox 1.07
Contract Labour A 48
WIS Panding Expansac-|ndirect 1,90
Materal Test Certificate Charges 045
Software EXpanso .08
Packing ané Forwarding Chargos D.18
Advnrtiiement Exparas TLR¥F
Crther Geneeral Expanies 53.02
nwemtory written off 3514
Training Exponsa 3;49
Security Expenoe 1dr.12
Fesearch Elj‘!ll'l“ E-.EU‘
|_ Taral 1468 40
Dilsclosurs
Breakup of Remuneration to auditors . o
far the pariad andad an
Particulars 31/03/2022
B} A5 suditar 1000
|
10.00 |
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Note 22 General Motes:
Statement of Compliances:

The financial stalements are prepared in accordance with indian Accaunting Standarcds (ind AS) [as
notified under the section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) read with Rule 3 of Companies
(Indian Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015) and other relevant provisions of the At

22(1) Impalrment Loss- Excepticnal fems

The Compary tests for impairmeant when thera is &n indication of Impairmant. An impairment o$s is
recognized If the recoverable amount is lower than the camying value, Thers was no impairment
lass in the company,

ZX(2) Earnings par share

(iHFar continuing operalians:

Particulars | For the year ending
| March 31, 2022
| Profit after tax 60,10,53 822 68
Basic:
 Wumber of shares outsianding at the end of the year 16,000
| The weighted average number of equity sharse L 6,000
Eamings per share (INRF) i 50108506
Oiluted: | i
Effect of potential equity shares on employes stock opticns cutstanding | N
The weighted avarage number of equity shares cutstanding 5 577.85,46.204
Earnings per share: (INR) | oag

Nats: EPS s ealculsted based an prefits excluding the ofher compranensive income.
lijFor discontinuing operations: Thara are no discontinuing oparations,

[iifjFor continuing and discontinuing operationa; Reler to the table ()

22(3) Expenditure relating to Research and Development:

Expenditure relating to Research and Development including product improvement finarced by the
Company during tha year changed 1o natural heads of account:

{2 in Lakh)
| Particulars _ March 31, 2022
&lﬂg in the nature of Revanus aexpendiure §.90 =
Being in the nature of Capital expenditure (Assets Capitalised) 123.53
22(4) Redated party traneactions: Name of Koy managarial parsonnel
Name Designation
Sanjiv Kumar Chairman & Managing Cirector
G.C. Agnihotri Director (Crperalion)
_Satyabrata Mukheres Director (Human Resourcs) i
&K Pradyat Diractor [Finance)
Tusher Tripathd* Direcios [(Finance)
Abhishek Shukliag® Company Secretary
*Shei Tushar Tripathi & Shri &bhishek Shukla have joined after 31 March 2022
(% in Labh)
March 31, 2022

7540
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Z2(5) Confirmation of Balancos:

Letters requasting Confirmation of Balances have been sent In respect of Deblars. Craditors, Claims
Recaivable, and Materials with Contractors/Sub-Contractors, Advances. Deposits and others. Based
on the replies wheraver recaived reconcllaticns/provisions/ad justments are made as considensd
MeCessany.

28(6) Charges registenad:

ompany has registered floating charge with State Bank of Indis to the extent of 2400 crorss an
O312M2027 on Inventories & Book Debts.

22(7} Operating Cycbe:

As per the requirement of Schedue 111 to the Companies Act, 2013, the operating éyesle has bean
determined at the product level as applicable.

22(8) Segmant information;

As the Company s engaged in defence production, exemption was granted from applicability of
accounting standard on Segmenl reporting under Sec 129 of Companies Act 2012 vide
Motification dated 23rd February 2018 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

22(3) Foraign Exchange Exposure:
Pursuant 1o the announcement of ICAI requiring the disclosure of "Foreign Exchange Exposure”,

the major curmency-wise exposure as on 31 March 2022 (4s at 37 March, 2021 are shown in
brackets) given below,

Currency Payables Receivables | Contingent Liability
Foreign Indian Rupes Foreign indian Foraign Indian
Currency Equivalent Currency Rupee Currency Rupes
(Rs. In Lakhs) Equivalent Equivalent
sD 51,59,823.21 JOEE.40 - - S -
ELRC 43,200 36657 - = = .
Total (Rs.) 4002.97 - 3 . -

22{10) Disclosuras wndar Ind AS 115: Revenue from contracts with cuslomens:
Break up of revenue recognised against contracts with custamars

{F in Lakh)
Particulara Central Govi, of Indla/State
Sovernmeaent
Far the yvear anded March 31, 2022
Sale of Products SE210.75
Sale of Serviced ) 0oBq
Total S6211.56

Advance received from customer are classifled as contract liakility and progressively adjusted on
compdetion of perfforrmance obligation. Balance amount receivable after adjusting advance ia

classified as Trgde Recelvabla
Fo RS S0
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Key Financial Ratios for F.Y, 2029-22;

5l | [Amount in As oat 31t
Py Ratio Analysis Mumerataor . R.) Denominator [Amaount in Rs.) pdarch. 2022
CumentRatic | _'__{_ R
-Current !
3.25
1| assetsicurrent | Current fssets |9.r.a,m,:z,am| Currant Liabilities | - 2,80,59,64,429
B Liabilties | |
| Debt Equity Ratio | |
-Long-terrn [ . wit
' 2 | borrowings/Shar | st "'IE . 5'“;‘::;:““ 57.78.54,62,038 | s
cholder's Eguity il I | S N __I—
Dl Service |
Coverage Rabie |
3 H:Efwd-m Earnings | Debt Sarvice = H/fa
i ineree | FVAIBIETOr | 715101366 Interast + =
Vi debt services Instalment
(e = Instalment
Raturn on Equity Profit for the g Sharehalders |
& | neieon sy satossaay | M 28,68,27,31,020 2.08
Imienitory Lozt of Goods
__5 Turnoyer Ratic Sl 2,27,91,88.437 | Averags Inventory 180,05, 68,283 187
;ﬁd' ki Net Credit | sz iis6ase | MEmeTrade 81 76 85,547 5.E7
=1 BLEVaDIES Sales | ety [ v T
Turnover Ratio i | akacy
Trade Fayables Tatal Aumrage Trads
! Turamwer Ratio Purchases LE"H"“"HB. Payahles 37, 3843,479.50 | 370
et Capital | Average Working
| & i | Metsales | 562,156,356 " eaiil 1162520150 | 173
| & | :';:]'P’““‘ Ratio MetProfit | 60,10,53,823 Mt Sales 5621156356 | 10,68
I eturn on Capital |
EEIT A4, TG BT ROS Capital Empl - 57,78.54,62,03% 1.47
| o emploved (%) o S |

I,  There are no proceadings Initiated or pending against the company for halding any benami
proparty under the Benaml Transactions {Prohibition) Acl, 1985 (45 of 1558 and rules made
hene uneler

. Compary has no ransactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies
&ot, 2013 or section 580 af Compamies Ack 1856,

il Cempany has no chargea o salisfaction yet to be registarad with ROC beyond the stalitony
perad.

22(11) There are no Iransaction which are nol recorded in the bocks of accounts that has baan
gurrendered or disclosed as Income during the year in the lax sssessments under tha Income




Va

GZ@ INDIA OPTEL LIMITED ;! * m—
SOLDIER'S EYE Tt Tt [
) e v A pAs S A

22{12) Company has not traded or nvested in Crypto currency or Vinuel Curmancy daring the financial vear,

Significant Accounting Pelicies and accompanying Motes form an integral part of tha Financal
Staterments.

As per our regort of even date.

For DMA & A i For and an behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRM=-GI01X9C

3

| -
mﬂ (Tushak Tripathil
Chairman & Managing Directar  Director

(Deepak nnnu DIN-09282279 DIN-09657553
Partner
M.Mo.O07T8742
I iaak s
Place : Do horedun {Abhishek Shukia)
Date: [Flo L3 Company Secretary
UDIN: 2 16141 Rty Ty T35S M. Mo. A27253
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INDIA OPTEL LIMITED
RAIPUR, DEHRADUMN
CIN: U31309UR2021G0I012802

Motes forming part of the Financial Statements
Mote Ma. 1: Significant Accounting Pollcles

Corporate Informmetion:

In pursuance 1o the decision of the Union Cabinet on 18, June, 2021, the Gevernment of india has
decided to corperatise the function of 41 production unit [Ordnance Factorise) of CGrdnance Factony
Board {"OFR”], functioning under Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence {*DDP).
Accordingly, the Government of India bas decided to transfer, with effect from 1¥ October, 2021
("Appointed Date™), the management, cantral, sparastions and malntanance of these 41 uwnits ba 7
Govermment companies (whaolly owned by the Government of India), collectively known as "Hew
DFEsg®,

Considering above the Indla Optel Limited has been incorporated as Gowernmant company [whally
owned by the Government of Indial with limited liabilivy by shares under the Companles Act, 2013
on 14 Day of Auguest, 2013 heving the registered office located In state of Uttarakhand ot Deksadun
and is having thres manulscturing units, two located in Dehradun (Ramely OLF B OFD) and one
located in Chandigarh (namely OFCD). The units of the company are engaged in manufacture of Fire
Conbrol Systems and Sights of Tank T-90, Thermal Imaging Fire Control system of Tank T-72, Sights of
Tank T-72, Sights of BMP-II, Cables and Parlscopes for armoured Forces, Paramlitary Forces, &HS,
Defance Establishments ete,

Skgmificant Accounting Polickes
1. Basls of Preparation:

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with Generally Acoepted
Accounting Principles o India (GAAR), comprises the mandatory Indian Accounting Standands {Ind
AL |es notified under sectbon 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Aule 3 of the Companiss
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2015], 55 amended from tirme to time, to the extent applicabls,
the provissons of the Companies Act, 2013 and these hawe been consistenthy applied,

2, Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires that the management
e meke estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liakidlities,
disclozure of contingent hability and contingent 2ssets as at the date of financial statermants and the
raported amounts of revenve and expenies during the reporting period. Although such estimatas
are made on a reasonable and prudent basls taking into account of all available infarmation, sctual
rasults could differ from these ectimates and such differences are recognised in the period in which
the results are ascertainad,

3. Basls of Measurement:

Tha_ﬁh%ﬁ'rﬂj‘ﬁl._i_ﬂﬁ_menu have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the
assittand labliflos which have bean mentioned specfically hereafter,

Iil ?'|.-. LA -Ill. 1l
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&, Functional and Presentation Currency:

Thie financial statements are presented in indian Rupes (INR] which i the functional snd the
presentation currency of the Company.

5 Rewvenue Recognition:
A Revenus from Supplies made to Custamers:

The supplics made by the Company are to Armod Forcesf Defence Establishrments £ Para Military
Forces f Police etc, and the goods manufaciured for the respective customer are subjected to
Inspection, Thus, once the manulactured goods are inspected and Invoice thers against is rased,
revenue is recognised by the company against supplies made,

Ex-Warks contract - In case of Ex-works contract, revenue is recognised when the specified goods
are unconditionally appropriated to the contract after peior Inspecticn and acceptance, il reguied.

FOR Contracts - In the case of FOR contracts, revenue is recognised when the poods are handed ower
to the carrier for transmission to the buyer afier grior inspection and acceptance, f stipulated, and
In the case of FOR destination comtracts, iF there iz a reaconakble sxpactation of the goods reaching
destination within the accounting period.

Measurement: Revenue i@ racagnized at the amount of the transaction price that |5 allocated to the
perforrmance obdigation. The transaction price = the amount of consideration 1o which the Company
mupects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services o & customesr,
e leding amount colected on behalfl of third parties, In cate of price sscalation and EBY, revenue is
recognised at maost likely amaount to be realised from customer in line with contractual terms. In case
where the contracts involve multiple performance chligations, the company albocabes the
transaction price to each performance obligation on the relative standalone s=lling price basis.

Bundled Contragis - In cate of & Bundled contract, where separate consideration for provision of
sefvice or any other separately identifiable component is not stipulated, the Company applies the
recognition criteria to separately identifiable components [sale of goods and services, otc.] of the

bransaction and allocates the revenue to those separate components besed on stand-slone selling
price,

P uBtiple Elements - in cases where the provizion of dervice or any other separately Identifiabie
cxmponent & stpulsted and price ftor the same agreed separately, the Company applies the
recogrition critera to separately identified componants (sabe of goeds and provision of service, etc.)
of the transaction and allocates the revenus (o those separate components based on thelr stand-
alone selling price,

Pernalties: Penalties (including bevy of liquidated damages for dekay in delivery) specified in a contract
are not treated as an inherent part of Transaction Price if the levy of sarme |5 subject to review by the
CLIETEMEr,

Hgnificant financing component: Advances received towards provision of supply of goods/ services
are not considered for determining significant financing component since the objective is to protect

thve Interest of the contracting parties. in respect of other contracis, the existence of significant
financing component ks reviewad 0n & case T case basis.

Sale of scrap: Sale of scrap i recognise at the time of clearance/off take of poods or 30 days from
the date gf- 208 ﬁqﬂl‘:il‘f order [excluding the date of izsue) by METC or within such tim
bep l.-'l'h,-; ivery of der whicheyver i earlier. ; ,.f o —

< ' ; £
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B. Other Income: Recognition of other income is as follows:
i. Interest |noome: Interest income |5 recognised using the effective iIntarest rate methcd.

1l Rental Income: Rental income arisingg from rentals f leases is acocounted for an a straight-
line: basis ower the lease term unless increase in rentals are in line with expected inflation
or atheryise justified,

iil. Other Incomae: ather income noat specifically stated above s recognised on scerual basis.
&. Propérty, Plant and Equipment;, Capital Work-in-Frogress:

The company has baan entrusted with the threo manulacturing units of erstehile Ordnance Factory
Board at falr market value, Therelfore, such assets which existed on the date of takeower of the said
three manufacturing wnits, have bean considered at falr market value initially and subsequently at
FrAY bess Depreciation as péer the schadule || of the Companies Act, 2013 and cumulative impairment
losses, if any.

Property, plant and equipment acquired thereafier are infally measured Bt cost including testing
and commissioning charges IF any and subseguently et cost less saccumulated depreciation and
cumulative impairment losses, if any. Cost for this purpose Includes all attribetable costs for Bringing
the asset to its joccation and condition, The present wvalue of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of an asser after its use s included in the cost of the respective asset, if the
recogEnition criteria for a provision arme met.

The cost of progerty, plant and equipment not ready for their intended use as at each regorting date
iz disclosed as capital work-in-progress, Capital work-in-progress (if any] comprises supply-cum:-
ereciion contracts; the value of capital supplies received at site and accepted, capital goods in Transit
and under inspection.

T. Intangible Aszets, Intangible Azcet under Developmant:

Tha Intangible atsats acguired for use and resufting in significant future sconomic benefits, Is
recognised as an Intangible Asset in the books of account when the same |5 ready for wse. Intangikde
Aszeis that are noi yet ready for their intended wse as st the reporting date are classified as
Intangibke Assets under Development. Cost of Developmental work which is completed, wharavar
eligibsle, is recapnised as an Intangible Asset, Cost of Developmental work under progress, wharever
eligible, 15 classified as Intangible Assets under Development. Intangible Asset under Development
ircludes arnount funded by the company to edternal agencies towards developmental projectis) and
expenditure [ncurred by the company towards material cost, employee cost and other direct
expenditure. Intangible assets are initially measured at cost and subseguently &t cost |ess
accumulated amortisation and cumulative Impairment osses, iF any. An intangible asset is
derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are oxpected from thelr use or
disposal. Gains or losses on derecognition of intangible assets, if any, are recoghised in the
staterment of profit and loss.,

8. Depreciation f Amortisation

Depreciation is calculated on a stralght-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets, The
Company, based on technical asfesiments, depreciates certain mems of bullding, plant and
cquipment and other asset classes over estimated ussful lives which are different from the useful
Iife prescrited in schgmm; itio the Companies Act, 2013 The Management helieves
eilimated useful Iiwjl} hTEI"IHI;IL‘".‘I‘IIi reflect fair approzimation of the period ower whic
ara likaly 10 be us "
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Where cost of a part of the asset is significant o total cost of the asset and estimated uselul life of
that gart |5 different from the estimated useful life of the remaining asset. estimated uvseful life of
that significant part i determined separately and the significant part depreciated on straight-lineg
Basis ovar its estimated uselful Ble,

The recidual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation  emortisation of property, plant and
equlpment are reviewed at each financlal year and and sdjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible assets are amortlsed over their respective individual estimated useful lives on & straight-
fine basis, from the date thal they are sveilable for wse, The residual values, useful lives and
amortisation methods, are reviewed at each financial year end and adfusted prospectiveby, if
appropelate,

9. Disposal of Praperty, Plant and Equipment {if any):

An iverm ol property, plant and cguipmaont and any significant part inltially recognised s
derecognised upon disposal or whan no fubure economic berefits are espected from K5 use or
disposel, Any gaim or loss arlsing on derecognition of the property, plant and eguipmeant {calculated
as the differance betwesn the net disposal proceeds, If any, ang the carrging amount of the
property, plant and equipment} is induded in the statement of profit end koss when the property,
Mant and equiprment & derecognised.

1. Research and Development Expenditure

(1} Expenditure an Research activity (IF any) 5 recognised 83 an expense in the period when It 15
I urred,

(i} Developrment expenditure (if any], (other than on specific development - curn sales contracts and
Developmentsl propects nitisted st customer's reguest), s charged off as expendilure when
Incurred, [evelopmental supenditure on development - eurm - sale contracts and on
Developrmental projects initiated at customer's requeest are treated ab par with other sales contracts.
Develspment expenditure Incurred in respect of Joi development projects which are not fully
compensated by the developrment pariner are carried forsard where the company Is nominated a5 &
production agency and future economic benefits are expected. Developmental peojects are
raviewsd perisdically and the amount carried forward, if any, 5 charged off @ the svant of the
project being declared closed by the customer § ond user without Bny commitrent 1o placs arder.

(i} Expenditure  mourred  [if any]  towasds othes  develepmental  activity  (Including  point
developrmental activity in collabaration with esternal agencies] whare the research results or ather
knowledge 15 applied for developing new ar improved products or processes, are recognised &s an
Intangible Asiet il Tee recognithon criteria specified in Ind A5 38 are met and when The product ar
process developed is expected to be technically and cormrmercially usable, the company has sufficient
resources o complete development and subsequently wie ar el the intanghle asset, and the
pPreciuct or procass |5 Bkaly ©o penesate Tulure stonomic bencfits.

{iw} FExpenditure incurred (if any] on Developmental projects for participating in Mo Cast Mo
Cammitiment (NCNC) trials, are carried forward tll conclusion of tha trials and will be amartised cwsr
the arders to be recelved. b case customer ardar i immediately not fortheoming:
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1. E=penditure on Technical Know-How {If anmy):

Expenditure incurred on technical know-how (if any) is charged off to Staternent of Profit and Loss
on incwrranca unless it gualities for recognition as an Intangible Asset elther sepacately on its own or
in combination with ather pisets § supensas,

12,  Imvestrment Property (H anyg):

Investrnent properties are measured Initially at cost, including transaction costs, Subsequent to
initial recognition, Investment properties are stoted at cost less accumulated depreciation amnd
accumulated impairment loss, if any.

13. impairment of Non-Financial Assets [if any):

The Company assesses, at sach reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. if any indication exists, ar when annual impalrment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

In agsRssing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to thelr présent vakue ulin!
A pre-tax discownt rate that reflects current market assessments of the time valus of mioney and the
rizsks specific to the asset In determining fair value less costs of dispasal,

14, Leates
Company as a Lesses|-

Contrects with third party {if any], which give the company the right of use in respect of an Asset, are
accounted bn lino with the provisions of Ind AS 116 - Leases, if the recognition criteria as specified in
the Accounting standard are met. Lease payments assoclatod with Short terms leases and Leases in
respect of Low walus assets are charged off as expenses on stradght line basis over lease bterm or
other systematic basls, as applicable. At commencement date, the value of right of use s caphalised
at the present value of outstanding lease payments plus any initial direct cost and estimated cost, if
any; of disrmantling and removing the underlying asset and presented as part of property, plant and
equipment. Subsequent measurement of right-of-use assel s made using Cost model. Liability for
lease is created for an amount eguivelent to the present value of outstanding lease payments and
presented ad Bornowing. Each lease payment is allocated between the llabllity created and finance
cost. The finance cost is charged to the Statement of Profit and loss owver the lesse period so as to
produde & constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the llabllity for each periad.
The right-of-use asset s depreciated aver the shorter of the asser's useful life and the lease term on
a stradght-line basis. The lease paymants are discounbed using the intedrest rate implicit in the leass, if
that rate can be detarmined, ar the company's incremental bormowing rate. Leass modifications, if
any are accounted as a separate kease if the recognition criteria specified in the standard are met

Company ai & lessor:

Leases are classified as operating lease or a finance lease based on the recognition criteria specified
in Ind A5 116 - Leases.

a) Finance Lease (if anyl:

Al commencement date, amount eguivalent o the net investment in the e js prl:-il‘.'l'll:td &% a
Recehsable, The implicit interese rate is used 1o measurs the value of the et investment in Les
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recognilion amd impaicrment feguirements g per g AS 109 -Financial Instruments. Lesse
modificationz, if any are sccounteEd 3t 8 teparate lsase f the ramgnl':iﬁn criteria Spﬂtl‘ﬂ-ﬂd in the
standard are met.

bl Operating lease {if any):

The company recognises lease payments from aperating leases as Income on either a straight-line
basks or another systematic basis, If required. Lease moditications, if any are accounted as 8 separate
leasa if the recognition critern specified in the stendard are met.

15. Borrowlng Costs (If any):

Borrowing cosls directly attributalbhle to the acguisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for ts intended use or zale are capitalised
as part of the cost of the asset, General borrawing costs are capitalised to gualifying a3sets by
applying & capitalisation rate to the expenditure on thet asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted
average of the borrowing costs applicable to general borrowings outstanding, other than specific
borrowings.

Al other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they ocour Barrowing costs consist of
inperest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing

cost alzo incdludes exchange differences to the axtent regarded as an adjustment to the Borrowing
Costs.

16, Government Grants (if any)

Grants from Soverfment are meastured at fair value and in itially recognized as Deferred Income. The

amount ying in Deferred Income an account af acquisition of Flwed Asset is transferred to the credit
of Statement of Profit and Loss in proportbon to the depreciation charged on the respective aosoets ©o

the extont attributable to Government Grants utilised for the scquisition. The amount lying in
Deferred Income on account of Revenue Expenses is transferred to the credit of Staterment of Frofit

and Loss 1o the extent of expenditure incurred in the ratic of the funding to the total sanctioned
cost, limited to the government grant recelved,

17. Investments in Joint Venture and Ascociates {if any):

The Company accounts for (ts interests In Bsscciates and joint ventures in the separste financial
STATerments at cast,

18, Inventories

All inventories of the Company other than disposable scrap are valued at lower of cost or net
realisable valus

Disposable scrap is valued at estimated net realizable value,
Cost of materials Is azcertained by using the weighted average eost formula.

Covet of Work - in - progress and findshed goads include Materials, Direct Labowr and approprate
overheads,

Adeguate provision it made for inventory which are mare than five years old which may not be
required for further use,
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1% |Income Taxes: income tax comprises of curcent and deferred tax.
(i} Current Incame Tas {If any):

Current tax assets and labilities are measured ol the amount expected to be recovered frem or paid
o the taxation authoritios. The tax retes and tex Bws used to compute the amount are those thet
are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, Currgnt tax relating to items recognised
dirgctly In other comprehensive income or equity is recagnised in other comprehensive noome or
eguity retpectively and not in the statement of profit and leas,

(1) Deferred Tax (if any )

Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet method on tomporary differences between the tar
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts For financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date, Defermed tax assets are recognised for all deductible tomporary differences, the carryg
forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax los3es 1o the extent that it is probable that tacabis
profit will be avallable against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised, The
carrying amount of deferred tax asastd i@ reviswed at each reporting date and reduced to the scbant
that I 15 no lenger prabable that sufficient taxable profit will be avallable ta allow all or prasrt caf thue
defarrad tax siset o be utilised.

20. Provision for Warranties (If any):

PFrovision for expenditure on sotount of performance guarantes & replacement J repair of goods
#old s made on the basis of trend-based estimates. n cases where a trend 5 not ascertainable,
provision ler warranty is made based on the best estimates of management,

21. Foreign currency transactions and translation (il any):

Transactbons in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company at thair respective currency
exchange rates at the date the trancsction firct qualifies for recopnition. Monetary ssoote and
liahilities denaminsted in foreign currencies are transiated to the functional currency By using tha
closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Diferences arising on settlemsent or translation of
mznetary tems are recagnised in statement ol profit and loss. Mon monctary ems that are
maasurad in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rate at
the dates af the initial treansactions.

21, Employes Boemefits:

{i] All employes benefits payable wholby within tealve months of rendering the related services Bre
classifbed as short-torm employes Benefits and they mainly include (a) Wages & Salaries; (b)) Short-
term compensated absences: (e) Profit-sharing, incentives and bonuses and (d} MNon-maonetary
kenetits such as medical care, subsidised transport, canteen facilities etc., which are valued on
uvndiscourted bazis and recognized during the pericd In which the refated services are rendered,

{ily Further in terms of Office Memorandum No, 1(5)/2021/0F/0F(Plg-v)1/02 dated 24,00 2021, al
the empioyees of the units are on deemed deputation for a pericd up to 307 Seplembser 2023,
Further as per the sald office memorandum the retirement benefits shall be taken care by the Govt
of Indla, therefore, cnce the employvess opt 1o continus with India Optel Led and further course of
action with regard to employess i Mnelised, accounting policy shall be finalsed accordinghy.
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3. Provisions & Contingent Liabilities:
AL Provisions:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
rezult of a past event, it iz probable thet an outflow of resouroes embodying economic Denelits will
be reguired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amoont af the
cbligation, When the Company expacts some or all of a provisicn to be relmbursed, for sxample,
undar an insurance eantract, the reimbursement is Pecognised as a separate asset, but onaly when
the reimbursement s virtually certain. The oxpense relating to a provision s presented in the
statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursemeant,

A provisien for onerous contracts is recognised when the expected benefits to be derived by the
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of mesting its obligations under the
contract. The provision = measured at the present value of the lower ol the axpected cost of
terminating the contract amd the sxpected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a
prowision is established, the Company recognizes any impairment loss on the assets assoclated with
that contrack.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, proviskons are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that FH"”'H':IE-.. wien approprigte, the risks S TGt the liakbility, When dF&Cﬂuntlnﬁ i% e the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time = recognised as a finance cost.

B. Contingent Liabllities/Assets

Continpent Lishilities/Aszets to the extent the Management s aware, are disclosed by way of notes
to the fimancial statements,

24, Cash Flow Staterment

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Ind AS 7 -
Staterment of Cash Flows.

25. Fairvalue Maasuremeant [if applicable];

The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives and other iterms (if any) in its
financial statements at fair value at each reporting dete. All sssets and labilities for swhich fair value
% measured or disclosed in the financal statements are categorsed within the falr value hicrarchy
baszed on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measuremant as 8 whole:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or Halbilities

Level 2 - Inputs othes than quoted prices Included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liahility, either directly (Le. as prices) or Indirectly {Le. derived from prices),

Level 2 - Inputs for the assets or labilities thar are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs].

For the purposs of fair value disclasuras, the Company has determined classes of assets and
labilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of
thea Tair value hierarchy.
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26. Financial Aszets
{i} Imitial Recognition and Measurement

&l financial azssets are recognized initially at fair value. In the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acguisition of the
financial aszot are included in the cost of the asset.

fif} Subssguent Measurement

For purposes of subsequant messurermenl, financial assets (if any) are classified in four categories:
=  [Debt instrerments measured at amortised cost,

=  Debt instruments messured at fair value through other comprehensive Income (FYTOCT),

=  Debt nstruments, dervathens and squity Instruments messuned at fair value through profit or
hoss [FYTPL),

= Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOC,
(Hi) Derecognition

#& financial asset or part of a financial asset is derecognised when the rights to recelws cash flows
from the asset have expired,

[lw) Trade and Other Recelvables

Aecevables are initially recognised at fair value, which in most cases approximates the nominal
value, If there is any subsequent indication that those assets may be Impalred, they are reviewsd for
impalrment.

2F. Forward Contracts (if any):

The Company uses derlvative financial instruments such as forward currency contracts to hedge its
foreign currency ik, Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value an
the date on which a derivative contract = entersd into and are pubsequently re-measured ar Fair
valug., Darivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value = positive and as financial
liabilities when the fair value |5 negative,

28. Embedded Derivative [if any):
The embedded dervative, if required, is separated from host contract and measured at fair value,
29. Cashand Cash Equivalants

Cash comprises of cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash sguivalents are short-term highly loguid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known
amaunts of cash, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Bank overdrafts, if any, are classified as borrowings under current liabilities in the balance sheet.
30. Impalirment of Fimancial Assets (it any):

In eccordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit loss (ECL) model for
ition of impalment loss on fnancial assets with credit risk aeposur
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b, Where duss are disputed in lsgal proceedings, provision is mads f any decision s given against
the Campany even il the same is taken up on appeal to higher suthorities f courts,

c, Dues outstanding for significant period of time are reviewed and provison i@ made on a case o
case bazis. Impairment loss allowances [or reversal)l iz recognized az eaxpense S income in the
statement of profit and loss.

31. Financlal Liabilitles
{i] Imitial Recogrition and Meassurerment

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, at fair value through profit or loss as loans,
borrowings, payables, or derivatives, as appropriate. Loans, borrowings and payables, etc. [if any)
are stated et of transaction cosis that are directhy attributable to them.

{ii) Subseguent Meazurement: The messurement of financial fabilities depends on  their
classification, &% described below:

Finarndal Liabilities at fair value through Profit or Loss:

Firnarncial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss incluede financial labkilities designated upon
Initial recognition az at falr value through profit or loss. This categery also incluedes derivative
fimancial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging Instruments
I Feedpe relaticntships as defined in ind AS 109, Separated embedded derivatives are also classifiad
as held for trading unless they are designated az effective hedging instruments. Gakns ar losses on
llabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

{lii} Loansard Borrowings

After initial recogniticn, interest-bearing leoans and borrowings are subssguently measured at
amortited cost using the Effective interest Bate method (EIR). Gains and losses are recognised as
profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the FIR amartisation process, A
financlal Hakility Iz derecognised when the abligation under the lability is discharged ar cancelled ar
Apines.

[iv]} Trade and Other Payables

Liabilities are recognised for amounts to be pabd in future for goods oF Serdces received, whether
billed by the supplicr or not.

3%, Reclassification of Financial Instrumants {if any):

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on inftial recognition. after
indtial recognition, no reclassification is madae for financial aisets which are eqguity instruments and
fimancial liabilities. For financlal assats which are debt instruments, & reclassification is made onby if
there is & change in the business model for managing those assets. If the Campamny reclassifies
finamcial assets, it appiles the reclassification prospectively.

33, Offsetting of Financial Instruments (if ang):

Financial assets and financial liabilities sre offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet If there s a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there |z an
inteention to settle on a net basls, to realise the assets and Lettle the Habilities simultaneously,
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34, Cash Dividend and Non-Cash distribution to Equity Holders:

The Company recognises a llability to make cash or non-cash distributions 1o eguity holders when
the distribution s authorised and the distribution is no longer at the disoretion of the Company,

35. Errors and Estimakes:

The Company revises it's acoounting policies if the change Is reguired dus 1o a change in Ind AS ar if
tha change will provide more relevant and relisble information to the users of the flnancial
statermnents or on account of Government Orders) Policies applicable to the Company fram time ta
time. Changes in accounting policies are applied retrospectively, unless it is impracticable to apply. A
change in an accounting estimate that results in changes In the carrying amounts of recognised
assets or llabilithes or to statement of profit and loss s applled prospectively in the periodis) of
change. Discovery of material errars results In revisions retrospectively by restating the comparakive
amaunts of assets, labilities and equity of the earliest prior perlod in which the error s discoveread.
The opening balances of the earliest period presented are also restated,

36, Earnings Per Share:

The Company presents bagsic and diluted esarnings per share data for s ordinary shares. Basic
earnings per share is calculated By dividing the profit or loss attributable 10 ordinary equity holders
of tha Company by the welghted average number of ordinary shares sutstanding during the periad,
ad justed for ocwn shares held. Diluted sarnings per share is determined by adjusting the profit or loss
attributable to ordinary eguity holders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding, adjusted for own shares hald, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares,

37. Events after the Reporting Period (If any):

Adjusting events are events that provide further evidence of conditions that existed at the end of
the reporting pericd. The financlal statemants are adjusted for such events before authorisation for
issue.

Mon-adjuzting events are events that are indicative of conditions that arase after the end of the
FEBOFtngE ﬂ!ﬂﬂ-d. Man-a ﬂ]i.l!.tll'll avents sfter the F-Eﬂﬁﬂ:ll'lt date are aot sccounted, but disclosed.

2B, Dperating Segments:

As the Company is engaged in deféence production, exemption was granted from applicability of
Accounting standard on Segment reporting under Sec 129 of Companies Act 2013 vide Notification
G5 A BO2{E) dated 23rd February 2018 of Ministry of Carporate Affairs.
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Annexure G

a4 3siifee Rufe uv yaua a1 ufafsar
MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

PREAMBLE 1O THE MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TO INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR'S REPORT

- run.-.wquenl Lo the decision of fonmation of Indin Opilel Limiled as o [00% DPSTU, the new
entity has stared its operations with effect from 01102021
= 12ADD was looking after Finance & Accounting before corporatization of Ordoance Factory
Baoard,
= Adter corpomatisation, all accoumng fanctions of CGDA officials was completely handed over
to DPSLT" and CGOA officials were transfermed o of the physical location of all the three
lactones to other location of CGDA leading 1o complete disconnect & disconlinuity. So Finance
& Accounting was managsd by DPSLU manpower of non—finamcial backgrownd employess by
rerraining them in Finanece & Accouns.
= There wore wvarious iransition issues and apprebension faced by new  entity - afier
corporatismtion:-
al Payment of slares of employees,
2] Various common deduction like GPF, NPS and CGEGIS shoukd be credited in proper
account.
) Various advances like festival advane e computer advance, house building advance
e should be credited in proper account
o]  Valumtson of Fixed Assets.
) Preparaticn of Chpening Balance Sheet as on 011002022,
1) Appointinent of consultant for carrying out Acconnting and Taxation activing.

= To comply with statulory requirement, a Tally Soflware has been installed for doing varwois
pecounting acuviry.
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MANAGEMENT RESPONSE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Qualificatinns in Main Audit Repord

Managerment Respome to the indepondent
oS apont

4 Mo Awielitors Remarks
] The management cowld mor prowioe wi o

positive ossuronoe 05 to whether the bolances
of current assets and curreat Mobilities shown
in the balaner sheet after these odjusiments
are correotly ond completely repoctad and st
these da ot require eny further adjostments.
The octuel mpact of fitire odivstments on
thir financinl stetements of the compeny will
B bissed an fittirre informotion mad hence the
xame is not presently quandificinie in corrent
stabements,

Units ve tronsferred some of these corried
ovey befonces fo “Govermnant  Suspense
Accownis®™ in the aeme of Sums Dwe to
Goverament”™ S “Sums Die from Government™
these sdiuitments bave been mode withowt
eny opprownl or outhoviration of Centrol
Government S Alipistry of Defense. The
financiol impact af fistire approval for demiol)
Jram the Central Government on tha firemcinl
sictements of the campany walll be bosed on
futwre foformaticn ond hencs the somie is not
presently quentifickle in current siotements,

The ppening balances of Currend Bsses and
Current Liabibties have been adopied from D0
Accaunts as on 3002021 and these balannes
wEre (wowiged to respective units Tor BRielr
chservations and comemsenie. That the respective
units duly eorroborated the same with their
recaovds and idenlily some af these halances
wire non-existent disring the course of buginess
between  FLFIO0MRO21 & 31/03/20Z2. The
managemand was Lok I'.ﬂﬁi:.!r'rbl: of these
halances & dentify such matter as legacy istues,
These identified non-sostent balances have
been rarsferred fo the "Sum Dus o Gowl,
ArcauniySum Due Trom Gowl. Accoont™ as on

31/0342022 and the balance ir Swm Oue 1o G,
is A5, G50.03F lakhs and Suem Que lrgm Gavl s Re,
73516 lakhs stamnd an on 31/03/2022 The
management 15 ConTinuoushy ITIﬂk.I'n,a_ efforts to
roconcils Al its furrent assets and labibts
through third party confirmations fram Sundeg
Debtors/Creditors and & hopeful that these
accounts will be fully recanciled in due cosrse.

Since gl thesa balances pertain o the perind
before corporatization of the factores, the
management will ntimae these adjustments to
tha Caniral Government/Ministry of Defence,

The company has written off inventorses woeth
Ri. 3G.23 Lakhs as on 310372022 citing
shsolescence ay reason. 'We are of the npinion
that obsolescence oould not have asisen kn the
gid months that the company 5 I6 existence,
Therafore these tppe of losies should have
been identified and accounted for I the
opening halances. This hor resplted  (eeo
averstrtement of cpening Iantorisd by an
epaunt  of Hn JE2E Lakhs
understatement of grafic by the seme amount.

and |

Upening balance of inventores was adopted
from DAD Accounts. As & malter of prudent
accgunting pracixes, the managemens canried
ot assetsment of inventories for obsolescanoe
during the reparting period. The manogermsnl
identified same of #s inventories obsoleta
guring the reporting perod. Since identification
wigs first chane during the reporting perad, the
same was acoounted for o the books of
accounts, Momne of the inventary dems were
whantified a5 obsolele (as per DAD Accounts) as
on 0L10/2021 therefore same coldd nol v
peein sccounted for sarier,

The Compeny hes cloimed ingut of GET cradits,
e the bosls of favolces raised oa old G5T
Registrotions of erstwhile foctories, without

Chandigarh After corporatgation of fsoories,
some of the vendars sdontinued

their
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awailobifity of legally walid tox invoices, in
winlotion of Aule 45,

Invoicas on &l GETIN of the erstwhile Rctories.
Howewer, the mansgement |5 in continuous
touch with these vendors for corrections m their
inwpioes as requiced By bew. Mo ITC has bean
availed on G571 Pomal instead the same has only
been consdered in books of accounts just to
ensure that if suppliers upkead cormected detalks
of such suppdies i G5T returm, the same shall
be avallet The management is hapedul that it
will got all the nvalees merected at the vendars
and  Defore. releasing  theis  paymenss  for
inctrrect Involces. Once these Wvoioes. are
rectifipd By the wendors, there will be no
angmaly,

The compoay dossa’t hove any system of

Pebit/Credit Notes to the suppiiers,

The management acknowledges the importance
ol mauing Debit/Credit Motes and has insoosctad
all the factories to start the system immediately,
Further i & submitted thal none of the svaois
valugs has been revised upwards, instead all
carrectiant [iIFamyg] made partain ta reduction in
value of iInvoices due Io varkous ressons sech as
shart supplies, poor quality, efc, That since the
valise of imolce stands reduced, therefame [TC
At el iﬂiﬁ:‘taﬂdh risdgce,

L | The compony has cloimed GST faput Credit or | The company has duly correlated the ITC availed
the boris of informeten ovailoble on the GET | vis a vis invdices available/uploaded by suppliers
Paetal Instend of ochual lnvolces Areeived by | and escess ITS F any, stands already made gaod,

| thve company. A @ resilt, the compony might | However, tha audit observation Ras basn taken
howe ended wp in claiming GST ITE which was | nate of and shertcoming, o any will be properly
nat lagoily availoble to i omd fost GST ITC | addresied in FY 202233,
wiiich showld bave been clalimed but wes not
claimeed by the company,
A | Prowsion for Unpafld Solaries

We abirerved that chegues omownting fo B5
S, 58, 214 - rowards safavies of HO Stalf werne
isswed an 300342022 but the same were nat
recarded in the books of accounts,

The Cho@ses wars issued on 00032022 and the
M wene portaining o TRS on Salary Bs
SEES93S~, GPF Rs, 4%3333), Salary  Re
ATE1635)- and KPS As. 949877, for the moanth
af March'20237. These chsfued were presented
in bank for clearing in April' 2022, That however
the chegues were prosented for dearance in
April’2022, a provision ¢n the count of
expenditure of salary was doly considerad in
financials.

| We also sbigrved that the salaries for the
morth of March 2022 were neither inefuded in
the respective employees” annval salaries far
cofcwlotion of Income tox lobilities of the
employess noy were these reported in TOS
Retum 240 of the compong. This bes resalted
into under reporting of toveble sofaries of oif

the emplavees ond consequently loss fo B |

Bofare corporatization, factories were fallowing
Governmaent system of salary dsbursemeints n
which Salary of farch rmonth was paid m April
and acoordingly the same was consddened for tax
caleislatbans of next pears Tha saliny for the
month of March 3031 was conssdered in tay
calgulations for the F¥ 2028-2 on the sama
paltern After corporatization,
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| Gavernment i terms of shart payment of TOS
and indiwidir! inceme feked,

| April X022 onby.

resguitad to mamtain ds books on Accrusl Sy saim
and theretora provision for salary for the Month
of March 2022 was requined 0 De mab.
Howmpeer, this was resulting Info a unigue
anomaly wherein each employes was getting
taxad for 13 monthe” salary in the FY Z02]-22
starfing from March 21 to March 22. Therefore
Salary for the month of fdarch 2022 was not
intludead in tax coliulations ol the afmpkisaas,
As opor Gavlt, OM Mo, 1&]0LAOFDP [Pig-
Wifozfm 240092021, the employees of [he
company were on deemed deputation during
the pesiod and were subjocted to cxtant rubes
regulation and order &: appfcable to Cantral
Government serdants,

It k& submitted that Salery  paymaent  of
Goverrment empkipess s governad by the b
&4 af The Central Government Gcoount (Reomipis
anal Papments] Ruales, 19835 As per Rule B4,
Salary of Government employess o the manth |
of Ktarch is pasd In the month of April. Due to this |
provision, Salary caboulation of Governmant
employes will continue 1o be calculated Por Trom
BAarch to Fen as earlior without any change till
the emploves are on Seemad depuiation,

A5 per tha provions of section 192 (1} of
Ivoawse Taw Act, 1961 as specilied in Para No. [C]
3 supra it & clear that TDS on salary s reguired
1o be deductes at the tiree of payment of salary
to the empioyee. Unlike the provisions off TS,
pemalning 1o pavments other than Salary where
obfigation to deduct tax aries only at the thme
of credit or payment whicheyar is eadier, the
responsibility to deduct tax from salanes rses
onky at the tirme af payrsent, Thus, in view of the
clear provisians of section 132 (1] of income Tam
Act, 1961, T0S on zalary b= requised to be
geductad a1 the time of making payment to the
employees. |0 the present case satary Tor the
month of March of Gevernment employ=es on
desmed depulation was governed by Rule-64
and payrment of Salary far the manth of Masch,
2022 wiad dong on Apnl, 2022, Assuch TOS as per
Section 193 |1) was reguired 1o be deducted in

Sratuigny Conirol Recondllations

Al Statutory Dves poyoble by compomy,
Tcfuding G357 & Income Tox TOS ore subiject to
recoviciiction between books of occodnts one

Stobirtory Returns filed by the comparnry.

i i sulsnitted that a® reconciliations are helm‘!
maintained by the Campary, Howaver, the audit
glhcanation has baen notad. 'l'hu minamunmnl i
fias execuled a frech contra
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chartered accountants for Its book keeping for |
the F¥ HIZ2-23 fiom Dec 2022 ovwaerds. Part of
duties of this new firm is fo prepane statutory
reconcliations on a manthhy basis.

.lrmmlﬁ'lgm

Ederteriol omornts hove not been confirmad by
the parties (Debigrs) as referred to in Mate Ko
6. The impact af the nor-confirmation of
belance is mot gquontiffable in fineacial
Ftatements.

—rr e

The mansgement has s=nt comMmumnscations for |
canfirmation of Debtors/Creditors te all the
parties The batance confirmations were
received from certain parties, however some of
these parties wore et 10 respond. The balance
confirmation is an angoep precess and 100%
camplance of the same shall be ansured
fdanagement will Enitlaze a fresh rewmd  of
communications. for  obtaining  batance
confirmations from all the parties i FY 2022-23

Aging schedules of Trode Poyobles, Trode
Recetwrbies  and  irventories  hove  been
disclosod from the appeinted date insteod of
transmction dmbes.

Since 1he acoounting of facoress was beling done
by CAD before carparatization, trarsaction date
data i nob avaitable with the factories in most of
the cases, That since no break wp [ ageing was
avallable with the company, therefors, apeing
hay Been worked ol weef 01102021 only
Beingg the appainted date. The management &
confident that all tha unreconciled opeping
balances will get sorted ot by actual payments
during F¥ 2(1X3- 23 and trarsaction date data will

W observed that the company kas shown ol
af its Seles o “Sefe of Products” withoot
sEgregnting the serwice component an focoust
of wanmanties, repairs et in wokntion of nd A5
135 - “Reveaue [from  Controcts  with
Customers .

be avallable with it for the FY 3022-23 onwards.
The rate whoroon deemed coniracis wens
exeruted with 0L did net nclude any Jum
taowards warrarties and this the company has
{in abaence of any Inclusion Inthe conrsideration
towands warranties) declared all supplies as
sabes of products.

Hovsewer, the audid observation bas been noted
for futura compliance

The company s disclesed recurfly deposits ot
hisgaric walues ord NOT at foir wolves a3
required by IndAS 108 “Floancial Metasments",

Smce the accounting of factories was Deing done
by DAD before comporatization, transaction date
dals is nol avadable with the factories in moast of
thie cases, Hivaeves, in cartain Cases g, PS0oaT
43200 EURD, Lhe company has duly revaleed a1
current converslon vakie of Ks, 84.66 and has
duly corsiderad exchange rate pain f boss an this
count |n the financials, Note No. 12 of Financial
Statement of 10L ason 31,023,202, duly contains
a remars incthis regard,

Hapawervier, the audit ol erption has been noted |
and the management s making Contiriseus |
offorts to complile the transaction dates)due :
dates ol the . segurily depodita received by ifs |
walue security depasits in acoordance with lnd |ﬂ.5-_=_

109,
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It wofaotion of Inventory, the Fixed Cverbhead s
belmg  allocated an the basis of actual
production instead o pormal capacity & the
cormpany does not hawve proper system to
idamtify the ngrmal production capacity of the
mants for production of spacific items by the
warkius factories. This reselfés w0 wiolation of
pora 1¥ of inddf 3 — “Inwentories” which
reguires FOH to be algcoted based on the
narmel expacity of the production facilities.

Aflocation of Flied Overbeads has been made
an the basiz of management estimates by sach
factory hence the compliance with Ind- 85 cowld
nit be verilied by us, The impect of the nen-
complionce with ind-A% 2 con't be quantified
by i i wlmence af the reifabie nformotion af
this stoge.

It is submitted that waluaton of mventory iz
Eeing done &% per {he IND AS-2,
Company has identify normal capacrty of the
each production unit in tesms of Standard Man-
hours. Being & multi production unit and mubi
technology product, there 15 no othor parameter
wafapt Stanacard Man-Hours & svallable o
measure the capacity of the unls
As per Para 13 of the sald IND AL “The actual
lewed of producthom may be msed F &
approsimates normal cagacity”. That since oar
actual level of prodoction agprosimates nommal
apacity, thersfore, wa have corractly allncated
fooed awerhmads.
It is assured that compliamce of IND A%-2 will be
continued,

The cavmpany is el Fecagnising werious items
of spore parts, stord-by eguipment and
Femvicing equipment which are expected e be
urrd curing more thon one period which is in
wiplation of pare § & 8 af indAS 16 - “Propenty
plant and Equigment”. The impact of the some
in fingnelal stotemenes of current paviod and
on deemed eguity is pof geontifiobie

it is submitted that the vnils narmely OFD, OFCD
& OUF were trarferred 10 100 on as i whana i5
bask w.ef, D1.10.2021 and 81 the lime of
takeower of the sald units, the physical
werification and valuation of PPEs was god done
by authorized agency. That since PPEs have been
physically verlfied and revakied, therafone, Thare
is unlkely scope of nonsrecognition of Spare
Parts, stand by equipment angd sprelcing
sguipment as opined by auditars.

Howewar during the course of next vakuation,
ihase ems will be segregated and accounted a
such in currert financhal year.

Plaat Property & Equibment

subimitbed by the external valiserns.

| statemant of fact, not.a gquakTicatkan,

11 hias beeq obsersed that office sguipment Fke
computers, air-conditioners, vehicles eic are
clubbed  wnder Plant &  Blachinery. The
deprecioiion on  these asseds hos  been
ceiowoted on the basis of weefd Hfe of 15 peors
oy pplicabile to the Plant & Machinery insteosd
af wsefid Ufe ai per Schedule I of the
Compenies Ael which is & yerrs for vehicle, 5
years for ofr conditioners ond other affice
egiipmimnt. This e resilted (nfe  pinder
reperting of depreciation and over stotement
af PPE.

Fince the proctice is prevolent in ol the wnits

the (mpoct af the deficiencies In fimancial
siztements is presently not guootificbie.

The management bos already storted process of
coliection of s fixed asset data in light of
reguirarmenlis jel aut in the Companies Acl,
2013, Oreoe this  data s compsled, the
management will pregare 3 comprehensive
fooed asset register in accordance with the
Sghedule | af the Companies Act, 2013, The
I'I'IH'Iﬂ.ErI'IErl[ it conhdant tha process wil be
complgted beforg 21/03,/3023.
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1t has bean obsersad that in case of bwildings,
the management hod considened uselul life of
3 years for RCC Structures  {non-factory),
Tempaorany Structiires and Tin Shads, This is ia
welptian of Scheduie I of the Componhes Act,
F013 which prescnbes wseffel fife of &0 years for
ACE Structwres ond 3 years for Temporony
Strucbures.

Since the proctice is previlent in off the wnits
the impect of the deficencies i fioenchal
statemaents is presertly not quoentifioble.

The manogement has loken note of the
positlvely and afier assessment [ verification of
all the bailding, necessary correctinng
adjustments shall be incorporated in the curmant
wrar. The management hes  already liil‘tlﬂl
process af collection of s fixed asset data in
light of requirements setmd n the Companies
#et, I0L3. Once this data & comgdled, the
managemant will prepare a comprebensive
Gimed asset register in accosdance with the
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 The
management s confident the the process will be
i:{!mglﬂ‘t:ﬂi bﬂmumﬂﬂzi-

Accounting of intengible Azpets medting the
definition o3 per ind 45 38 has not been done
in complionce with lnd & 107 = “First Time
Adoptian® a3 the carndng wolue af intongible
Assets hos not been brought in books a3 an Ist
October 2021, in abserce of refoted doto of
earlier yeors, the fmpodt of the sarme i the
cuyrent perod finoncial stotements connot be |
covmmen bed g, |
The expenses copitaiized durnng the period |
wnder  oudit os  nfaagible  Assets  are
incempiete of proper  documeodetion o
respect of ollocotion of salaries of the persons
Inwalved in research projects ond overbeods of
resegrch focifities are not ovoifobie.

The impact of the deficlencies in financiol
Hotements i presently not guantifichle i
ohsence af relioble doto.

®o Intangible assets of any significant value
were transferred 0 the company By erstwhile

ordnanca factorbas at  the  time of
corporatization
Tre company has  duly  considersd  and

capitaleed ASD expenses  incwired  duning
0L E0.2021 il 31.03,2022, in such cases,
whenein some develapmental projects were in
PrOETesE,

Howewer, the sedit ohservation bas been noted

| and it is assured that compllance of ING AS-32

will be contmued

{rraliffcanions i Andie Reperr on Javernal Finamcial Controls

%Mo

Auditors Remarks

Management Resporse 1o the Indapandent
Auditor's Report

Absent or inadequate Contrads on sigaificant
OCCoWriiag process —

It was ochserved that sdequate controld owver
creation & modification of accounting data
maintained on Tally Soltware were not built in
at the time of tressiton of  accountng
resporsibilities from DAD  to esternal
consultans. Moo systems was desigeed for
approval of a<counting entries |:|Li.r'g made into

the system. Meither ther was any @1 of |

approved documents required for authosizing |
accounting entrias vt the accounting systems.

Simllarly, no process was detadad for making
any modifications J alteratiors In the alireadsy

Prics to :nrnmaﬁﬁﬁu; Tactory unit were having
PPL package in place. Material insured SIIIHH'HE].
Receipl Voucher (Rva), Cerifiad Recalpt Vioucher
{CRYs] gic. pertaining to purchase, sales, GST,
expenses, salaries e1¢ wore takan care by the
unit afficials onby and Aocounts Department uded
to undartake wtstulory complances pamaining
1o TDA, release of payments and preparation of
Mnarciats.

That the systems in vogue continued post
oorporatization sl and The aspe
by the then accounts werg alsot
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recorded  acoounting
possible 00 change the accounting data as many
times as reqguired without any approval From
the mandgement and without creation of any
audit trail of recosding or medificathons in the
recirled tramssttion.

transactions. |1 was |

There was no prescribed procedure § written
document on the policy of making Income tax
dedizctions from the imvoices of the wendors,
thes again was aft on the jedgement of the
oultside experts who consistently made a lot of
arrors  and amnsions In subeission of TDS
Raburms.

uikit officials in assistance with the outsice hired
professionalz,

That all the entries Ik earflier ppckapes contineed
to be wndertaken aven after 01,10, 221, That so
far as antrigs in Taly software are cancerned, the
iaid aoftware has only been used to raplcte the
actua! transactions in 3 berier format onby. Each
and ewery transaction stands duly reconded in
P Softwane Being used by the resoective units.
Further purchase, sake, pavmerts, expenses are
subjectied o three stape checks in all the wnits.
Further the eatere entries in tally software have
been made on the badis of d_n-turl'lnn'r.n prepred
by us which ame namad Debit Vaucher |Dv],
laurngl Wawcher (1V], Credit Voucher (D] atc
which are duly avallable in resgactive units. Thus,
wi lkave proped dosementation of transactions
entered in Tally,

The management has decided e develop a
tomprehensive  mapual  for acocounting
processes, the same i in development Slages s
of now. Management s canfident that § will be
able to dévelop and thus implerment the same
antoprmost priority.

An amount ol Rs. 100 Crores was Inuested in
flued depasit with SP without Appropriate
opprovals, the same was ratified post lacto by
the commities constituted by the board of
dirpctors

The instance has already been ratified by the
commmittes of directors

The board had authorised four of 15 General
Ranagess J HODL as signatories 1o tha bank
accounts in the name of the compary, however
these officials delegated this  Importans
authority and related respansibilities to their
Jurnior officers without consent of the board. At
the time of signing of this reporl adl the bank
aciounts of the company were being oparated
by officers who were not suthosised by the
board, The tame was ratified post facio by the
Board of Ddresioes.

The instance has already been ratified by the
board of direciors.

Cng bank accourd (WI0202561269 with State
Bank af India, Raipur, Dehradun) of the
company was still In the namme af Public Fund
Account - GV OLF and the same was continued
to oo used for the busness of the compary
alter ity incorporation, The control systoms af
the company failled to rolice such & big lapse
and the ahsence af any warning presented § he
management from taking any femadial sction.

The managemant has taken cogmizance of the
same and has instrocted O4F 1o get ihe accournt
transierred in the nama of the company. The
process is expected 1o be completed shortly.
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Inadequate documentation af the components
of internol controd

It has been observed that the company daoes
nmot have any peactica of maintaining vouchers
For the bl recorded in Tally softwarne duwe 19
whach It 5 not possible o trace whether a
partoular tramsection has baen recorded in Bally
or mot,

it iz pertinent to mention that the earber system
in vogue during the period of OFB has been
continued in the same spirit by the company 1o
process all  records tosmands recelpt,
ohndumption, eopenies, payrments, sales aobe 1
is perisent 1o mentiop that in this system there
exEis thrae tier varification sydem far p-l-.'i&ll'IE
of amy financial document e, maker, checkers
and authaeizer and 50 on

it is further pertinent to mention that the Tally
ERF sysbem 5@ new systerm for the cormpany ansd
it has taken some time for femilarization and to
acquira proficiensy to work in tha new system,
in the nitial stages there could have been a tow
instances of traceability. However, with passage
of time this issue stands addressed.

The compary has appolnted & firm of chamered
Accountanis to tl!lI'I'II:IHE iLg l:n:-umlng; work for
next ane year. Malntatning accounting woucher
has been made 8 compuliory mandate far Lhe
ferm

fnadequate design of internel controd over the

progaration of the finonciol stadements being
oudited

The company les nel mainlained proper
reconciliaskens of all the statutory dues such-as
income lay duss such 68 TOS and goods and
service tax lability on month -on month basis
with the PRC serer,

The company dogs n recengide the pamy
balamces (inchuding branch offices) outstanding
at year end with the PPC server to ensuse that
afl the transadion sre recorded in the head of
respeciive padies and discrepancigs, if any, ¢an
be corracted on timely basis. This has resulted
into mismatching of party balarces with their
external  confirmations  due 1o lame ol
retording of companents of thess hills.

The company and its units has made all-oul
affary to maintakn all the satutory comphiances
far which reconciliation is necessary, The
avditors as well as branch auditors were
provided reconciliations o3 laigs extent,

However, tha awedii abservation has baen noted.
The company has appointed a firm of chartered
accounianis o cemplete its accounting work for
neat one year. Statulory reconcikations have
teen made compulsnry mandate for the firm.

The management has sent communications for
conlirmation of Debtors/Credifass o all the
parttes. The balance confirmations  wers
recatved from certaln parties; howevar some of
these parties were yet to respond. The belanoe
cenfirmation 5 an ongoing process and 10008
compliance of the sarme shall be enaured,

Keanagement will ingiate a fresh round of
communications for  obtaming balance
confirmations from all the parties im F¥ 2022233,
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| Absent ar inadequete controls  ower the
safeguarding of assets

The company does nof have praper exhaustie
records of all the items of Proparty, Plast and
Equipment. There does not exist a proper
control for conducting physical wesification of
these items showing substantve evidence-
based process al physical verificaton, due o
which the completeness and accuracy of the
FAR cannot be vouched for.

The upits namely OFD, OFCD B OLF were
transferred to 10U on & s where basis woef,
01.10.2021 and at the time of takeoser of tha
said units, I0L had hired b regiatered valuer for
valuation of PPE. The sald garty duly conducted
physical verfication of PPEs and provided
valuation report o the management,

However, the audit aoservation had been noled
The management has considered the aspect of
physicad werification of asgets positieely and shall
be compiying In due course, The manapsment
has already started arocess of collection of s
fiwed assot data in Bght of reouirements setout
in the Companies Act, 2033, Dpce this data |s
compiled, the mansgement will prepare a
comprabhensive fleed  assel regisfar i
accordance  with tha  Schedude | of the
Companigs Act, 2013 The management B
confident the process will be completed before
TLAEE 2003,

'
£

Employees or mapggement who lock  bhe
gueliffcations ord troinfeg fo fulfl their
mssigaed functions

Mest of the stafl depuled te Accounts and
Finance Departmaent are from  pon-fmancisd
backgprouvnds who ane not veell versed vwith the
kncwladge for  recording  the comples
transactions relating to sale of scrap through
BASTC, contract  labour  and  bullding
mainignance and G5T, G5T TD5. IT TDE, efc
deduclions and payments,

Further, the classfication of transactions
steording to the nature of axpense has not
been made properly due to the lack of
appropriate fralning and krowledge of the
emplayee

In order te strengihen Finance & Accounting
Divsion warisus actions have bDeen taken a3
Wi

1. Enrcdling of Imparieg tralning to various
tevel of emiployess.

2. Group “A' officer at the keval of GM flnance
has been enrolled EFAF in Finance fdam 118
Eolkata sng Cha frgm ICRAL

3. Fouwr Dfficers (One ot the level of Wi and
thred WA | hawve also been enrclled in the
CRAS Inbanmed iate coursa from ICkAL

4. Thieg Finanoe Assgtant  have  been
appnted on contractual bass. One af them
Is gualified CA and two others are CA
it rrvediate,

5. wWa have tied up with BI5G and is in process

of Implementing ERP.

We have Tied up with SORSH for training in
Flngnce & accownts and preparing of various
manmual ke Finance manual, Accounting
mianieal, Interwal Aaglit manual, Finance
control manisal, risk management meiual,

_insurance manual et.c
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b, Indin Capict Limlied,

OFIL, Cammes,. Boipur
Dichrmdun-248006E (LK)
crudiatindiaopiel in

Bubr Comimend under Section 1436) (b) of the Companics Act, 2003 on the actomnis
of bndia Ogiel Limited, Debradun for dhe year vmded 31 March 2023

Hir.

[ ama to frward henewith lhbe commueits of the Compirolber amd Auliior Gemeeal of bndia
uncler section 145 (6 ) {b) of the Companies Act 2013 on the Financinl Senemenis of b Indan
Crpael Limated, Prelirmdun e (he yowr ended 31s March 2022,

Receipt of (hks letter may kimlly be scknowbodged.

Yours faithfuly,
bl =
(Sarat Chaturvedi) © "1
[Hieetinr Geieral of Auwdil
{Cddnamee Mactocies |
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIFES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIA OPTEL LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
319 MARCH 2022,

The preparation of financial statements of Indin Optel Limited for the year ended 31 March
2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The Smiutory  Auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139 {7) of the Act
wre responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial Statements under section 143 of the
Mot based onindependent audit in sccordance with standards on auditing prescribed under
scction 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated 1o have been done vide their Revised Awdit Report
dated 19 January 2023, which supersedes their enrlier Audit Report dated 29 November 2022

I, on behalf of the Comptroller amnd Auditor General of India, have conducted o
supplementary audit of the fnancial ststements of India Opiel Limited for the year ended 31
March 2022 under section 143063 0) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried
ol independently withowut aceess 1o the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is
limited primarily 10 inquirics of the Statutory Auwditors and company personnel and o
selective examination of svme ol the peccounting records, The Financial Stapements of the
Company have been revised by the management, a5 indiwated o the First paragraph of ihe
Statutory Auditor’s revised Audit Repont dated 19 January 2023, to give effect 1o some of my
audit observations raized during supplementary audil,

In addition, | would like to highlight the following significant matters under section 143{6)(h)
of the Act which have come to my attention and which in my view nre necessary for enabling

o botter understanding of the Financial Statements and the related Audit Repori:
Comments on Financial Position

Balance Sheet

Assris — Current Assels

ODiber Current Assets (Mote %) — Hs. 26,13 erore

1. This does not include n sum of Rs. 1.57 crore being the security deposit with the
Uttarakhund  Power Corporation  Limited (Rs. 135 crore) and Chandigarh Flectricity
Department (Rs, 0.22 crore) omitted 10 be reckoned as Other Current Assets resulting in the

understatement of Current Assets as well as Other Equity by Rs. 1,57 crore |
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Equity and Linbilities
Liabilities
Ovther Current Liabilities (Note 14) Rs. 17.56 crore

r The Company did not make a provigion towards the employer's contribution in
respect of the employees of erstwhile Ordnance Factory Board on deemed deputation
(Foreign Service) covered under O0d Defined Benefit Pension Scheme and Mational Pension
Scheme during the period from 01 October 2021 10 31 March 2022, As per Office
Memornndum dated 24 September 2021, the Government of India has transfermed oll its
Linbilitkes 10 the newly formed DPSUs, hence the Company is obligned 1o assess and
provide this liability for availing the services of the Government employees on deemed
deputation for the six months" period.

For and on behalf of ihe
Compiraller & Auditor General of India

tl.""EiH'{ -
o3lesfws
Place: Kolkata (Sarat Chaturvedi)
Director General of Audit
Date; 03.02,2023 (Ordnance Factories)
Kolkata
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